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Report from the 
Chairman and the CEO 

The 2009-10 year represents a significant 
step forward for Seqwater and the South East 
Queensland Water Gnd !the Grtd!' 

Seqwater is a partner In the Gnd which 

provides South East Queensland with water 
from a range of sources. These water sources 

are both climate dependent and climate 

resilient. and are managed efficiently with a 

strong conservation focus . 

The Gnd compnses an infrastructure network 01 
treatment facilities and two-way pipes that move 
water from new and eXisting sources across the 

region. With the ability to move water to where It 
IS needed most, the Gnd ensures a continuous 
supply of water to the region. 

Over the past 12 months. on behalf of the 

Gnd. Seqwater delIVered more than 250,000 
megalltres or In excess of 90 per cent of the 
reglon 's drinking water. 

A major highlight was the successful 
management of the targest rainfall and InHow 

events across the region In more than a decade. 

The sudden and slgmflcant Inflows associated 

With late summer and autumn rains had 

the potenllal to create water quality Issues 
and put to the test preparallons and risk 
assessments undertaken earlier In the year. 

By working closely With the Grid partners. 
Seqwaler was abLe 10 manage and mmlmlse 
water quaLity Issues, and Significantly reduce 

the Impact on the community when compared 
With last summer. The ability to move 

water around the Grid played a key role m 

mamtammg water quality. 

In addition. the asset improvement and upgrade 

program conllnued through 2009·10, Includmg 
upgrades to key regional water treatment plants 
and the mstallatlon of real -time water quality 

monitoring pOints on malar Seqwater storages. 

Seqwater's major in frastructure and 

construction projects continued on track 

throughout the year. These projects are deSigned 
to boost water storage capacity. Improve water 

treatment capablltty, extend the mter-connected 
nature of the Gnd network, and meet State 
Government water reform requirements 
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It was a year the organisation moved from 
a transitional and establishment phase to a 
single focused regional water authority with 
one culture and greater clarity on the future 
direction of the business . 

Major infrastructure projects include the 
ongoing construction of the Hinze Dam Stage 
3 Project, the design phase of the Wyaralong 

Water Treatment Plant. and Stage 2 of the 

State Government's South East Queensland 

Fluoridation Program. 

In terms of financial performance, over 2009-
10 Seqwater has delivered further efficiencies. 
consolidation and cost cutting measures 
resulting from our regional approach to bulk 
water management. 

With further transfers and acquisitions since 
2009 and the revaluation of dams and weirs to 
fair value. Seqwater now owns, manages and 
operates physical assets with a carrying value 
of $2.82 billion. 

In this year Seqwater has progressed through 

its transition and establishment phase to 
become a single focused regional water 
authority. with one culture and greater clarity 

on the future direction of the business. 

At the heart of this process has been an 
update of Seqwater's strategic and operational 

direction and an associated review of the 
leadership and operational structure. 

The revised strategic plan ensures the day­
to-day management of the region's water 
supply infrastructure remains central. while 

acknowledging the ever-increasing importance 
of the role of drinking water catchments in the 
future sustainability and growth of South East 
Queensland and the ongoing performance of 
the Grid. 

It maps out a clear direction. focused on 
substantially increasing the value of the 
business on behalf of the community over the 

next five years. 

To achieve this Seqwater aims to maximise 
the benefits from all assets, from dams 

and treatment plants through to lakes and 
catchments, This includes strengthening 

Seqwater's relationships with other 
catchment stakeholders who significantly 

influence the quality and quantity of water 
sourced. It means looking at the viability 

of increa~ing the production of renewable 
energy including hydroelectricity. 
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Report from the 
Chairman and the CEO 

As one of the largest landowners in South East 

Queensland, Seqwater also has the opportunity 

to assess the potential role the organisation 
can play in providing carbon offsets on behalf of 

the region's industry and businesses as well as 

the community. 

The Seqwater executive structure has reduced 
from five to four principal business groups to 
create a streamlined, efficient service delivery 

model. The new business groups: Water 

Delivery, Asset Delivery, Business Services and 

Organisational Development - better reflect 
Seqwater"s core business activities and role in 

the Grid. 

Most importantly the new structure provides 

our people with greater clarity about their roles 
and responsibilities within the organisation. 

from managers to on· site operators, and all 

the support staff who underpin the business. 

The structural and directional changes 

have been supported by the rollout of a 

new information management system and 

associated processes. 

The structure of the Grid with its regional 

focus has created a distinctive opportunity for 

Seqwater to fulfil a whole-of-catchment asset 

management role. 

In the next phase of fulfilling this role the 

Board and executive will progressively build the 

knowledge required to manage these systems. 

In setting this course. the Board and executive 

are aware that these catchments are complex 

natural systems. Their productivity and value 

are subject to a range of factors including 

climate. land use, community attitudes and 

economic demands. 

In Seqwater's major projects and day-to-day 

work activities the introduction of workplace 

health and safety procedures and a proactive 

approach to safety helped achieve significant 

improvements in safety performance. For 

example. the slips, trips and falls prevention 

campaign reduced such injuries by 67 per cent. 

During 2009-10 Seqwater recreation facilities 

continued to be a major drawcard for the 

community. More than 2.5 million people visited 

Seqwater dams and recreation sites over the 

year including record crowds. Over the Easter 

long weekend. more than 20,000 people visited 

the major storages with no reported water 

recreation incidents - the best result in more 

than ten years. 
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5eqwater now provides 50 per cent of the 

recreation space of the State Government' 5 

Greenspace Strategy for South East Queensland 

and almost 14 per cent for the entire State. 
The multiple recreation sites and high 

visitor numbers highlighted the importance 

of Seqwater's Reereation Management 

Framework to review all recreational activities 
at 5eqwater storages. The review aims to 
balance recreational activities with Seqwater' 5 

ongoing key responsibility to deliver reliable, 
high quality drinking water. 

Focus on community education continued 

throughout the,year, with water education 
and site tour services for more than 14.000 
students and community groups. The Water 

Grid Manager has recognised the success of 

Seqwater's approach to community education. 

which will form the basis of a wider Grid 

community education program over 2010-11. 

Seqwater' s performance and achievements 

over the year have again been driven by the 

commitment and enthusiasm shown by our 

people who have embraced the changes across 

the organisation. These achievements could not 

have been delivered without their contribution. 

Looking ahead Seqwater will continue a 

sustainability program focusing on efficient 

energy use and minimising carbon emissions. 

as well as improving triple-bottom-line 

performance of all major projects. 

In addition. Seqwater aims to model 

and measure the drivers of water supply 

performance through a whole-of-catchment 

view. knowledge-based systems. and the 

capabilities of aU staff with the goal of 

enhancing the performance of the Grid. 

It is an exciting time to be at the forefront of 

change within the South East Queensland 

water industry. Much of the future success of 

this great region depends on the efficient and 

sustainable use of South East Queensland' 5 

natural resources. 

~/ 
Chairman ~ 
~_t:._ 
Peter Borrows 
Chief Executive Officer 
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6 ABOUT SEaWATER 

About Seqwater 

Seqwater provides bulk water storage 

and treatment services to the South East 

Queensland Water Grid [the Grid!. Seqwater 

works collaboratively with the other water 
entities as part of the Grid. The Grid secures and 

efficiently manages South East Queensland's 
water supplies. 

Seqwater supplies the bulk of its drinking water 

to the community via the Grid. However, it also 
supplies water to smaller communities in the 
region not connected to the Grid. 

The formation of Seqwater as part of the 

government's reform of water supply 

arrangements in South East Queensland 

created an opportunity to take an integrated 
approach to catchment-sourced water 
management across the region. 

This approach helps ensure the long-term 

security and sustainabitity of our region's 

catchment-based water supply. 

With further transfers and acquisitions since 

2009 and the revalUation of dams and weirs to 

fair value. Seqwater now owns, manages and 

operates physicaL assets with a carrying value of 

$2.82 billion. 

Seqwater has responsibility for managing 

25 dams and 47 weirs across South East 

Queensland, including Wivenhoe, Somerset and 

North Pine Dams, Hinze Dam on the Gold Coast. 

and Baroon Pocket Dam on the Sunshine Coast. 

In addition, Seqwater currently manages 

46 operational water treatment plant (WTP) 

facilities and 14 groundwater bore fields. 

Seqwater provides essential flood monitoring 

services, catchment management services 

for landholders, water quality research and 

investigation, recreation services, and irrigation -

services to around 1,000 rural customers in five 

water supply schemes. 

Seqwater is also responsible for a range of new 

water infrastructure projects and initiatives, 

including raising the dam wall of the Hinze Dam. 

working with the Department of Infrastructure 

and Planning on the design phase of the 

Wyaralong Water Treatment Plant. and the 

fluoridation of the region's drinking water supply. 

In delivering these services, Seqwater 

maintains cooperative and positive 

reLationships with many stakeholders including 

government agencies, research organisations, 

landholders and the community. 

SQWQ.001.002.0010



• 

SQWQ.001.002.0011



• 8 

• 

The South East Queensland (SEQ) 
Water Grid 

Seqwater is a partner in the Grid, which 

provides South East Queensland with a range 

of water sources. These water sources are 
both climate dependent and climate resilient, 

and are managed efficiently with a strong 

conservation focus. 

The Grid comprises an infrastructure network of 

treatment facilities and two-way pipes that move 

water from new and existing sources across the 
region. With the ability to move water to where it 
is needed most, the Grid ensures a continuous 

supply of water to the region. 

Seqwater works cotlaboratively with the other 
Grid members to secure the region's water 

supply and manage short term, day-la-day 
supply issues, as well as the long term 
sustainability and security of water sources. 

In addition to Seqwater, the other members of 
the Grid are; 

-7 WaterSecure [Queensland Manufactured 

Water Authorityl that provides new 

sources of pure water for South East 

Queensland through its Western Corridor 

Recycled Water Scheme and Gold Coast 

Desalination Plant. WaterSecure purifies 

water from six Brisbane and Ipswich 

wastewater treatment plants, supplying 

purified water to the region's power 

stations and, potentially, industrial and 

agricultural customers, If the region's 

combined dam levels fall below 40 per 

cent purified water will also be supplied to 

Wivenhoe Dam, WaterSecure's desalinated 

water flows directly to the Grid, 

-7 LinkWater [Queensland Bulk Water 

Transport Authorityi that manages, 

operates and maintains the Grid's potable 

bulk water pipeline network and related 

infrastructure. As the pipeline network 

controller, LinkWater moves an average 

of 600 megalitresiMLi of water per day 
through the Grid to where if s needed most. 

7 The SEQ Water Grid Manager iSEQWGMI 

is a statutory body that manages the 

strategic operation of the Grid to ensure 

water security and quality in a cost effective 

way. The SEQWGM holds the urban water 
entitlements for South East Queensland 

and purchases services to store. treat, 

produce and transport bulk water from 

Seqwater, LinkWater and WaterSecure to 

sell to existing local government owned 

water businesses and councils. 
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From July 2010 three water distribution and 
retail businesses will commence operation, 
completing the second phase of the grid. These 
new entittes will deliver water to customers 
and collect, transport and treat sewage. 

The new water distribution and retail 
businesses have been formed around three 
geographical areas, and are as foUows : 

-7 Queensland Urban Utilities· responsible 
for Brisbane, Scenic Rim, Ipswich, 
Somerset and Lockyer Valley areas 

-7 Allconnex Water - responsible for the Gold 
Coast, Logan and Redlands counCil areas 

-7 Unitywater - responsible for the 
Sunshine Coast and Moreton Bay Regional 
Council areas. 

The Grid Twelve 

With the Grid now In operati on, the way the 
volume of the region 's drinking water supply 
has changed . It is now based on a new 
regional dam capacity which in cludes the 
region 's 12 key storages. 

The new regional capacity reporting 
arrangement is caUed the Grid Twelve. 
It provides a more accurate picture of current 
water volumes and reflects the increased 
water security now available in South East 
Queensland. 

White Wivenhoe. Somerset and North Pine 
dams will cont inue to be the major source of 
bulk water, the Grid Twelve also incorporates 
Hinze, Baroon Pocket, Leslie Harrison, Ewen 
Maddock. Cooloolabin, Lake Kurwongbah. Lake 
Macdonald. Little Nerang and Wappa dams, 
which aU contribute to the water supply system . 

The South East Queensland (SEQ) Water Grid 
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10 THE YEAR IN REVIEW 

The year in review 

The 2009-10 reporting year represented a year 
of restructure and implementation for Seqwater. 

Business activities focused on bringing people 

together a-nd developing the processes and 

systems necessary for the creation of a cohesive 

organisation capable of working cotlaboratively 
with the Grid partners to improve water delivery 

to the community. 

The 2009-10 highlights and achievements 

include: 

Operational 

? Supplied almost 250.000 ML lor half a 

Sydney Harbourworthl of treated water to 
the Grid. 

7 Successfully and safely managed the 
largest rainfall and inflow events into 
South East Queensland's dams since 

February 1999 including major flood 
releases from Somerset, North Pine and 
Leslie Harrison dams. 

? Worked with the SEQWGM to utilise the 

connectivity of the Grid to betler manage 
water quality issues following summer 
storms and inflows. 

7 Conducted risk assessments across 
catchments and developed facility asset 
management plans for 17 water treatment 
plants that were identified as high risk. 

7 Met all stakeholder and regulatory 
reporting obligations. 

Water Quality 

7 Undertook a summer risk assessment 
of Seqwater assets and implemented 
mitigating initiatives prior to the start of 
the wet season resulting in a reduction of 
water quality events when compared with 
the previous summer. 

-? Completed more than 150,000 water 
quality tests and samples. 

-? Continued with the ongoing rollout of 
high tech real-time monitoring of major 
Seqwater storages. 

~ Implemented a new data.management 
system for recording and storing water 
quality results for all Seqwater water 
treatment plants. 
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Strategy Recreation 

~ Implemented the new leadership and ~ Managed an estimated 2.5 million people 

organisational structure. to Seqwater recreation sites including 

~ Revised the five year Strategic Plan and 
record Christmas and Easter visitor 

annual Operational Plan to better reflect 
numbers without incident. 

Seqwater's role and responsibilities as a ~ Progressed implementing the Seqwater 
member of the Grid. Recreation Management Framework 

~ Worked with the other Grid partners to 
to review all recreational activities at 
Seqwater storages, with commencement 

revise and improve the Grid Emergency 
of public consultation phase at Wivenhoe 

Response Plan and Seqwater incident 
and Somerset dams. 

management response. 

~ Developed and implemented 40 Hazard Environment 
Analysis and Critical Control Point 

Planted 60,000 trees covering 124 hectares [HACCP] plans and a range of plans ~ 

(including Strategic Asset Management of catchment land, and provided aquatic 

Plans, Standard Operating Procedures and weed management for over 760km of 

Operations and Maintenance plans]. waterways and lakes. 

~ Managed strategic risk through the ~ Maintained existing vegetation, fencing 

development of an enterprise risk register works and constructed off-stream • and completion of an operational risk watering points. Completed works 

review program. associated with the Biodiversity Corridor 
Stage 2, near Wivenhoe Dam, in 

~ Launched a compliance management conjunction with SEQ Catchments. 
system, introduced a compliance policy, and 
developed a compliance obligations register. ~ Implemented a Lungfish Management 

Program which reduced fish losses 

Major Projects during summer floods. The program 
was developed in partnership with 

~ Continued to deliver on key infrastructure Queensland Primary Industries and 
projects including construction of the Fisheries and Seqwater's university 
Hinze Dam Stage 3 Project. and the design partners (Griffith University and the 

phase of the Wyaratong Water Treatment University 01 Queensland!' 
Plant. 

~ Improved relationships with Seqwater 

~ Completed Stage 2 of the State lessees, including the development of 
Government's South East Queensland farm plans for an additional 20 per cent of 

Fluoridation Program including the Leases at Wivenhoe and Somerset dams 
fluoridation of 20 regional water treatment and implementation of on-ground actions 
plants across South East Queensland. for a further 25 per cent of leases in 

~ Continued the asset improvement and 
conjunction with leaseholders. 

• upgrade program for Seqwater assets 
People including key regional water treatment 

plant upgrades. ~ Continued to focus on safety, with the 

~ Managed the ongoing transfer of water implementation of a Workplace Health and 

related assets including Bromelton Dam Safety (WHS] procedure. This proactive 

and Cedar Grove Weir and the Enoggera approach resulted in a reduction of the lost 

Water Treatment Plant. time injury frequency rate by 85 per cent; 
and a reduction of the medical treatment 

~ Enhanced information and injury frequency rate by over 50 per cent. 
communications technology reLiability and as well as a reduction of slips and trips 
security through a re-design of Seqwate(s injuries by 67 per cent followi~g the slips, 
core network infrastructure. trips and falls prevention campaign. 

~ Significantly improved internal and external ~ Developed further projects aimed at higher 
processes and information flows with organisational safety risks as well as some 
implementation of Stages 2 and 3 of a new innovative Health and Wellbeing programs. 
integrated corporate information system. 

~ Successfully concluded Enterprise 

Bargaining negotiations. 
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• -7 Aligned the Seqwater payroll sys tem 

by reducmg 40 separate pay cycles Into 

one cycle. 

-7 Launched the Stream line mternal 

organtsattonal lmprovement process. and 
achieved 77.8 per cent response rate to an 
mdependent electronIC staff survey. 

Community Education 

7 Continued to build on the successful 
program of educallOn and community 
engagement from a Grid perspecttve. 
focu sing around educational tours at 
established learning centres. 

-7 PrOVided water education and site lour 
services to more than 220 schools 

involVing almost 14,000 students, and 
conducted over 30 tours for community 

groups and nurSing homes. 

7 Raised awareness of the dangers of 
flooding weirs and encouraged safe 

behaviour near dams through the launch 
of Seqwater's MNo Lifeguards HereM and 

"Be DAM smart" campaigns 

Looking ahead to 2010-11 

In 2010·11 Seqwater alms to implement a 

sustalnabillty program across the business 

focusing on key aspects of business efficiency 

Isuch as energy and carbonJ as well as 

Improving the tnpleMbottom-tine performance of 

all major proJects. tn addition. the organisation 

WIll imtrate projects to model and measure the 

dnvers of water supply performance through 

a whole-of -catchment view. Engaging With 

catchment stakeholders WIll be an Important 

component of this Imtiative. Further work 

will be done on developing knowledge-based 

systems as well as focusing on developing the 

capabilities of staff . 
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Vision and mission 

Vision 

Water for life - vibrant, sustainable and 

optimistic urban and rural communities 

and businesses. 

Mission 

Seqwater provides innovative and efficient 

management of both natural and built 
catchments. water storages, and treatment 
services to ensure the quantity and quality of 
water supplies. 

Seqwater will achieve this mission by adopting a strongly commercial approach to working with 
partners and stakeholders across government. the water industry and community, to further develop 

and apply specialist knowledge and skills in water sourcing. storage, supply and treatment. 

Sustainable catchments 

Catchments are vital regional resources. Catchments, by strategic definition. are the combined natural 

and built infrastructure needed to source, store and supply water to meet the quality and reliability 

needs of our customers. 

SOURCiNG STORING SUPPLYING 

TREATING 

Catchments are compLex systems. Their productivity is subject to changes in weather patterns, 

environmental impact, land use, community values, regulation and economic demands. 

Seqwater's approach to business is to put into practice the know-how and technologies needed 

to gain the maximum sustainable value from these complex systems. Seqwater also recognises 

knowledge is the key to its performance if it is scientificalty-based and reflected in the capabilities 

of staff, quality systems and leadership focus. 

SQWQ.001.002.0018
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16 VISION AND MISSION 

Strategic goals and performance 

Seqwater is committed to ensuring the reliability and quality of the region's catchm~nt based 
water supply. 

There have been some changes to Seqwater's five year 2008-2013 Strategic Plan which were 
outlined in the 2008-09 annual report. For 2009-10 Seqwater has revised and updated its Strategic 
Plan to: 

~ more clearly communicate the priorities of regulators and other key stakeholders 

~ improve alignment with the new organisational structure 

-7 improve performance reporting {including strengthening triple-bottom-line reportingl. 

In summary, Seqwater now has; 

-7 a clear vision and mission; 

-7 two goals that explain the outcomes Seqwater will achieve for its regulators and other 
stakeholders; and 

~ a strategy that explains the strategic approach to business and performance, 

Seqwater has made solid progress towards its two strategic goals as described below: 

• ,.', 
" . ',' 

, \" 

In partnership with other Grid members, Seqwate"rwiU provide urban consumers 
with reliable water treated to meet or exceed the Australian Drinking Water 
Guidelines IAOWG] as required by regulation, contracts and best practice. Seqwater 

wiil provide efficient support and water services to rural consumers to help support 
sustainable practices, viable enterprises and vibrant rural communities, 

In order to ensure the current and future viability of the primary drinking water 

sources of South ~ast Queensland, Seqwater will effectively research and 
manage the ~ater catchments to deliver safe and reliable water supplies while: 

~ fostering rural productivity 

-7 providing for flood mitigation 

~ providing places of recreation 

-+ enhancing biodiversity 

~ providing amenities for the people of South East 
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Strategy: Whole-of-catchment know-how 

Seqwater's strategy - Excellence in putting into practice sustainable catchment know-how about 
our assets - sets a dear direction for business development and integrates planning and service 
delivery across the organisation. 

Seqwater's Strategic Plan maps out a clear direction focused on substantially increasing the 

value of the business for the region over the next five years. The potential value for the region 
is embedded in·Seqwater's assets - water supply infrastructure, the natural environments and' 

about relationships with other catchment stakeholders wh~ significantly influence the quality and 
quantity of sourced water. Seqwater"s assets collectively form the water supply catchments on 
which the region's sustainability and capacity for growth depend. 

Key Performance Indicator summary 

As part of the 2009~ 10 Operational Plan. Seqwater monitored progress and measured performance 
against these strategic goals on a quarterly basis through nine Key Performance Indicators [KPls). 
Progress towards the Vision was measured by sustainability KPls covering financial, environmental 

and social performance and two KPls were identified for each of the two goals and strategy. 

At the end of the reporting period, seven indicators were reported' as either met or substantially 
met and two were reported as not met. The Social Value KPI was affected by changes in 

the Grid's management of stakeholders resulting in a decision not to undertake a survey· 
of stakeholder relations in 2009·10. An executive management decision was made not to 
progress with the Productivity of Assets KPI in the reporting period but to replace it with a more 
comprehensive KPI. effective in the new financial year to measure asset productivity from a 
triple-bottom-line perspective. 

Environmental Value 

Ensure budget and financial 
indicators met ie. EBIT, 
NPAT [net profit after taxI. 
Ratios [Return on Total 

Assets. Return on Operating 
Assets. Return on Equityi. 

Annual audit of net 
environmental impact of 

assets and operations 
including energy, water, C02 
and waste. 

Feedback from surveys. 

'. 

The ecological footprint 
report has been completed. 
The value of this tool is 
limited until the business 
systems to accurately 

capture and report this 
information are developed. 
The revised KPI in 20010-

11 will address issues 
of environmental value 

by assessing Seqwater's 
environmental contribution. 

Seqwater has revised its 
Stakeholder Engagement 
Strategy including a 

recommendation to I 

undertake a survey of I 

Seqwater's broader 1 

stakeholder groups, As a I 
result the stakeholder survey I 
has been deferred unti12011. I 
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18 VISION AND MISSION 

! Kay ~.rl~rmance Indlcatci~ .. j'-'··M8~sura ~- ~.- :_~,- " 
~.'<"'.-----.- .• ,-'-':' .• _ '._- ••. , ~'.'- '.'".; 

Level of compliance Number of plants with 
material breach of water 
quantity market rules as 

advised byaWC. 

Regulator confidence 

Productivity of assets 

Number of plants with 

material breach of water 
quality based on Australian 
Drinking Water Guideline 

definitions for compliance, 
for regulated water quality 
parameters. 

Feedback from regulators 
and water grid entities. 

Combined quantitative 

and qualitative measures 

independenttyassessed 
through audit. 

Reporting of catchment 

.. ~a.~~'lt. ~ ," ,,' ~ ,"," . 

I 
No material breaches of the 

market rules as they applied 

to water quantity as advised 

by awc in 2009-10 period. 

Using a 12 month period 

of assessment. all WTPs 

complied with the Australian 

Drinking Water Guidelines 

definitions for compliance 

for the defined set of 
water quality parameters 

with the exception of four 

Recreational WTPs. Two of 

these recreational plants 

failed to meet the target for 

aesthetic parameters, and 

the other two plants for the 

health based parameters, 

T rihalomethanes . 

An independent assessment 

of regulator confidence with 

Seqwater was conducted. 

In response to the issues 

identified in the baseline 

study, Seqwater has 
included details of the 

business improvements 

that will meet regulator 

requirements and improve 

service delivery as part of a 

regular reporting regime. 

This KPI will be revised 

in 2010·11 to address the 

issues of asset productivity 

from a triple·bottom-line 

perspective. 

Catchment Condition Natural catchment 
condition and storage using Assessments have been 

Seqwater report card at the completed on five nominated 

catchment level. storages for the purposes of 
the report card. 

The Drinking Quality 

I Management Plan for the 

I Somerset, Wlvenhoe and 

I 
M1d-Bnsbane systems has 

been finalised and submitted 

I to the Regulator 
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Percentage achievement I Some 83 per cent of key 

of Operational Plan Key init'latives were completed or 

systems are achieved, initiatives on target at the close of the _ 

June quarter. 

Risk Management Plan Audit The Enterprise Risk Register 
is being reviewed quarterly 
by the Board and priority 
risks are continuing to 

be reported with relevant 
mitigation strategies. 

Systems Accredit~tion Certification has been 

(HACCP Quality, WH&S and received for the HAeCp 

Environmental) Quality and Environmental 

systems within a limited 
systems scope. 

Legislative Compliance A Compliance Monitoring 

Framework report has been prepared 
reflecting the status of 

• compliance with legislative 
and regulatory requirem·ents. 

Percentage achievement A range of business and 

of review of Operational system improvements have 

processes and systems been undertaken including 
accounts payable. payroll. 
operational planning and 

budgeting. compliance 
framework and risk. 

Implementation of The first phase of the 
Organisational Development Organisational Development 

Operational Plan Operational Plan has been 
implemented. 

Level of whole of Feedback from surveys The organisational staff 

catchment know-how to assess motivation. survey was undertaken with 

capability engagement. role darity . a staff response rate of 77.8 

and learning. per cent. Team improvement 
plans containing action steps • are being progressively 
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Summary of financial 
information for 2009-10 

2009-10 2009-10 

." , .': . ~ 
FiMani:,iar.R~port .-- Adjusted for' 

" Infor,mation .. 
. ~ . . 

. - .' ... ,,-. ... , , 
Total Assets $3.0 billion $3.0 billion 

Total sales revenue $314.3 million $314.3 mittion 

Net profit/iiossl before tax $15.61 mittion $2.0 miltion~ 

Net profit/floss) after tax $16.31 million $1.3 million" 

Key financial ratios 

Return on assets (before tax) 10.191% 0.07%' 

Return on assets (after taxI 10.211% 0.04%' 

Interest cover 
2.1 times 2.1 times 

IT otal Revenue/Borrowing Costs) 

Debt I total assets 74.2% 74.2% 

, 
, 

2008-09 

'j . . , .. - . , FinanCial Repo~t . I> . -." - '. '. .. , 
$2.6 billion 

$309.3 million 

$2.2 million 

$10.11 million 

0.08% 

0 

2 times 

78.8% 

• The Adjusted for Information has been calculated e~cluding tho revaluatlorl decrement of $7.6M lor dams and weirs, please refer to Ihe 
Financial Report for further information on the revaluation. 

20 SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATl9N FOR 2009-10 
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Dams 

Water storage is a major and critical part 

of Seqwater's business. While the primary 

purpose of these dams is to provide a safe and 

sustainable water supply, many also play an 
equally important role to manage and mitigate 
major flood events. 

The region's main dams are Somerset. 

Wivenhoe and North Pine. supplying the 

majority of the Brisbane area's drinking water; 
Hinze Dam in the Gold Coast hinterland, 
and Barcon Pocket Dam near Maleny on the 
Sunshine Coast. 

Seqwater also manages Atkinson Dam, Bilt 

Gunn Dam. Borumba Dam, Cedar Pocket Dam, 
Clarendon Dam. Cooloolabin Dam, Enoggera 
Dam, Ewen Maddock Dam. Gold Creek Dam, 
Lake Manchester Dam. Little Nerang Dam, 
Sideling Creek Dam (Lake Kurwongbah), Six 

Mile Creek Dam (Lake MacDonald!. Leslie 

Harrison Dam, Maroon Dam, Moogerah Dam, 

Poona Dam and Wappa Dam. 

22 SUMMARY OF MAJOR ASSETS 

Water Treatment Plants 

Seqwater's main water treatment plant (WTP] 

facilities across the South East Queensland 

region include Molendinar and Mudgeeraba 

located on the Gold Coast; Mt Crosby Eastbank 
and Westbank, and North Pine in the Greater 

Brisbane area; and Landers Shute, located 

near Palmwoods on the Sunshine Coast. 

Water treatment also takes place at a number 

of smaller facilities listed as follows: 

7 Albert River WTP 

7 Algester WTP 

7 Amity Point WTP 

-7 Atki'nson Dam {Recreationl WTP'" 

-7 8anksia Beach WTP, Bribie Island 

-7 Beaudesert WTP 

7 Boonah-Kalbah WTP, Kalbar 

7 Borumba Dam WTP 

7 Caboolture WTP 

7 Canungra WTP 

7 Capalabo WTP 

7 Chandler WTP 

7 Dayboro WTP, Samsonvale 

7 Dunwich WTP, Stradbroke Island 
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~ Enoggera WTP, The Gap ~ Noosa WT? Coaroy 

~ Esk Water WTP ~ North Stradbroke Island WT? 

~ Ewen Maddock WTP. Sunshine Coast ~ PetneWTP 

~ Forest Lake WTP ~ Pomt Lookout WTP, North Stradbroke 

~ Image Flat WTP, Nambour 
Island 

~ Hmze DamWTP ~ Rathdowney WTP 

~ JlmnaWTP 
~ Runcorn WTP 

• ~ Kenilworth WT? 
~ Somerset Dam Township WT? Lake 

Somerset 
~ K,tcoyWTP 

~ South Maclean WTP 
~ K,tcoy (Lake Somerset I WTP 

~ Sunnybank WTP 
Ito be constructedl 

~ Klrkleagh (Recreation) WTp· 
~ Wivenhoe Dam (Recreation) WTP-

~ Kooralbyn WTP 
~ Woodford WTP 

~ Linville WT? 
-Recreational WTPs 

~ Lower Lockyer Atkinson Dam WTP 
In addition to these WTPs, Seqwater will 

construct and operate the Wyaralong Dam WTP 
~ LowoodWTP when the Wyaratong Dam IS completed 

~ MalenyWTP Effective treatment ensures the water the 

~ Maroon Dam WT? 
community receives meets the standards set by 
the Australian Drinking Water GUidelines 

~ Moogerah Dam WTP 
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24 GOVERNANCE 

Governance 

Seqwater is a statutory body and was created 

under the South East Queensland Water 

(Restructuring! Act 2007 

Organisational structure 

Seqwater's leadership structure for 2009-10 
comprised a Chief Executive Officer [CEO] 

and four Executive General Manager [EGM) 

positions. See opposite page. 

Each EGM led a distinct business group, the 

functions of which are described as follows: 

Water Delivery 

The Water DeLivery group is responsible for the 
management and operation of all dams and 
water treatment plant assets, infrastructure 
maintenance, 'land and water quality, water 
quality monitoring. as well as catchment 
support services such as recreation. 

Asset Delivery 

The Asset Delivery group is responsible for 

asset strategy and planning (both natural and 
built!. infrastructure asset planning, the capital 
works program, managing major projects as 
well as research and development. 

Business Services 

The Business Services group is responsible 
for finance and procurement, information 
technology. compliance and regulatory 
services. risk management. economic 
regulations and pricing. legal services, property 
and facilities management. 

Organisational Development 

The Organisational Development group is 
responsible for organisational and culture 
change, strategic relations and communications, 
employee relations, enterprise bargaining. 
organisational design, leadership development 
and team building functions as well as 
workpLace health and safety. 
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Organisational review 

In April 2009 the review of executive roles­
and group functions commenced, recognising 
that Seqwater was formed by merging the 
water related assets and staff of multiple 
entities under a transitional framework the 

previous year. 

The review sought to build on the experience 

of working together for several months and to 
align and clarify leadership, responsibility and 
reporting in line with the organisation's longer 
term strategies and objectives. 

A proposed structure was approved by the 
Board and Seqwater's responsible Ministers 
and has been progressively implemented in 
2009-10. 

Executive leadership team 

The following executives comprise the 

executive leadership team: 

Peter Borrows 
Chief Executive Officer 

Peter is Seqwater's first CEO and prior to this 
was CEO of the South East Queensland Water 
Corporation Limited (SEQWater Corporation). 
Peter has held other senior roles including 

head of the engineering departments at 
Brisbane and Ipswich city councils. 

Jim Pruss 
EGM Water DeLivery 

jim joined Seqwater from the Redlands Shire 
Council where he was General Manager Water 

and Waste, Jim has previously led both the 
former Operations and Sustainable Water and 
Asset Delivery Groups within Seqwater, 

ALex Fisher 
EGM Asset DeLivery 

Alex brings extensive knowledge and 
leadership experience across several industry 
areas including water, construction and 

engineering services. She previously worked 
as the Executive Director, Government 

Development Projects wit~in t,he Department of 
Infrastructure and Planning. 

Helen Moore 
EGM Business Services 

Helen joined Seq water from the Gold Coast 
City Council where she worked as the 
Director, Organisational Services, Helen has 

extensive experience and knowledge as a 
Chief Financial Officer and in managing a wide 
variety of corporate service functions. She 
has previously undertaken roles within other 
State Government Statutory Authorities and 

Government Owned Corporations, 

BiLL Andrew 
EGM Organisational Development 

Bill brings considerable experience in 
organisational and cultural change to his role as 
EGM Organisational Development. He previously 
worked as the General Manager, Organisational 

Development for CS Energy Limited. 

The Seqwater Board 

The Seqwater Soard comprises a Chairman 
and four Board Members, appointed by the 
responsible Ministers. 

The Soard is committed to providing effective 
governance and strategiC direction to ensure 

Seqwater's long term success. 

In line with the provisions of the South East 
Queensland Water (Restructuring) Act 2007, 
Board Members are apPOinted for a period of 

three years. 

They are also the Board of Directors of 
SEQWater Corporation. 

During 2009-10, membership of the Board 

changed with the resignation of Annabelle 
Chaplain (in September 2009) and the 

appointment of Phil Hennessy as her 
repLacement (in October 20091. In addition, 
Mary Boydell resigned as a Board Member in 
tate June 2009 to become the Commissioner 
of the Queensland Water Commission (QWC) 

and Leith Soully was appointed in her pLace 
lin October 20091. 

PhiL Hennessy 
88us IAccountancyJ. FCA - Chairman 

Phil was appointed as Chairman of the Board 
of Seqwater on 1 October 2009. Phil is also the 

Queensland Chairman of KPMG and practices 
in the area of corporate reconstruction, Phil is 

responsible for the operations of the Queensland 
practice of KPMG and his role focuses on the 
firm's people, clients and its connection with the 

community, He has experience across a wide 
range of market sectors and has undertaken 

numerous restructuring related assignments 
and viability reviews for tenders, creditors and 
other stakeholders, 
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From left: Leith Boulty. Ian Fraser. Phil Hennessy. Thomas Fenwick. Leeanne Bond. 

Phil IS a Director of SEQWater Corporation. He 
is the Queensland President 01 the Startight 
Children's Foundation. Chair of the Mater 
Hospital Foundation, Chair of the Premier of 

Queensland Export Awards Judging Panel. 
member of the Infrastructure Australia 
Advisory Council and a member of the Senate 
of the UnIversity of Queensland . 

(Sally) Annabelle ChapLain 
BA MBA. FAlCO - former Chairman 
(resigned September 2009) 

Appomted as the Chairman of the Board on 4 
February 2008. Annabelle has had extensive 
expenence as a company director and holds 

a number of directorships mcludmg DO'Wfler-

Edl Ltd. Canstar Cannex IAust) Pty Limited. 
George Street Finance (Aust! Pty Limited and the 
Australian Youth Orchestra. She was Chairman 

of SEaWater CorporatIOn untIl September 2009. 
Annabelle IS also Chairman of Honeycombes 
Property Group Pty Ltd. Previously. Annabelle 

has held management positions as Head of 
Public Sector Client Management at ABN AMRO. 
DIrector Corporate and Project Finance at AloC 

Limited and VIce PreSIdent for Cltlbank Limited. 

Leeanne Kay Bond 

BE (Chemi. MBA. FIE Aust. RPEQ. GAICO -
Board Member 

AppOinted as a Member of the Board on 4 
February 2008. Leeanne IS a chemical engineer 
With expenence across the hydrocarbons. 

minerals processing. infrastructure. water and 
power industry sectors. Leeanne is currently 
a Director of SEaWater Corporation. Taron9 
Energy Corporation (a government owned 

power generatorl and Llqutfled National Gas 
LImited. She consults to Industry through 

her company Breakthrough Energy Pty Ltd. 
Previously. Leeanne has served as Chairman 
of the Brtsbane Water Advisory Board for the 

Bnsbane City Council, Oeputy Chairperson 
of the Board of ProfeSSional Engineers In 

Queensland. President of Engineers Australta 
{Queensland Divisionl and a member of the 
Queensland Government Smart Women Smart 

State Taskforce. 
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Thomas David Fenwick 
BE [Hans!. FIE Aust - Board Member 

Appointed as a Member or the Board on 4 

February 2008, Thomas is also a Director of 

Queensland Water Infrastructure Ply Ltd, and 

SEQWater Corporation, and a Member of the 

Dispute Resolution Board for the Gateway 

Motorway Upgrade. He is also Managing 

Director of a private company. Thomas is a 
former Director-General of the Queensland 

Department of Natural Resources. and 
the Department of Primary Industries. 

Among his past appointments has been as a 

Commissioner for Queensland on the Mur'ray 

Darling Basin Commission. 

Ian Harley Fraser 
BComm, FCA, FAlCO - Board Member 

Appointed as a Member of the Board on 4 
February 2008, Ian has over 45 years' business 

experience. particularly as a senior audit and 

corporate advisory partner of KPMG. He retired 

on 30 June 2004 after 27 years as a partner. Ian 

is a Director of SEQWater Corporation. Wilson 
HTM Investment Group Ltd, and Diversified 

Mining Services Limited. and is Chairman of 

RP Data Ltd and Property IQ NZ Limited. 

Leith Soully 
BRuSei, Dip Bus Stud, FAlCO, FAIM, FIAMA­
Board Member 

Appointed as a Member of the Board on 

1 October 2009, Leith has 20 years' experience 

at local. state and national levels in natural 

resource management [particularly water). 

Leith is a Director of SEQWater Corporation 

and Chairman of the Wide Bay Water 

Corporation, Lower Balonne Water Resources 

Ministerial Advisory Council, the Great Barrier 

Reef Marine Park Authority's Water Quality 

and Coastal Development Reef Advisory 

Committee, Brisbane Riverprize National Panet. 

Glennie School Council and Soully Pastoral 

Co Pty Ltd. She is also a Board Member of 

Murrumbidgee Irrigation Limited. Cotton 

Research and Development Corporation, 

Agrifood Skills Australia and Queensland State 

Rural Leasehold Land Ministeria I Advisory 

Council. Leith is an Adjunct Professor. School of 

Integrative Systems, University of Queensland 

and was a founding member of the Wentworth 

Group of Concerned Scientists, 

Responsible Ministers 

The State Government has appointed two 

Ministers to act"as responsible Ministers 

for Seqwater. 

They are: 

~ The Hon. Andrew Fraser MP - Treasurer 

and Minister for Employment and 

Economic Development 

~ The Han. Stephen Robertson MP - Minister 

for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy 

and Minister for Trade. 

In line with this, Seqwater has corresponding 

relationships with the Treasury Department 

and the Department of Environment and 

Resource Management (DERM). These 

relationships cover reporting, oversight and the 

regulation of Seqwater's c'atchment, storage 

and water treatment business activities, 

Seqwater also has regulatory relationships 

with Queensland Health, under the Water 
Fluoridation Act 2008, and the Department of 

Infrastructure and Planning for the delivery of 

major water projects. 

Board role 

The Board is responsible for the way Seqwater 

performs its functions and exercises its powers 

under the South East Queensland Water 
{Restructuring/ Act 2007. 

The Board·s role includes: 

~ Setting the strategy and direction for 

Seqwaler, as well as providin'g the 

governance framework for the organisation 

through the endorsement of financial, 

administrative and operational policies. 

~ Ensuring Seqwater performs its functions 

and exercises its powers in a proper, 

effective and efficient way. 

~ Ensuring strategic and operational 

planning objectives are, as far as 

practicable. achieved. 

~ Being accountable to the responsible 

Ministers for Seqwater·s performance, 

~ Reviewing the annual performance of 

the CEO. 

Board committees 

During 2009-10, the Soard continued to be 

supported by the Audit Committee and the 

Major Projects Taskforce. 

Audit Committee 

The role of the Audit Committee is to assist 

the Board to fulfil its responsibilities for 

the integrity of the financial statements, 

compliance with legal and regulatory 

obligations and the performance of the internal 
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audit function and the external auditors. The 
CommiUee aims to provide assurance to 
the Board that the core business goals and 
objectives are being achieved efficiently and 
economically, within an appropriate framework 
of internal controls. 

The CommiUee operates under a Charter 
which sets out its authority, role and 
responsibilities. The Committee meets five 
times per year and is comprised of four 
members of the Board. As at 30 June 2010 the 
Committee members were: 

~ Mr Ian Fraser,.Audit.Committee Chairman 

-+ Mr Phil Hennessy 

-+ Mr Tom Fenwick 

? Ms Leith Boully. 

The Committee also approves the three year 
Internal Audit Strategic Plan and annual 
internal audit work program, monitors progress 
against the plan and assess.es the effectiveness 
of the internal audit function. 

The Audit Committee assists the Board to: 

? Assess and contribute to the audit 
planning processes, taking into account 
the financiaL and operational environment 
in which it operates and its performance 
management framework; 

? Assess, oversee and enhance Seqwater's 
corporate governance, including its 
systems of internal control; 

? Review financial statements and the 
external audit of these statements; 

? Evaluate the quality and facilitate the 
practical discharge of the internal audit 
function particularly in the areas of 
planning, monitoring and reporting: and 

? Oversee and appraise Seqwater's financial 
and operational reporting processes. 

Major Projects Taskforce 

The Major Projects Taskforce provides 
strategic advice to the Board on the 
implementation of Seqwater"s Major Works 
Projects and Work programs and strategies, 
such as research, and catchment and planning 
and usage, being undertaken pursuant to the 
Seqwater"s StrategiC Plan. 

The Taskforce·s role is to: 

-7 Review and recommend to the Board 
the rationale and principles for the 
prioritisation of the Capital Works Program: 

-7 Identify risks to the successful 
implementation of Seqwater's major 
works projects and recommend mitigation 
strategies to the Board: and 

-7 Review and recommend to the Board 
the rationale and principles for the work 
programs and strategies being undertaken 
pursuant 10 the Aulhority·s Strategic Plan. 

The Taskforce reports to the Board on the 
measures an~ activities being undertaken to 
comply with the Authority's obligations under 
Tht!! Watt!!r Rt!!gulation Act 2002 and the Water 

Fluoridation Act 2008. 

Board attendance 

The Seqwater Board met 18 times during the 
year. The number of meetings attended by 
each Board Member, along with meeting and 
attendance details of the Audit Committee and 
the Major Projects Taskforce, are outlined in 
the following tables: 

NlJ,mber Eligible 
to attend 
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Board remuneration 

Board Members are paid for their participation 
on Seqwater"s Board, Committees and 

Taskforces. Board Members were aLso paid for 

their role as Directors of Seqwater's subsidiary 

entity. SEQWater Corporation. However, the 
Board resolved in October 2009 to cease paying 
remuneration for the SEQWater Corporation 

Director roles with effect on and from 8 October 
2009 to minimise the administration costs 

associated with that subsidiary entity. 

Remuneration is as nominated by Seqwater"s 

responsible Ministers and outlined in the 

following table: 

Rolc per annum 

Chairman of the 1$100,000 
Board 

Board Members $45,000 

Chairman of the $7,623 
Audit Committee 

Audit Committee $4,356 

Members 

Taskforce Chairman $5,445 

Taskforce Members $4,356 

"Chairman $8,000 

of SEQWater 

50r~ration <_~ _._ 

I $5,500 "Directors 

of SEQWater 

I Corporation 

•• Note· with effect from B October 200~, no fee is payable to 
80ard Member!. regarding their po!.ition as Oirectors of SEaWater 
Corporation. During 2009·10. the annual fee paid in this regard was 
therefore only a pro· rata portion of the listed annual fee. 

Seqwater also makes employer contributions 

to Board Members' nominated superannuation 

funds. 

Further details about the remuneration for 

each Board Member can be found within the 

notes to the financial statements. 

Complial1ce 

Seqwater has established a dedicated 

compliance function that is responsible for 

developing and implementing a compliance 

management system, The system is a model 

based on promoting proactive strategies as the 

underlying foundation of all compliance efforts, 

and aims to monitor, measure and review 

compliance performance, It is a key component 

of the governance framework. 

The compliance function ·is part of the Business 

Services Group and reports regularly to the 

Board, Audit Committee, CEO and senior 

management, 

Over the 2009-'0 year, Seqwater has been active 

in a range of compliance activities including: 

~ Establishing a compliance management 

system 

~ Introducing a compliance policy 

~ Developing a comprehensive Compliance 

Obligations Register 

~ Creating compliance general awareness 

and learning opportunities. 

In the year ahead focus will be on further 

embedding systems and processes to improve 
internal controls and continue to provide 

assurance to the Board about the maturity of 

Seqwater's compliance culture. 

Strategic and operational planning 

Seqwater"s strategic and operational planning 

framework integrates the tong term direction­

setting for the organisation (the Strategic Plan) 

with the annual determination of priorities (the 

Operational Plan). 

The Strategic Ptan outlines Seqwater's vision 

and goals for the region, its water supply 

and its catchments. Developed for a five 

year window, the Strategic Plan explain~ the 

organisation's strategy and future outcomes in 

more detail. 

Developed on an annual basis, the Operational 

Plan outlines specific key initiatives and 

service delivery through programs of work 

that maintain the long term direction while 

responding to changes in the business 

environment. The Operational Plan aligns the 

delivery of these key initiatives and programs 

with budgets and performance targets, 

Seqwater reports on Operational Ptan 

performance to its responsible Ministers 

on a quarterly basis through the Treasury 

Department and the Department of 

Environment and Resource Management. 
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Risk management 

The review and management of strategic risk 
within Seqwater is undertaken at a Board level. 

Seqwater's approach to fisk management 

has evolved to pLace equal emphasis on the 
optimisation of opportunities and mitigation 

of negative risk. One of the traditional control 
actions to assist in the latter area is the retention 
of a comprehensive insurance portfolio. 

A comprehensive review of risk management 
practices and systems was undertaken during 

the 2009-.' 0 year. This review included an 
examination into Seqwater's strategic and 
operational goals as part of the Grid. As a 
result, Seqwater has become a partner in 
the management of risks at a Grid-wide 

perspective to ensure water security and 
quality to South East Queensland. 

The risk review resulted in the development 
of a risk management system which supports 
the mitigation of risks across the organisation, 

consisting of enterprise, operational and site 
based risk profiles. The objective of the system 

is to provide a formal mandatory process to 
assist with: 

7 developing and implementing procedures 
to ensure that all risks are identified, 

assessed against accepted criteria 
and that appropriate measures are 
implemented: 

Consultancy 

7 defining and documenting a risk 
management system, responsibiLities 

and processes required to integrate risk 
management into all facets of the business; 

7 establishing a culture of risk awareness 

and mana~ement: 

7 creating customised risk management 

tools to meet the needs of specialised 
units within the business. whiLe ensuring a 

consistency in language and outcomes; 

7 encouraging staff understanding of 
the implication of risk exposures, 
opportunities and risk management in 
their day-to-day work: 

7 linking risk management to corporate, 

operational, project and business process 
pLanning 

-+ enhancing existing established risk 
practices across the organisation; 

7 the identification of Grid-wide risk which may 

impact water supply security and quality; 

7 ensuring an escaLation process exists to 
faciLitate potential whole-of-Grid risks; and 

7 responses to Grid-wide risks through the 
implementation of Grid-wide mitigation 
strategies. 

Expenditure on consultancy services for the 2009-10 reporting year is outlined in the following tabLe. 

Economics 574,975.90 

Engineering 2,586,125.72 

Finance 179.212.53 

Human Resource 952.189.68 

Information TechnoLogy 95.671.75 

General 1.989.576.54 

Grand Total 6,377,752.12 

Overseas travel 

Expenditure on overseas traveL for the 2008-09 reporting year is outlined in the following table. 

Name and Destination Reason for travel Cost $ Contribution from 

position other sources $ 

Dr James 
Udy, Principal 

Scientist 

San Diego CA. 
USA 

Water Reuse Foundation 
Strategic Planning Workshop -
to assist with the formulation of 

research priorities for the WRF 
over the next three years. 

2,200 1.200 
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Internal audit 

In tine with Seqwate(s Internal Audit Charter. 
the 2009- 10 Internal Audit Plan was developed. 

Internal audit conducted a total of eight 
Internal audit reviews, focusmg on areas of risk 
pnmarily associated with systems and assets. 

The Implementation and status of 
recommendations IS reviewed quarterly and 
IS ongoing . 

Information systems and 
record keeping 

The 2009·10 year saw the continued focus 
and effort to deliver upgrades, technologICal 
improvements and service enhancements to 
both the core Information and Communications 

Technology !leTI infrastructure and Internal 
business systems. 

Some of the leT enhancements mdude the re­
design and re -Implementatlon of Seqwater's 
core Infrastructure to Improve network 
reliability and security. Further stages of this 
work will carry-over to the next financial year, 

including the establishment of off-site disaster 
recovery facIlities . 

A key corporale mitiallve has been the ongolOg 
development of the Corporate Information 

System ICIS). The core part of this project IS 

the Implementation of one integrated system 
for Finance !lncludmg Procurement!' Payroll, 
Human Resources, Asset Management. 
Records and Document Management. Business 

Intelligence and Reporting . ThiS system IS 
making a posilive Impact on transformmg 
Seqwater" 5 processes and Information flows. 
Following on from the foundation work 
conducted In 2008-09, stages 2 and 3 of the 

project focused on: 

~ disaggregation of the asset data to support 
Improved operational representation of 

assets: 

~ advanCing the use of the works 

management functionality for maintenance 

plannmg ; 

~ Implementation of contract management 

tools : 

~ Introducmg document and record 
management functionality providing a 

baSIS to strengthen records management 

compliance: 

~ establishment of a training database. 

~ the capability to support mtegrated 
planning, budgeting and reporting 

processes; and. 

~ the ability to track risk and compliance 

activities. 

The project was originally planned to be 
Implemented over two finanCial years 
but has been extended by another year to 

accommodate the changes 10 bUSiness 
prionties and additional components scoped 
mto the 2009-10 program. 

Other key business system initiatives 
commenced In 2009-10 have centred on 
ImprovlOg the collection. management and 

reporting of water quality data. largely from 
process laboratories. In 2010-11. further 
Implementation work is planned to address 
the Improved collection and management of 

the remaining water quality sampling data and 
supplementary water related information such 
as m-stream flows and heights. storage levels. 
releases and ramfall 10 form an entire water 

data management solution. 

Workforce planning and retention 

2009-10 contlOued to represent a period 

of establishment and consolldatlon With 
workforce planning acllvlty focused on the 
management of transilional arrangements. 
In particular applying the pnnclples and 
processes of the South East Oueensland Urban 

Water Reform Workforce Framework 2007. 

Ongoing recrUitment activity saw Seqwater 
finish the year With 437 FTE IFutt Time 
EqUivalent) staff . This was Within workforce 

planning obJeclives and budget which allowed 
for a maximum of 452 FTE staff . Seqwaler 
Will continue to recruit to prOVIde the 
necessary resourcing and competence to meet 
operallonal requirements . 

Seqwater IS committed to establishing and 
maintaining a safe working environment. 
DUring the year. a network of Workplace Health 
and Safety Committees was formed across the 

organisation. A corporate WHS risk assessment 
was conducted to Identify and priontlse 
areas of risk . Trend analYSIS of inCident data 
resulted in the Implementation of focused 
preventative programs such as a slips trips and 

falls campaign. As a result of thiS campaign. 
Injuries relating to Slips. tnps and falls reduced 
by 67 per cent over the year. Addilional injury 

prevention programs that targeted injury nsk 
areas were also implemented including a 

manual handling nsk prevent ion program and 
a dnvlng safety program for staft . 

Seqwater successfutly negotiated and 
certified an Enterpnse Bargaining Agreement 

IEBAI for all staff. DUring 2009-10 work 
commenced on Implementing the new 

agreement and arrangements With staff . 
but fu r ther work Will contmue IOta 2010-
11 on the Implementallon . ThiS agreement 
represents an Important achievement m the 

organlsatlon ' s cultural development . 
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Conduct and ethics 

Seqwater has adopted a Code of Conduct that 
affirms the organisation"s commitment to 
high standards of integrity, professionalism 

and accountability. The Code of Conduct 
guides the business conduct of ail staff as 
well as contractors and consultants engaged 
by Seqwater. 

The code of conduct will be supported by 
shared organisationaL values which are 
currently being finalised. Seqwater has utilised 
a highly participative yet structured approach 

to the development of the values. The process 
included several rounds of consultation with 
staff at all levels of Seqwater and the feedback 
provided by staff was instrumental. The focus 

for 2010-11 will be the implementation phase 
of the values into Seqwater daily working life. 

Whistleblower protection 

No disclosures under the Whistleblowers 
Protection Act 1994 were received during 

2009-10. 

Greenhouse gas emissions 

Seqwater is committed to supporting the 
Queensland Government's targets to cut 
greenhouse gas emissions. Since its formation 

on 1 July 2008. Seqwater has been capturing 
and recording data associated with energy 
consumption and greenhouse gas emissions 
for the purpose of calculating its carbon 

footprint. 

As the owner and operator of significant bulk 
water storage and treatment assets in South 
East Queensland. Seqwater is a significant 
consumer of energy. As such, it is committed 

to reducing its greenhouse footprint as part of 
its strategy for sustainable water management. 
Seqwater is developing a program to achieve 
vehicle emission offsets in accordance with the 

Queensland Government's agenda. 

Seqwater is using The National Greenhouse 
and Energy Reporting Act INGER} reporting 

requirements as the basis of its data collection 

and reporting. Emissions are calculated 
using the factors from the June 2009 National 
Greenhouse Accounts from the Department 
of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency 

in conjunction with National Greenhouse 
and Energy Reporting (Measurement) 

Determination which sets out the methods 
and criteria for measuring gr~enhouse gas 
emissions. To date, Seqwater has focused on 

capturing scope 1 and 2 emissions data for the 

2009-10 reporting year. 

Seqwater data is currently based largeLy on 
electricity and fuel consumption for most of 
its administration centres, water treatment 

pLants, pumping stations and other plant 
and equipment (including fleet!. Seqwater 
considers its data to be an estimate, with some 

adjustments expected. 

The following table outlines the estimated 
emissions relating to Seqwater's operational 
activities during the 2009-10 reporting period. 

Data is based on fuel purchased for use in 
vehicles and electricity accounts paid during 

the financial year. 

Seqwater Vehicle 
Fleet; 

Plant & Equipment 
(Wivenhoe and Mt 
CrosbyJi; 
~'I!""':>;',-t'~ .... ~,---." ,"""- = -- """;' 
t.Ele~r!~i.fygo~"~~fI"Ip.t_~?~_.,, . .:,)_~: 
Corporate Offices 
(Brisbane and 

Karaleel 

All other activities 

/including Water 
Treatment and 
pumping)ii; 

1.426 

82 

",ii'iJ 

d 
831 

70,024 

Total 72,363 

'Data is based on fuet purchased for use in ~ehictes in the 
Seqwater ~ehide fleet. 

"This IS a limited Initial estimate only of emissions from fuel for 
plant purposes IprincipaUy generators and small plant!. The data is 
for fuel use from Wi~enhoe and Mt Crosby sites and based on data 
for ULP and Diesel only. LPG data is not a~ailable to be included. 

"Some metering data is not a~ailable for a number of small sites 
1,3000t of C02-e!. Therefore. electril;ity consumption has been 
estimated using monlhly averages for those sites. 

Legislative and 
policy requirements 

Seqwater has complied with all legislative 
and policy requirements in the preparation 

and publication of this Annual Report. These 

include the: 

~ Financial Accountability Act 2009 

~ Financial and Performance Management 
Standard 2009 

7 Public Sector Ethics Act 1994 

~ South East Queensland Water 
IRestructuring) Act 2007 

~ State Water Authorities - Governance 

Framework 

? WhistJeblowers Protection Act 1994 
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Glossary 

ADWG 

CEO 

DERM 

EGM 

HACCP 

ICT 

awc 

SAMP 

SEaWater 
Corporation 

SEaWGM 

WTP 

WHS 

Australian Drinking Water Guidelines 

Chief Executive Officer 

Departm·ent of Environment and Resource Management 

Executive General Manager 

Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point 

Information and Communications Technology 

Queensland Water Commission 

Strategic Asset Management Plan 

South East Queensland Water Corporation Limited 

South East Queensland Water Grid Manager 

Water Treatment Plant 

Workplace Health and Safety 

SQWQ.001.002.0042



SQWQ.001.002.0043



SQWQ.001.002.0044



SQWQ.001.002.0045



• 42 Fin a n cia l Rep 0 rt 
for the year ended 30 June 2010 

General Information 43 

Abbreviations 44 

Statement of Comprehensive Income 45 

Statement of Financial Position 46 

Statement of Changes in Equity 47 

Statement of Cash Flows 48 • Index to notes to the financial statements 49. 

Certificate of aueensland Bulk Water 
Supply Authority for the year ended 
30 June 2010 92 

Independent audit report to the Board of 
QueensLand Bulk Water Supply Authority 93 

42 FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010 

SQWQ.001.002.0046



Queensland Bulk Wa1er SupPly Authority 

General (nformaHon 
ThiGlintlt1tllll rcpon (0-';0,'3 tho Qu~cnslanci Bulk. Wllter Qlppty IIlllho'UyiJnClI'~ Cc.1troilcd cnlllie. 

The Queatlsland Bulk, Wa1~r Supply Authority Is a Sialutor1 Bod~'urilfer tho FiOOncfal ACCOlln!TJb~lIyAci. 2009 
anti und!!'! tho Sial/Jlofy 5odI6s t:TfumcliJJ All'llrgilmeiiis Act )982 and nils . tree" &smbl'lshccl uncler inc SOUIlI 
EaSi Qlleeasialld Water (R9$tnJcfurlng) ACt '200'1, Queooslanci Bulk Water Supp,ly AlIlhorlty o)(jlilros'ai. IhEi,cnd 
of 99''ieals tram when It Wei estiltllshecl on 16 November 2001. file sta!O Is:IM successor I" 'law althO a~pil',' 
date of II'Ie Queenslai'l(/ Bulk Water $upply' AuLhOlity. ' , ' 

nIB QueenSland Bulk Waler Supjlly'AL"II1(11IIV IS ool1l,0led by lIle Stale of Oucel1S1llml whlCIl Is 1116 ultfmale 
parent . 

. The tieai:I. <'Ifl1ce arKi prlllClpal "lace M' busine,ss of 11t.e Oueensland Bulk Waler SUpClly .Atitilonty is,: 

Lave! 3,. Z4Q Margaret Street Br1$ban!!1 OLD" "OCO 

• 
A desCrlptio~ of Ina nature 01 !he. llU"en9ial)d. Built WatiJr Supply Authority's opetatiOt'l~ :rid its (JI'inclpill 
~c.tlvities Is ioclude<lln the 110les to the fi.,3PCjal Si3lemer.ts, 

• 
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Abb reviations 

MSS 
MSBs 
A9F 

i.\I"G' 
A.TO 

CAFM 

CGU 
eso 
DaF 
OcR'" 
OOGIT 
OTA 
OIl 
GST 
filTER 
(ne 
cmc 
CNll 
RAe 
SSOWatet 
stS 
$VS 

WACC 

WGM 
W1P 

AlH>lralklll AccounUng Sto'ndarcfs Boa;d 

Au$Irallall Ac:coulI~ng Slan>dards 
~cl,/mlt!a'lCK1 Benc(,tFLind 
AAl.cOOnling P~ey GutdellrIM 
Auwiltlan "iaAathi" omCt! 
Caplttil Asset Pricing Model' . . ,. " . 
Cilsh GeneralffIQ lJ roll 
communUy SCtViQ(l bllllgaliQn 

DeffJ1f(f Beller., FUM 
D~Mmentol Elwitonmenl and Resource Ma~enl 
Deed 01 G~gnt in Trust 
[)eferrec,'lia.~ AMei 
O4lferred T ax uabilil~ 
Goods alld: Sel\rioei"Ta~ 
Notio~1 Till< 'EqoivalBN Regime 

Queensiand'Tmastil)i CorpofllliOn 
Queenslial'l<i waler, CommiSSion 
Olfflenstand W:ale~ Imraslructure Ply LtCl 
Regul!ltOl'y A$!etB~e 
Sooth; Eas!"O\J~~lal1d' Waler Corpci(allon Lirnite<! 
S,OD!lfannUel~n industry StJpelVisIOn 
Slota ValualiOn SElNlces 
Welgtlloo AVe,rlge eosl'of Caplrai 
South El1$tOueeosianct Wow Grid M1l!Nlge. 
Wat@tneatmenf Plani 
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Queensland Bulk WaterStJpply AuthQrity 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 
for 11'10 year endjld 30 Juno 2010 

Income Irom eonllnulng opOtaUonll 
Revenue . 
Wt!l.8tsaklil 
GroAts Md conitlbulions 
!>reject i"""",e 
011'10. _nUCl 

To .... llnoome'ron) conlq,uir>g opc .... ons 

Expe1lII9' from <;c.nrnulng opennlon!'! 
~'{!S 9JCl9R5es 
5upplio&antl soM¢oS 
~a~.Bnd lm~llcn 
R8\'iliuatlctl·diK:n!ment 
Rn~cosls. 
other _nsas .. 
Tomi expens8Irfrorn con.lirmlno; oper'\liDn8 
OpOmlng ... sutt twOm conI/nul", oplirnllonil bof<)tO 
IllcorTll'l tlx . 

atlWl, e_pl'Ohonsiv~ ift"""''' 

lm:teasa ,,", asse' ",,,aiua'!lon surplU. 

T&>i2J tOrrlp.-I'I" ... I"" I"eo",,, 

1'10199 

'1 
a 
9 
10 

11 
12 
q 
14 
15 
16 

17 

• The ;iccomp:,1nylng ni;ltos Iorm Ii.lrl or thoso s~tornQntG., 

2010 2009 

SOoO $OOD 

:J02,B71 286,1)42 
1.8:W 2.671 
3,911 18.514 
5:648 ~2,O~8 

314.326 309.271 

41,167 33.965 
76.368 ilI.128 
40,7«1 1;,:).61 

7.580 
149.4:!7 \~.f7J 

4;·663 5,800 
319.900 ~7,Q511 

[5.124) 2,221 
684 2.3211 

[8;3jjil> l-!o'11 

...... 144,86.4 .. 12!M!~ 

.138.556 129.508 
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Queensland 8,ulk Water Supply Authority 
Statem~nt of Financial Position 
lI9:at 30 Juno leliO 

Noles 2010 2009 
SOOO $,000' 

CIJITeni assels 
Gash Itnd easIi aQUMlle~t$ 25 100.703 109.008 

TradQ and: olha, roeolvabllis H 30.630 15,1,1)7 
fnv\!nloiiRll 27. :un 1,732 
Diner 23 l2,21'L 12,017 
ToIa! Qlrto~I_&ttS' 145,920 143,664 

Hcin currant aimetll 

• ""''''' ..... , plBnt And """RprrI4<t' 13 2.S201lll7 2,4,32',.3 t 2 

In\ll"9""~ OIl$OI~" 10· a,17~ 45,100 

OerOftVd toor~ ..... Z.j '2,761 4.:194 
,. 

T 0121 ~on QlrrOnU'nots 2.8!t2,528 2,48.2,11 5 

Total assets 2.988A43- 2,631,279 
.. . - ... 

C,Uf","llI4Itdllllea 

rfade an~~ payaDlEls Z6 ~.I,:rl'O 26.118 

EIrIpteyoo tHInor.ts Z7 4.i56 J.76& 
Inlerssllle\'lring tiBbilmes 28 32;491 32.50' 
othet 29' 268 19.002 

TOlal '''" ...... Uabillllol 68.B2S 11.478 

NOI1, cU.'l'OInlllablllllH 
T<aero an~ OIher pavabies 28 009 1,00'1-

Employee beflejlts 27 (1,682 (>,554 
Interest bearirlg 1IE!bIll~es 26 2,217,832 :1,073,179 

• OoIeriedl3Xllabl1i~e5 24 206,31$ IlS;J74 
tO~:lI"Oft cuttO'ftlliRUitial 2.431,7.33 2:~t5,H4 

ToIalllnbllll!cs 2,~,lG3 2,m,S.90 
' .. .. 

NatMsldS 4811,0" 334,eBg' 

equllv 
Conlr'bll1ed equity 37.~ 22:l,898 209.084 
Asset /e'lSluallon surplU9, 30 274.479 129.6i5 
~cumlll:l~ Ion,.,. (lO.~) 14,010) 
T otDl oqU/ly 488,oa5 334,189 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Statement of Ghanges in Equity 
for tho ycarcndo(t 30 JLUlD :m10 

Acwmut"IG" Lo:i5U Acnt /:tov;aljl411an CCNllrlbuiDCI Equity lolal 
S"IIIIII8 

'2010 21109 2O.tO' ,2009 .2010 2009 2010 ~OO9 

SOOO $000 $000 $oao '$000 sooo $000 $000 
Balam:O at 1 July ,:4,0'0) (6~?2) 129,615 wt),084 334:689 \B,252,1 
Qpllt8IJng re$tdt, hOm conlll1uirtg operations ~ij,3D8)' POT) (&;'1081 t1(7) 

PriDl)'88f'iI<Ij1.J$1n\W'\1S 4;149 ~,349 
Tt"IIIIsfllHllvawalll)l1lr1crumootdS iHo:sutl ol 
oSi~ gf "Oft <:lonrl:m Q~l!Qt ~8 26 

TQ!aI O!l1er co,opmI1'lJISI""'ncomll 
incmatw.tdllCro3$6)-1r1 asset re.at~uon surplus 1~;B82 129,61:; 144,662 129,61lj 

A$set re'lBl\Jation "" dlspostU of I1OI)C>lrrem, ~I (18)- (18) 

Co<u,iou!e<l equity 14,814 7<l!l,!!1W U4,814 209.084 

Balanco allO Juno IlOJ921 '14:0101 174,479 129:615 223,iIINI 209.0114 488,085 334.&9 
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Queensland BUlk .. Water Supply Authority 
Stale,merilof cash Flows 
(Of 1110 year ended 3D june· to; iJ 

Ca~~ ncwa Itcim aP'a~IIII"1I i\Ctlvlllila 
rn~$! . 

ROclll(JlS ~um wnettf ~ 
eso recel'ied . 

Olher revenue 
IntefilSl teeelV(J(J 

Gsr collet:tCd 
OutflOWS': 
I"a~mertl$ 10 suppllllr!! and emP!O'I9Qt 
FlnailQe 8tldj,orrn~ costS· 
Rell.ifn .or BuslncssWater E!I1doncy Prggrnrn gmIlt 

~sr paid' 
Other 
tiel c'a9h prc.'ilcled bv (USed In) DJMImting adivllftis 

Cil~ti floWS flom in"'l"tli'lii ;KIMlln 
rnllo .... : , 
prcc.od. r.-, I~I .. or p\,,,,t 1Wl· equfprrlont 
R~9 1i"Qm mOf1gago IQcIomp4ion 
OUI11oWai 
Paj,,;enb iOt PtnpMty. p&;mI. and equlPmelli 
PaymtlO1ta far ~Ii>!e, 
Payments lor i1CQ<iSitlori of ~$$(ll$ rn: .. " Counei!> 
Pay,"enl'! lora-a_I~rcrro.t·f",m wci.larriComcIDi 
RocyelOd W~I/tr PlY 'Lid • 
~AymBnl!i flV ".sets !r.'In!;/emld rtafrj. SunWaler, beAM Ilt'tll 
awl . 

"'aymant lor seWliy deposil 
NOI eMh p,,,vlcla'd b~ (used in) IlIlIIIstln" 4i:tMtlOI 

Ci.lti Aaws If"'" fln~"c1rill ncllvillil, 
rnflow;; 
BOf'DVi!ni/s 
C.,.,trlbulsd !>Quit')' . 
,Oilt'l dr;lWdciv.r. t""P"Y"'O"1 of Coulldill. OEFtM .nci 
SunWai91 as.<l6ts . 
L03n transferred from OWl 
La3n Ifn",serrlld from Wearom CooI,* Recyc;led waiSt Pw 
ltd 
OtJttlOw.s.: 
Borrowlno redemptions 
f>fOI oeDh p/Qvlded by (used In) flnanClI'IQ lKlivltle9 
Nellncrease (det:rease

c

) '" ~sh 3"" cosh, oq'J~nt8 
caSh, "~d QlSll OC1UI'/~~IS ~lll'te b6il1""'ng of Ihe 'financiill 
'19111' 

Call 3 ... 11 eMh oQIII~a!e"ltlll tho on d 01 thenna~cilll:.oear 

The 3ccompatT\llr,g notes form jlart of these smtem~i'I~. 
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2Qlir 
$000 

Inflowl(Ouuiow) 

:Nl6,JGO 
HllIi 
B,8.jO 

2.420. 
29.700 

(lzi.92I) 
( jQ9,516) 
(is.3!l9J 
!Z1.600j 
(~!O~! 

---_-'~;90~: 

430 
5 

[UlI.57t) 
(2,711) 

(H.9'1O) 

!33,995 
14,814 

'='970 

13. i27 

__ ......!u~~~ 
___ -'1!19.092 

(8.905) 

109,eo~ 

100,703 

'41Uas 
2,G45 

21.44J 
10.030 
19;903 

Pi 1.657) 
(86.046) 

(20,432) 
__ -,,4511 

_8_S.~.\l2 _ 

147 
24 

(jRfl.41j;~ 
(1.7i4) 

(1,l85,4S9) 

(i50.09~~) 
___ lll,i66L 
__ .. U.~~~L 

160.10('. 

,.O~,oR.i 

UGM04 
';2.147 

__ .. E~lU~ 
__ -2I . .!1J,957~ 

(:18.&36) 

148;44<$ 

109.60B. 
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Queenslan.d Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes t.O and forming part of the Fii1aniCial Statements20Q9.10 

1. Reportlng entitY 

The, OueemlarlO 8U1K. Water SUPPlY AlJlh(lr'~y (tl'l9 'Erllily') is a QueenslantJ Stat~IQr~ .Body under 1"0 
Soli/II EaSt Queens-l8rn1Willer (RfSitue/uffng Ail) 200i'wllll a Ihlliled Ilie of 99 years rn:im eslabllsitmCflL 
1M address 01 ihe EntllYs rit9lstere~ office is Lavel 3, 240Margarel Stleel. Brisbane CllO. 

ihlll1naiiCiaI tl.lllt9merllS 01 the EntltY as at and ior IhA'}9M eild\!<CllO. June 2010 coml)rise the ~ntn~' anti 
b ;;ub$ldI~JY· SWlh E:lst~.een,'and W~er Co~tic" Llmt.~ (SEOWllter). IUSEQWalet ceased 
operallons on 1 July 2009, OI1ld IhQ transactli;lns recOtdeod.iM lts llnanela! S~'I!m!!fll~ >'ire IlT.mMeriIIl.· the 
enaty has not prOBOntod flr-anelDl statemants lor the Parent cnU!, 'or Illls Onancial yellt. The. Entity Is 
primarily rnvo1\1()diro tho cuplllv of woter Gct'/IC96 and carrying cuI watQ1" acU.ltliIs, 

2. Ba$Js of preJIQratJon, 

(a) Statement of ':?m.o1.i31'1~O 

The fina~1 slalamont Isa general purpose finanCial' siatomeni wtich hilS beef' pr~pared in, 
ac.;Qrd~nca willi: 

• appfl~bIo AustralIan' AcctlUnWng StandardS (AASSs} (including Auslfa:llah, interpretallC,ins) 
alfoj)tecI l)y Ine AtJslrahan AtCcull1!rig$,andatdS Boarli (AASB): . 

• Ihe t:'matlcfal ant! PMfotmtlf1CO MSfll!gemertt Stilrnlltfd 2009; 

• Queensland tre9Sliry's IOhialldal ReporUr.g Requirements fOr Queensland GOllOOlmeni 
agencll!S; and 

• other. all1horltallw pronouncements. 

rhe nll<lfic:iailMIr.mnr;IiI \\IIIfA !lLllnarised iOf ISSlJO bV thO Soard (IfI·Z7 AUlJIst201Q;, 

(Il) B!lSls of me.a.surernent 

The Mnandal slatemenls have I)qen ,prepared art an accrual ba,~sand M) lXiI~H<I on historlall c:asts 
alfCl!pI ~M tbfcllowir>g: . 

•. financiaill1&ttumllnjs'al ,lair value through profil or lOss are measured at fair yall!'lr. alld 

• lamJ.buildthgs al1ll Irlrra$lluct1JrO an: measUl'ed at fal.vatu&·. 

Thn mP.lhi;id~ used I/} me~s.lte lalr'valllM are di$cussed rurtliet m Note II. 

fc) Prosentatlon CIUrentyatICI COlllparatlvDS 

Too fi~noil)l $1ate,,"enlS are pt(lSClnted In Austr"li~n doqilr~, wIllch i. \he Entity's functlooal 
currenCy. Amounts locfuc!ed in the (manciial Slalem.ml$ have baen rountied ID lila n@atBSI.$1.000. 
unlos$ df$elo$ure ,of the full amount is spociilcany reCluil~, 

CompiWSYVli infofmarion N6 be~n ,reslaledwhe.:e n!:ee$SiWy ~9 be conSIStent ",,1m !llsCIOSLIfeS if] 
the curreni Ieportlng period. 

I.d) 0'0 of ostlmCltos and Judgoments 

Tile preoaraijon Of finsr.Ciat Slalemenljl teq\.1lres managernet1i. to mSltl;!jli'dgemMts; BslimalIM and 
assumllticns Ihal amict lhe apprcalion 01 accountl~ pOlicies aM ttle tel)Ofted amounts at as-sets, 
llabllitles. Income and expenses: Aeiual reSults may differ ITem these estirnales. . 

EstlmaiF.s.and underlying il$5UmpUons ar" re~lewed Q!'I an CWlS'Qlng ol!!&ls. RiV,i9ions to aecwnta"lg. 
estlnlale5'3re re~o9nl5ed i" lhe period i'l whil:h ihe estimateis'. rev!$ed and rn any futuro pari cds 
affected. 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and formlri.g pa.rt of the Financial Statements2009~10 

2. Basis 0' prllp.il.aUCl\ (~ontlnued) 

In particular. Information at:out signifie;int areas of eSllmatlOfl, ul1ICenainty and' critical judgementll 
In Olppl',Iing 3ecctinUno OOlicles thai haVe the nlostslgnlflCanl effect on lhe amounl retognised In 
Ih~ fuiancial sllJllementsare descrilled in 1M folloWing: 

(I) OOtermlnattor> (If (or proHI or nOI fOrptont 

As sel Il\It In the Sdul" emil OIJOOn#!IM W!lrer (Ril'slTlrctllring) Act 2()()7 Ihe en,ltv must 
taff'tout :11$ fllnr.tkm~ 118 FI commetml 4:lntetlltlse: Tile Enlity meets the. definition 01 Ol for 
ptCfit 1!In;lily lar the ptirpOs4!9 01 Ih" accaUnllno st.'1Mda·rds, Th~,. is S~Pllorted hy the' 00Iitiaet 
with tht Soulh Ea$t Queell$land W"ti!t G<id MM~~ (WGM), 

In) Ac.qulslUOM lIS II reslllll of the SoufllElJsl Queeirsland Water (RfI$tI'1.Ii:rutlng; A.cr 2007 

Tho E""lty Qcq\ilrod !lmill!#, TiMsfllr ND1rc8~ and PfojOcl OlroetlQn~ lne f'ollewlnll bUlk wale, 
~upI:4y Q~cl!lln lho ffnl,"d~1 '/09i er'ld~' 30 ',liMO 2010: . 

• WlvennOo to EslI. Water Treatment Plan! Plpdlllo assois from Westetn Corridor 
ReeYfJed Water. Ply ltd oli I September 200"9: 

• WllflinllOil t(l Coomi'lrY" Plpelfne 8$8e1.5 from 'Ncaloni Corridor RC\:'/Cle<I. W01ct Ply LId 
on , CktlJbor 2009: and 

o Enr>OOElraW8Iet Trea,ltrIent Plant- [rom Brisbillne City CI)Un.cil 0014 December 2009~ 

The Entlly paid, i'lddl~onal consllferallOfl (01 lhe. fol1ow'"9 bulk watef"up~ 1JSSeLS ae'l~ired 
Ihrough Tran~11I' NOIk:eS and PrOJECt Olrecllons In, the nnarKlal year endell, 30'Junc 2009: 

• Lake Mancll"';le, Dam Ujl(}r.lde.from Brisb.1ne City CilURCii on jil De~ember 2009: 
~"d .. . 

• SoUlh M3c1ean Water trealmant Planl from LogaR C~y Council on ~ June 2010. 

Additional dt:lO~1l In <alation to fllo :JCquleilioll6 a19 sOl oulln Naie 6 .. 

(Iii). imp"alm"ent 

Tho Enlil)' ~MeMe5 implilrllllil1lei each (sporting d.GtCI:>Y ovalullUngcondalonB spO.gin" te 
the Enllly lliat may lead 10 impairment of 855018,. WnCrc :In rmpomoRt I~go' ~ts" tho 
rer;owmJbfe amount or the a»el 1$ determined. ValUe·on·USC- ~a.lc:ulli1iQ"& pCtfonned in 
a$S!l5singt1icoverab~.aoTlounlS inco<pora~ a numbe( of key assu"'pI1ons (tef~ io Note ~,) 
al'Kl NGUJ20') . 

{i'l) In como t~x· and iJttllsatlcn ol·tax·losses 

TI\a EntlIy IS Sllbj6!!1 to tile Nal10nal Tax ~uivaienI Regime and has kitl11Ba a tax 
~ate<i groop rfom lhe iUite III e$1atlllGl'Iment During the year ended :lO June 20 to. SO 
ot tax [~es were utilisea '(:z009: Sl)i Wllh ta" tosses car(1Q(f fOtWllld ill 30 June 2010 of 
$33,310.316 (2()OS: $~3,5"JJ~9), A Oeie/red Tax A.ssel IDTA) 01 59.993, i iJ has beeh 
recognised tn relalio" 10 Ihase carr,. IQrWar'll tax. losses as II 1$ conslderea proooble that 
futlJrl! iaxall1epronts will be generated against 'MIlch tile tall lOsses could lie utilsed; 

('I) P,o,.lliion !·or imi>~lfmDnto' toeolvallios 

A ptl)vI$ion lor impaftmllnt of rece;"abl'es h/!$. been made ai 'lear end. 

( ... 1) Interest b1tlJri ri9 tiD~WtlCs 

Lgans ha~e beet, prcvided to tho Entity 3Si'I result. of frc.fls!et NOIIcos aM PrO/oct Direclicfls 
under the 'SOl1lh East Oueensl8~ W'Blef (R~$/fI;Ctuting) Ad 2007.. These are perpetual. 
rntere$t·onty lOaM IIIaI wil expire OIl ihe end of tile Entil'/s elti~teneil. The Interest payable is 
recogtlised as a cur,oot lIabililv and the prin(;ip<31 amcurli$ are recognised as non current 
iatlli,!es. . 
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Queen.sland Bulk Water Supplly Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009~1 0 

J, Significant acCOunlhig policies 

The aecourMlng pollcle~' set QUt below have been appUIld consistenUv 10 gil penbds pr~alln'ClI in I~ese 
f1n2l1CiioJ slatem!M>ts, 

Ie) AsHI e¢qIlI$it1Qn ' 

(b) 

The ;lliqUl$llions 01 speCifFed nol 3$$Ols from 8risbano City Council. L~ City COlJncil ilnd 
Wostom Corridor Rec,VGIC<f ','\1:1101 Ply Lid iltlllO blHln clolClrmln(!d by'tho Entity to bo:O«!~icrll()n$'()' 
assets' arltlllabilll10s to bQ ,d$lll wllh inO:CCo'clonce wllh MSB ~ f6 PrOf'Qrty, Pl4nt and EqulpfflQ(,' 
(A/is8'l1S;, lhls slandotdroqulroa ,hador a~oots ·I)(:quiroi:t., tho Enelty nlusl rc-009n/so items or 
properly. plant Qnd oq,tfpmonl III C~I, I", el.e,ym9.laneo, whore a, group of B"e'\S IS a<XILJlrod~. the 
e<»1.' I)f indl"rdualas~ls Is determined I:>y allocating the ~1 at the gtQUP 01 aecjiilted3S3i1ls 
between the kienllffed as.se13 in the gf(IUP besecl on thei' relalive '8" "31L1es 111. the' aectuiSilial'l datil, 
Th\!, trilnsler ,~r U"bU,lle5 !s lJe1ns il!Cl:o\iI'ted' 1",;ln aceo.-dance "'I.'" MeSa 1,39 Pii;umciai 
Imll'lJmett!s; RIK09IlU",,, Md' MeB!i'uremcfII (MSBU9). 

Finenclallnstniman!ll 
Non-derillative flflanclallnsuumenlS 

Nen·dcrillillive I1nanc:lal Inglr"rnenis' OOn1Dr1s0 trade and othm l1!Ce[1I3b1es, cash and cash 
ilqi.l!v;:itilrlUk l();Insand bQIYo.wlril]S and Iradll and o!i'wIr pay:lbli:l!. 

Non-deri"'lJ~Ve financial InsITumenls; are recogrisedln1tiany alialr ~alllC plUG, tor Instrumonts not ai 
fair value II1r'ougtl lll'ofrt and kls's; an~ atlilbutable transaction costs,' Subsequenl. tei Inllial 
reoo9niooo no(HIerrl'll~ve rtnanclal,lnstrume,nts aro meas,urcd as dosctlbed below, ' ' 

"flnandal ,"Iit1uma"t ia: ~oC09t'1l$ocllf tho Entl!.y bCiCOmos a party te. tko OOI1tmetuot iltcYiGlons'Of 
tho in::trumcnt. FI~1'ICi:I1 am~ ara cictCcognl.cod IIlho Enllty'aee.nlrllctual tlght,lI to !r.c ct!Gh fl,0W9 
(rom tho Ilriotlolot OlI~OtG oJcpito Or If 1110 Enlii),' itan~forotho lInoncial Mcot to ono1.l'larj)iJlty without 
relD~'n9COf\t.tol at ~bstantialiy 1111 tl5k:iaflll ,lI'WlIrtill aline IIs~~t i"iMneid Uat;ilities are 
dereeognlse'd II the Enlitis obtigaiiOM. spoo1'lod In the contrat't expire or are discharged or 
canc:eilletL 

Gash and caliI'\, equivalenlS comprise cash on hand. deposits' held on call wi1h t>aMs, olller shori­
~eim highly Il(juid iAveslmeills wllhOtlgil\a1 malUrillos 0' Ihree months or less and bark overdrafts, 
Bank overdrarlS are tepo,tl)d as part of shctt-!etm botJ:<lwinOS: in cl.in'enl lfabilitie:5 of, lhe balance 
sheet. 

f'uo1,(lshold I>y 111£1 Snlltv In lhe QTC Recraw FacBlty' atC !r~tec In aceor<:l.ance wltn AASB, 1 J9 
rmariclnl fm;lrtr1n61lt$:: 'RllCC!}niliOll imC! Meaiurorrnml.' Applicalioll GuidanCe AG 62 (Delli 
'1lS1M:IUI'QI. Rele, 10 lIto1n ,211, 

Finar.cial 'nslrumenlS a,e, classifioo and me-asuroo as fdlow&; 

• cas!\ and cash equllr.llentS - heltl at fair 'ialulIlhrough ;lt1)1i\ or foSs, 

• Rtroeilrables - held at amortised cost 

• Pily,lble~ , Mid 81l'1mnrl&tacl rAill 

• BorlO,v.iligs • hele! at amortised cos~ 

The)" E,'~ty dooa (,01 ()I!'Itcr tr;'Jl'O!I{ICti""ll (()t ~ulntlvo purp~., 1>0' lot hc<lgiAg. Apart from ca'Sh 
one ¢os!; cqulv~lCnt" !he Entily hOfd~ no r",and,,' 03~()IS ~'i1Icd al fair wlllD Ihlliug, prolit Of 

1055. 
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Queensland Bulk Water StJpp,ly Authority 
Not.es to and forming part of the FinancIal· Statements 2009-10 

J, SlsrmlcaOl ac:C;O\lntln'g PoliCies (contlnUOClI 

(e} RoiClO'Iv:'blo9 

(e) 

RIJCiII/VllDies are reeogrtl~d '1'Illially 31 laff \l'al\.re, u~ually based on the IranSae1I\lI'l.[;Oal Of race 
va.lue.· sUoaequelit measurement is amcfllsCC cost tlSitlg .I~e eUe<:liVe Interest, melhOCl, !OMan 
allamnce kif an', impalrmell\ of reeei'labloi ShOrt term feceilv'ables With no $!aled it'lleres\ tale are 
meaSured at Ihl! OfigiMI invoice' amount 'wre Ihe eUect of olScouniing Is immatedal.. I).n 

. all~tlce (or fmpal;n\enl of recel'~ables Is BS;lilbnslied wIlIifl there is objecltva evkIe~ It\a1111e 
Entlt~' v.ill 001 be able 10 "oiled; all amounts due, The amount of 1h1l aIt"""<IIlCe is the difference 
OOIWOOi1 the assef!l carrying ,.maunt arid th'e pros!NI1 value iJf eStimalE!l:l Mllfe caeh nilWs, 
dlscounled al the eifeetlveinterest rate, Bad deillsare written off aslncurretl, 

In.vontOfIH 

I nventoriOs aro measured at the jOllier 01 OoSI. anti net realisable value,. Cost is aSSiGned on a 
weigh{Gci averaQa basis and ird~de$ Ilxpendil1.JrelllCIJrtlld in aCQuiring' Ihe.ilWenlOries and btingi~9 
them tou,e;r QXJ~Ung coooltkln: 
Net fllatrsaoi~ value Is ihe. es~lmaeed $alllll9. prlclJ in tile ~r(/ro!l'Y course gf bt.lslne$S. !ass Ihe 
ealfm:ited c(!Sts of completion and $ailing axperlSes. 

Properly. pl~nt ilncf oqulpmlini 

('.) Roeognltjon and measurement 

lOa!:/! ClaM orpro~r1y. planiand equfpmenl is Initially recogo;OO(! ;u COM. A...'OSe1S m::qlJi",rI In 
ol(thangorCl' 0.11101' non.nionetary MlI&tSot a~SelsacQu",1id ai ;i nOmlfl~1 C1)11~ldetil'lon are 
Ir';tiaAY racog'*.od:it cost. 0" inHhai recognillo~,· ail QOsts inc:u,.od in j)I.Irchaslrl!] Of 

con.stri.'cti'ng tho M~OI and ge\ting il rBlHly 10( use aroeapilailliod 10 Iho value 0; the msin. 
The COGI'of ~If eonslnJetOd _ts includes the casto! matorlals ~1Iil dlroet IaIMlLlr, any otlier 
.;:osb dltec:1ly ottribu1ob/a to britliJlng1ho II$sllt 10 ~ watiLlne concllllOn(ot 11$ intended use. 
an.d lhe·costs 'of ~mllnl1ln9 3rt1l reni.,,,il19 tho ileiria and resCoring 11;0 ~itc 00 Wf'Ilch thOY;:JfO 
locaIecl, 

Ulncl. oLlndi~, dams ana welrs and weier ttealmenl platll and other Infrastructure are 
measuted at fair vallie In' aocprdancie with; AAs811lJ ProPertY. Pla1Jl arrd Equipment slid, 
{kJeensland l'reasurls Non.tUl;i;rnrA$~t PaJlckIs fer Ihe ~eeflS/aild P~blrc SeG'tol. 

Plant aMllqulpmcnt 19 measured ill cost Sep;iratBlyld!ll1l1tll.'" 'XIII'I~aneJ'!ls of a$$€~S are 
ml!.~ro.CI on' Ihe same basiS as ltie iJS$eis til whICh 'My tlllllt.t'I.. 

The E ntily opetal" 00/'1. a commerr.fJll /)a!Ii., wilt. the primary oiljl!<:live il@lng lhl! generatiOfi 
of casl'! Inflow;, Wham lhern ~ 110' marliP.1 ;lrice lOt IMaSse!, lair value Is ellmlr lite 
depreciated tIJll13Cef'II·el'l' cost 0' the nel presMl value of Ine. cas" flGWll from Iho a!;Sot 

II \.he·assel. dOtl~ not genernteeash inltows· independent from Il'IeasS'ets or group ot' assets 
then (he fair ..,aue 'Ndloe eiihef th1l sum Of 1M depreCiated replacemont cost or the. group Of 
assets or the net present vaN Ii of the cash ~oivs frcmll'1e grouCl of asSe1S. 

Whete an I.le", aI llIoporly. plont ond eQulp",on!. Is r""",lued. tIlEr entito class of· ~'opilrt~, 
~lan! ar'Ki' eq\iipmetJllo ..... h;cl\ tho assot bclQn9;$ i;I tOvolued. 

Net. revaluation Incremelils 111 rospect Of each non'<:urrent asset ate croolte<l to the asset 
revaluaUon $uf1)!us, exOBtlt to lilecl!.tenl tllat ill'e~es a PI~decremenl recognised as 
an expense lor that asSet. fft .. he profil Of 10$5. In ,his inslance the r'Il'lttsai portion of Ihe 
incremllnll$ recognised as ,o'Jenue in the profit or 105$, Net revajlJaifon decrelT\1lnls fn 
rewecl Qf eaeh a~~~t are reco!1lJSed as 611 expense· in thfl profit or lOS!;; <!xaipt (0 IhO !lx.telll 
IhBI lhey re .. ets.e a Pt~/h)U$ inclemenl tar thai asset ancJ a pOSitive h~al'lce i!xlsls In thll 
A~sei re'/alli300n !lIJrplUii for that asset in /his itlst..nce, the ftl;/a~1 jXJr!lon of the 
rilll'll'Rmp.nl l'!I dlruged dlrectl'l to 100 revaluafioo 5U1(l1U5, but ~CI a$ not to e.lI(eed me balance 
of the surplus tcr'fMt O'!.$Set. 
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QUf)ensland BUlk. Water SlJppty Authority . 
Notes to and forrnli:'lg part of the Flnanchd Statements 2009-10 

J. SlgnlflcontaccQUIlUng po~lcle5 (continued) 

(Ill Sul)slHll,.lent C05ts 

(i Il) 

CaslS Im:urred 51Jb5eq'''~n! to too fnllia assel pun:lia~e itr", alpitali§Eid when th .. e~pe>1iJlture 
InipillV6s Itle cctldltiotl 01 tM ass&i D~'Cno lIs originally assessed 5'andard. Of pEllrorrnanoo 
or ·capacily. OuliiloYs Il'ta: elO not meet Ilia Cfllefialor rei:osnlllol1· <1$ an asset arlll!"pe~d In 
the llII'Iancial vesr. . . 

i»prOC(;It)on 

Land Is 001 dclil'lii;jated· as 11 Nlsan, unllmlt/J(! usmui life •. 

Propctl.,.. pl.~l1t amI OCl\llpmeni ts depreelatecl 0" a slrlllghl,lfnll bnsis .110 as to. <ll1ocs\a the n~l 
cost ot 'r(ivlllued omOLint Df !tach Il1IOOt. !eGG ils ElIllliliiJlod roslclua/v3tue. Orogr'ossiVely over 
'\$ eMJm8~1 usefIA life, 

Where' assels, ha~e separalely icientlflablll compenen,s. \hal . are $ubJec.:I.·!Xl rogl.ltar 
replaean~nt, lhe$e·COf'FiPOi1ef1~s are assigned useful lives d1stl~ fnirfllhe.·asset to which 
they ffliatll.and are depraCiatedaC(Ordlngly'. . . 

AllY' OXpeOO~Ufll thilt Iricrell3e5'l!1a originally 3:\13e.ssod eapacllyor 5eriice pOlential DUn 
asset fS .caol,talisect and file new depr'ec;fabl" amount 1$ ae91eelatell aiel the· ~emalnlr.g 
uulfui 111& 01 the as'5e~ . . . . 

Majl)« Stl3i'!l:S ~Jrdlas'ld sPecifically tor PllI11eiJlar assels are C<lllitatised and dePredated On 
Ite,al'l\9 M$Is'~ '''j};l$.~lIt ,<> ·.mir.h Ihey relaie. 

The est1mated uscliJlltves 9P!IJled lOr Il:Ie t:urrent and <XlmOatatlveperiO¢$ are as COl1cWs: 

Cta!! 9' E'lSOd Assot 

6YIIClIl'lgs and laricllmproV6menb 

Dems at1c walrs 

Waler IJI&atmenl pianlS. and O1heriflfi'a3i!:'Uc1t.rre 

Planl and.ei!Ulpmcnl 

Motor vetdcre and !>oat 

Ooorpcl:Ulon Rat .. U~e;u! Llfg 

1251!1, ·.2,5% 40.aOyeafs 

0.667% - 10% 10 • 150 yea,s 
0.667% " 33,33% 3· i 50 years 

10% <J3.33% .3 ·,to ye;:us 

OfIIte.equlprnllf1' 10%· J;i.jj% :} .10 yeet'9 

~har equipment 11)% . 33.33% .3 • 1 0, ~ars 

Depretia~O/1 melr.oClS, UsefUl 'Illes and resfdual values are reviowed at ea..:il reporting. (/Bie. 
Gains and los'~es on dls;iOsals areltetermlned by' t:[)mFlarlng proceeds wlltl the ciJ,ryI119 
amO\Jl'¢. 'roosegaina and lOsses are rn~ll.Idect In !he !It,~t1t 'JII[)sS. 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority, . 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009-10 

3, SigrnlRcalii. a~C:(jun\lng F<>II~io$ (conIiF'uod) 

(f) Intanolble Mllels 

(11 GOodWill 

(II) 

All bu5inp.!lS comblnallOl'1s amaccoontcd rOl by applylnll the 1l\i16hase method, Good'MlI 
tepreSents. tbe diffeorence betWeari the coot of Ihe BC.l1uisitfonahct lhe lair Value:)t' fhe net 
identlrr.able Msetsaequlred. 

GOOdwin 'wa~ Slated at COO! loss any accumul8led impalrmenr'IO$ses. Goodwill lias lKlen 
lrans/eued to the: Assat Reva!uatlon Res,eM!. Refer ioNOle I~, ' 
Othor Intangible asserts 

InlSilgible <l$Sels.'Nith a GQSl 01 other valoo greater itlart S 100,000 ale recognised il' tlie 
I1nanCl&I:$Iale1t.etlts, item~ will a lesser value :belng expensed., !ntilngitlle asse)s. 1M! IU!! 

a«lUiI'ed by II\e Entilv·ara Initially meaSured ill cost. 

Where itlere " an active. alld liquid marltot, Into~lIlblo esaets ero ca<riod 111'11. rolfll/ued 
amounl: otherwise 1h"Y~re <:arrtad at:COM altetlnlUal reco9nllfoon. If teV.alyed.lhesemEl rUiiI~ 
apply as 10 thoSE! fot properly, planl alid eo.uil)Il1enl InlanQ1'b1e' assets are 'l1ot (0va&ued. 

Sub\leQuent expen\lijlJre is capitalised anly when 11 Il'ICtossos the future ooanomlc bei\~s 
eml?Od~iir] the 'sQe(ilic <!Sse!:ICI whICh it rerates. All: othat eicPilndllure is rec:OQofSed fn IIIe 
prQfitot lOSs; 

Ir,tanglble' a.s$~lS, OOiti al cosi and tovaiued l!I'IlOUnls. are subja.:;t to amortisation ano 
impairment te$ti~ . . 

il1tiu1!,;ible asSets with indeflnite, IIseli.llllV8 are nGt 3mor!lscd. 

Purchase.d $QffwiHfJ 

E>1pcn~lturo ::IG=oclalood with. extemllry putchased oom pulet i;OlIwat~ and liconceG hal; boon 
c:Iii~GIi$,Od Dn'd Is IImortie<;xt 01' II 5lraight-Uoo boIslS aver iii; aslifnated uG;cr/ullire, 

InIrlrnBlry generated $o/lwa-re 

E'<j)endflY'O Qfl te:leBtCh ao!ivitie" releling io,' r.earnally.Q!I11Cft1iod inltlngibic oooct i~ 
re'cOgt.l5ed 11:1 an, expense 'in the 'Pariod In whid1lll& IrtGl.Irred. 

COSIS assoc'ated willi the deveioPMe!1i 01 COfT1puter software have been capitalised and arc 
amar1Jsedon a slrniQhiollr'lebasis ovet its estimaled Lise11l1llfe. ,. . 

(iii) Amortisation 

Amortlsatlort Is recOCnlsed in prm;t 01 lOSS on a scralglltclltle basis over the estimated useful 
IIYM o! Inia"glt:le iJS.SoeIs from !he data Ihat they are ayallable lat use. . .. 

rhe eSllmated useful l!Yes applied far il'le curran; 31'\d compara:l\le parloas. are as tbUows; 

eljl!!! 9' Intllngl trio Asloot 

SoftwlJ'e purchased 

Softwi:oto fnlornally gonorrnO<l 

Other Intan!tble 

Amartl~t!on Bate UAphai LifO 

~ycars 

5 y&3'11 

40 years 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part ofthe Financial Staiements 2009-10 

;}. Slg"lflCaru accollnuIl9 J)Olieles (conHnuad) 

(g) leas~d aSsets 

A dls1ln'eaon is mada DelWeel'l Mance 103005 oMlk:h a/fectl\llely transfer from Ih~ lo$sO~' \0 the 
tesSe(! sul)slaInUally 91 tOO rbi.'.$ and bellll~s Jll(iclent3t 10 Ownf)I1;tI~ of Iholeuse<O 8Ss.e~. alld 
ol)«3lJng teasllS undElf whiChlhe !es$or elfeellyo:lv relalns ilil su(h r1SJ(s arid OOntollils, 

Where a nOIi-curront asSOI; Is, gcqutred 1:111 means of,a Ilnn"r:e lea!le .. Ihe assails rll(ogniscd 31 the 
1o\'.'er of the fa~ valw 01 '''lit leased; pr61Mlt1y gncl 1M prft!lfint Vlihte' ,01 tlte n,lnlmum lease 
~a~enls, Tho corro~pO!'ldln9 lIabl1ily Is ostabllShlld ,:It the 'iIrui,o 3111cunt Lealia, ~Yl"c'nt!' me 
amDi:stQd belWC<ln 1110 pl\notr;ol componeniilntl th!i'intor~1 expel1SB The lal/."aIue 01 !tIc·asset l~ 
dcprcclBtDd o¥ot tho term of' 1110 loaSe. 

operaung lease paymonts are ctlarged to the prom Of loss l~ lhepetlcd in, ....nlch Ihey arniooJr/e<I:. 

Re:lfGrallcn obligaUoris under leB'O'QbligaliOlI'G'Orn pto',ldod QV(lr tile lire or 1M leaoo. 

Pla'nt and «Iuipmenlsulljl'lCl10 linaooil Ie<lse Is amCfIJsed ooa scraighlline baSG olver tho sh~er 
or the IEiase term and thel! useM jiVes ,lInleS$ it IS ~sooably c,ertaln tl\at 1M Entity will oblaln 
nwneTShiJI by the enti or 11'10 lease temi. 

{Ill fmpairmlmt 

(IJ Financial aMCIls 

A IInancial assel is asse5sOO am _1'1 ,reporting ciate to de-termil1Aj wt\i3tller U11!11:11.~ any 
Obj~tive 9vidence that. II is Im~r$di. Ii. financial asset Is QOt1sfl!ered 10 OOlli1PliiflKi if 
objective alrlcleneo In<l£Caies cnalone or "'010 ovenls have ~tI a negatlvl! etrtx.1 on tho 
e$ljme.ted luture cash flows,ol thaI asset . 

I'In irnpaltrnlll'lt !ossin rO$poct·<>I II financiai assac moosurad al amQllisod collI Is ca1cu1a1~d 
8S the difference Iio.twoon 11$ amyil19 amount, :lI1d itie :IlIlISef'l1 ualue 'of the estimated luture 
ca,,,, Rews dbcounlod ill tho arlslrml effedpia Intere,,! rate. 

Indlviliuai~~ si!iflilleaitt rll1anc:i31 assets are tesle<l·for Impairmoot on an i!'l(lilllChJal basis. rna 
rem.alrinQ financial <l$$01S aID a~se<l collectively in gtoups that shaM! s~iiar 'ctedll risk 
cI1aracteris tics. 
All Im.p;rirmef'llloiS~es alfl recognilled ,ll'llheprofii or IOS.S, AntmPl:litmen! lo~a lB t'O'iot&od i' 
the rUYers.;d! can be luialod oiojec;lIvely \1) ar> evenl ocourffl1g after 1lle.lmpo~menllo3& WaG 
re'C<)grtISed, Fer ii~IICIal BSS<lIS f1,eSS\.lred ai amorttsed eost. ~he te~etlllli Is recO<}niGetJ [tl 

\heotoiit Of 10$$. . . 
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Queensland Btdk Water Supply Authori.ty 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial statements 2009·10 

3. Significant accounling policlos {conllnuO<lI 

(I) . 

(il) Non,nnancial assets 

The carrying amounts ot (he Er.lity's non-fiMncilIl !lssCls. olhCf lhan InvCr\tOrieS and 
deferred lax as:;eb 3{e r!Mewed at caCh repor1;.,g dille todetermille "'!'>ether lhoere ;s any 
6nd1caI£on of 1m pairment. If any 'uch indication cxlsts then lhe assel.'.$ ,eeo'iel'able omou",l is 
esUmated. 

For IIO<J(iwitl and intangible assets that have irtdef;~ite II\'BS or that ate nOI )'Ot available for 
use, the reeoyerable amoont 1$ estimated ~t eilel, reporting date. 

The reGQ~eral)le amount « an assel or easn-1jeneraung UOltlS tM greater olliS value in use 
an<! iiS. falt value ress eosts to sell. in aSliesslng value 111 use, the estlmatedl fuMe cash 1Iows 
are discounled to their present 'Jatue using a pre-tal{ discount ratQ t!\at reflects current 
mar!l:et assessments 01 the time value ot mcoey and me rislts specific to 1M asset. For tile 
purllOse 01 impairment testing, assets are grouped OOgell'l9, inio 1M smallest group 01 ~sets 
that gerrerates C!l$h inflows frQm ~ontlnl.linguse IIlaI are largely Ind'.:!pendent of me cash 
inflows 01 ottter assets Qf g,cilp$ of .,$$ets {the "casn-generaling lInl!"). 1M gocclwtll 
acquire<! in a business. combinaticn, for U".e purpose of impairment testing. II> atocated to 
cash-generating units. thaI are elCpe«ed ·10 benent ft·om the sinergles ot 1I'Ie combination. 

An Ctnpalrment loss is re~ognlsed if the C'CIrrying· amount of an Mactor it .. ~sh.gcn=ting 
unit exceeds Ib recQ\terable amount. Impairment i""<ls are recogni:Sed1n the prom or 10:ls 
unlEl$S ti'le a~sel Is .. artled' III a revalued amount When the a,,;elis mOllsurad at a tIIvalUOd 
amount, Itle fmpalnmen!. los!) Is offset against tile asset re~aluatiOfi ;;",plus oi the relOvi'lnl 
asset te· the extefll 8\'allable. 

1m palm:l8fl1 'losses lecognisedl in respect of cash~neraling units are alloealw first to 
reduce the ~anying' amount of 8/W gocxI\\ill allocated lQ the units and \hen 10 redu~ the 
cart' ling amount of t~e IIlher assets' ,n the unit (gr()UJ) of units) on a pro rata baSiS. 

An Impairment ioss in respec~ of goodWin is noI reverseg. In l'eSpe(:tlif olherassets, 
impaUr.,enl losses recognised in prlorpefiod5 are assessed il~ eath Mll«Iing dalt~ .for any 
Indfcatlons that 1I'Ie loss nasdecreased or no longer exislS . ."In impairment IOS$ is reversed if 
there has been a c/'Iange [n the es~mates l.Ii1ed 10 determine the reCJ;lVeraDle etnC\ir'lt. An 
1m palrment loss Is reverse<! orty to the e:x.lent Ihal Ille a$se\'s cartying amQUnt dces not 
exceed the carrying amount thai wo'*l hilVe been «Iletmine<l. net of depreciation or 
amOllI$lltion, Ir no impai'lTleniloss had been recogniSe<!, 

Assets undot co'nstr\ictlon, 

Assets under construction (<Mlr'k ill progress) are camed at cosl atld not deprecialM ~flltil the'~ 
reach ser'llce dillivery. 

Intet'/!st costs on borrOWings specifoeally r,naneing aSlIet,under cQnstrucl!oro are capitalised. 

Ij) Payablea 

Traao crC<lltct'S are rt!1:ognlsed upon receipt 01 the goQaS or servl«os Qldered Il~ are measUfed at 
trt.l agreca purcnaseJeOOtract pr..::e, gross of aj)l)lIcable Iffide IIIld other dIScounts. Amounl5 owing 
are unsecute<J aM are generally selllecl on 30 Clay terms, 
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. Queensland Sulk Waler Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009·10 

J.. SlgnlflcartUCCOlJnling poUc:los Iccntlnued) 

(k) EmplOyee banaf"ns 

Employer $upetannuauoo con.trllJu~ons, annual leave anll long serllfce leave <I"" re!r<lrded as 
employee benefits. 

PayrQlI \llX and workers· competlsation ;nsurar.ce are a oanse,wen(;Q of employing employee;;, bul 
oro not C()1.mled in an 9rl\PI-oyee's tOlal: rvmuneratlan package. ,hey are nol em~e henelits and 
:110 rceQgnlsed sepsfately as emplo~o 'elated expensK . 

(i) . Wages, salaries, annu31iloave and 5ic~ teaw 

Llabililies fot "hort·torm cmj)lo)lOo benefits for '..ases. saqa~" and M,lunl lea..'o represent 
present obIlgalioM rCsulting fr.om employees' $ilrvict!s proYidod to ropMl'ng daie and. are 
cato.Jlatet:i al undisc¢unted DI)'IOOI'I'S bailed on remuneration Wtlgo ond oal(uv ratoc thallne 
Enll1y expects 10 pay as at ,eporflog elate InGluding applicablO tOllltcd on·eootG, 

For lhose entiUemert1s not e~pected io be paid within 12 months. the liabilties are ctassified 
as non-CIIrreni habl11t1es and recognised at lheir ptesent '1CIIue. calCIJlated using ~ids on 
filled rale Commonweallh G':l'Iernmefit Bonds of similer maturity. 

Non.vesting sick lea\'e Is tecognlsed' as an expell$" as it is lakon. 

(II) \.ong, 9of'Jice lea",! 

Ttle long ~ervloe' leave proviSiOn represents Ihe presenl valiJ/l of Ihe esumaleCl fUMe cash 
outflows to be made resulting from e·mp:oyee-s· services pt'l'IldM to balance dale, The 
culrentprovisl(ln is calculated using too simplilied apptoaan ;'-II'Ieretl'l a net factor 01' Q,9SIS 
applied 10 the 111)119 sel'V1ce reave amoumol the em!lloyees With J 01' mote years of service In: 
order to estimale the present value. This IIPproacl'llS an <'Ipprol<imaeon process 10 recognise 
IIIe probable li\iIbilitylhat will eventuate for staff that nave acl1leved !be 7 years of service. 

(I iii) Su ~raMu"tio~ schemes 

QSupor 

TI16 e,',llly cuFfe"'lly c.Qntribuie. 10 tna QSuper defined! ,bsncfl Dnd Documolal:lon 
SUpe1annuatlon funds. Where !here is :I SUtplU$ Of deflcll in financlel position of D defined 
benefit superannuation fund, the employer sponsOfs, to the Bl<1enl permi~siblO LInder ~he, 
Ilust deed of the s.uperannuaUon fund, ,car, (eCQ9l1l~e an asset lOr IhO surplus or must 
tecogolse a 1tabillty for U>e deficll. However, as 'e~j)onslb"11 fOf tha lundir>g 01 tho QS"lier 
oefInel1 t>eneflt suoerannuatron fun!! IS assumed at a WhQle'of,GwemmenIIO',C1. no asset 0' 
llallliito/is required [0 be' recogniSed Dy the Emily, 

local Governmonl Superannuation Scheme (lG Super) 

TI'le Entity conlrlbutes 10 lG super [or employees under l>o1h dennedlleneil~ scheme and 
2ocumulatloo superannue!ion sclteme. Tho EnVty has 110 lIe1)ility to 01 interest in I.G Super 
other than \lie payment ollt.cE1 Slatutory contritM.rtion. Any amount by...t1id'1 either Sd'Ieme Is 
wet Of under funded would only affeet future l>ef1eflts and is nOi .n asset or lia~IJlly oi me 
En1ity, Acccrdingly. 'here is no recognition In the Anancial ~Ialelflen:$ 01 any O'.ler-or·under 
funding of lG Super. Refer 10 Note 27. 

Briabol'lo City Councll SuparnnnLilltion P':m (CIIy SIJp<)r) 

il\e Enl~y also contributes 10 Cily Super for employees lInda' bolh defined benef~ and 
acrumulallcl1 wpe(annualicr'l fund$, According io !he Sratement 01 Advice: Funding and 
SOll/aney Certiflcate by the Tll)siee 01 tile fund effective on 2t November 200$, City Super is 
declared as "technically in$Olvenf as described III the SuperannuatiO() Inlfusrty (Supervision) 
Rll!';lllliltiOils 1994 (SfS Re(lulatiOr\$), R4fer 10 Note 21, 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority . 
Notes to- and forming part oftheFlnanclal Statements 2009*10 

J, Sls"InC3nt accounting pclle!OS{c:onllnue<:) 

1M Ej,acuiIWrOffil.lllu;allon 

1(19 mecuuyo mmunoriltlDn dlsdosure in llie emplciyee ex~n5es note (Nole Ii!' In the 
flnanClalSlatemeflls inciJd!ls: .. 

• I'", aggregale ;emlJlli!<i:lttoh '()f all s'G"lo:r mi9t\l\tJo officers whoSo remu;w~iit!o" rQ' tho 
Noondal year is Sl00·,OOO.or 1110(0. and 

• Itle number of senLor execUtiVes, wI1OS.:! total ,emut'iOralionJor the financial year falls 
wlllil,.. eacr. s~S/'.'e 520,0011 bMlcf, cOmmen~ing at $100.00.0. . 

The.remunetallon disclosed is "" rQmuncra1!on pold end poyo:bio, dlrodly or indlroo~)', by ~hc 
E;nUly ,n conriecHon wilh the management of lheaffalra' of thO Entity, For II1ls purPOse, 
lemuneri!,1lon !I)c:.lude~: 

• wages •. salaries., 'anowarli:as and b6l1t:1ses; 

• llCClUlid leave: 

• supllraMuatran; anel 

• banefil!; sUdl as car· pa~kill9. mOler venldes. 

(I) RevonuO 

Revenue Is measur9d at faIr value of llie cansldllratlooor conttilrulfon, rcceivOO Cf rilceiVabll}. All 
revenUe Is "tatEtd ~(!t of itlli am~nt of goods anli seNlces ta:c -(GST): .. 

(i}Oo,'ornmol'li grants and 1i,,\;sid:iDS 

(;o\>ernment gran.1$.arid subsidies ara n!Cogflised initiallY as Cole/red iA!XllT.o when theta Is 
IW$Of'I8bfeEl$$uranoe tkat they witl: be received and that !he EIIllly will comply wilh the 
iXlodlliDns ~50Ci8led witl1 the gtanL GrantS ar(! subsidies tllal cornjlensa\e ina Eotity to; 
eXile"ses incurred are recognisee in the prolit or 10$5' e,; a sY$temailc basis in ihe sar.le 
~li~d5rl1 which the e~penses ar'erec.09nised. 

The Entity ree.eives Cilrrilnunlly S.vlte Ollllganon (eSO) payulllnllS frottl thll dulltlnsland 
GIIvernme"" nie Rural wate,paymenl [lI ftif Uti) provISiOn 'Ilr tunlirnigatiOlll Wmertu ruta' 
IIrlgatcfS. Theli'iater PIlIMlng Devel()jlmenl P3'imenl Is lor Ih!l aclllilliDs to ensuna 
compliance with regulcliOry and pDlli::v areas or te!OlifCQ management TOO esa Jl3lJin.ents 
~re reCO\Vllsed 01'1 a monthly accrual baSiS . 

(11) WalOl' ch3<gos 

Thete ",as snagreeme<!! with t~ SOUtli East Queensland WarJJr Gn'd Mal\ag.a1 (WGM) Up t6 
:;0 JUine .201 () ti:> provide re'Jenue for ... le,UITI 011 anti of il$$ets and !laSS Ilttoug!'l 00Sl$. 
There' is anew agteement wllh W<3M th$t ptO'n!les Grid ServICe Cl1al'g(ls rIlVeml9 10 !he 
Entity liP' to 30 Ju~e2020, ·Refer to Nole j9_ 

Rc'onuc from '11o WGM is DeCIUIld Ell and of month bosccl on the Mnrl<alRulOG Ond tha, 
Ent~y's Water Grid SerJrees contrilct. lIi~dudosa m"nlili~ capital Charge. rrxod alld variable 
operating eQ$t~ I~rred (or lhe· monlt. and ol~1H" specific; allcwabte 003:5 itlcntffiad in lhl> 
toi1lr~'. 

The ChBf(i6S fOT rUTllllrriga!ion willet arv caltlilatedba$,)d PTi j~ part !anfl eNtge~_ ~c:itl A 
relates to n~ed costs based 011 water allocatiOn valum" and applrect Quartetly in advonce Md 
Pan. e reporeSel113 !he chan;e lor water us.e<i baslld on meter readin!j:!l lor Ihe 'pteviO\l$ 
Qu~tet, TheSe charges are 8CcnJe<i 00 a mOnthiy basi$_ . . 
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Queenstand Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part 0·' the Financial Statements 200$'·10 

3. Slgnlflcant, ac~u.nUfl9 PQlIcles (.:on.tlnL.'90) 

(111) So(V!CCt9 

Re"tenue ftom rendering .. ora service ~s rccOgnflelt upon tbe delivery 01111e semcl'! to 1M 
customers. '. 

(I'll Finllneo in'col'llo 

f:'mince ir.come comprises ,inletas1 income Qn fUllds fllVesled. 'nterest income Is recog1lislid 
as 11 accrues in lhe~fOrr. or lOSs, using tho effectlvei [moles!. melhoo', . 

1m} Flnllncelbcortowlr>g Co$s 

FlnanceJbQfrOYling CO$t5 oom;prise: 

(n) 

• h'ltC!l'611 uxpense Ofl OarlK overdrafts. shon·tmm and tOl'l9"leHn OOrrO'",ln9$' 

• tJnwindlng 01 tl'l~ discoYl'It Qil ~pro~i~~m.: 
• amorlisacron of dls.:ounls or premfJm~ ;"1<111"9 to borro'hin9S: and 

• iln<;l"ary 'adininl~ratiOr. charge>, 

Anancltlborrowln9' costs ere rstogi'llsedin ttI.e llrllfll 01 loss using the effective. imetest method and 
are e~Dense<! in lhe period Ito whiCh ,heyarl$e. Flftaneeleot#l'hiilg cO$ls Illat are 1101 SElitE!o in ~he. 
ooriod in \'ihleh they aiiS<l iil'Ei added to the, cattYir:o amoont Of Ihe borrowinij,. 

.. -. - ~ 

I'lnancelborrol'itng 00$'$ dlrl!.dly atttlbutablr:t1O the acqulsltton, conslrucffoo QI' plOduCtlon ar asse\!I 
,hat necessarily ~akee $ubslantlal pened oi lime 10 pteoitte for thelt ir'llended use or sale, "e 
a.Clded 10 the cost 01' thO$<! aS$elS. until such i!me lis lilli' assets aresui:manllally ready 'or d,elr 
inlerideci use or sate,. 

Incomo taX 
Tile En~t:lls a PMlcfpanlin the N~lioneltax. Equivalent Rilglrne rrom till! dat~Of establish'rnent. 
As a result an "Oq"I'IliIool" 01 'riotlOnallllOOme ta~'I~bll~yls payable to·,QueflroSiand li!ea5Uf'/IOr 
payment l~lc tho consolidate<! fund. I neome tax. expe~e CilmjJfls8S. :Currenl .a~ deferre'cJ te~, 
Income lax expense Is recognised in the prof4 QC loaS9)101ipI to !he e~1ent lhat I. relaies to items 
'lII::O!IlI'Ilse<I ci'todly In eQlJity. In whiCh ~~ II ilO ree(lgnlse<lln e~ully, 

Current la;, is U1e expecle<I Ie.;;; P\lyable on fhe ~t.axabl,e mcome tor Ihe ])elrod, u~lng ~6X rales 
anacttird !lI suiJoslanlively enacted ill the reportlr'1g data, and ahy ad[ustft1ent to lax pilyllbfe In 
rllSileCl oi previous years, . 

DMet~ecI lax is racOgnlslK! using Itle balance Sheet. m01hod.. ilrovldlng for lompor3/Y differences 
DelwP.ar> lho earrylno amounts of assels and IlabDHies fOr flnanelal reporting purposes 81ndthe 
M\'L'J!Jnls usO!d for la~allOO PUlpOSes, Deferred Ial< is l'Iot reeognlstd 'for the follOWfng le;;'pof3r'1 
crtlfe:re~; the ,~lt1al rocognltioo of goodwill, Iheinltlaltee6gnltian of assllls Of lIabillties 'n a 
tranllaction that Is 1101 a b\lSlnGS.s coniblR!ltion and Illal. affec:g neither accounting 1m taxable lII'oIit 
and diflef90ricK tGl'atlng to lnvestmentsln subsidiaries to Ihe @ltent Inat tnev lI'ooably wDI n(}1 
rao,ere" I", thl:lloimcoablo Mute. Polerred tax is m~asul1id al ,I>!i tax ratK 111:11 :01'0 OlIIl~Ij}rf tn tm 
appUod lo!hO tom~' dUoroncea When they reverse, ~ci Ot> tl\e liI'Wll.thiu ila'Hl boen enacted 
0' silbslanti'llriy OfltlCiod by tho rejXIrting d:ile. 

A deferred tax asset is nicogniseti 10 the ~'tent Ihat It Is. probabfe ~hat. n.J.\~fO im<lblo ;p'ofi~ YIilI be 
"\iailall«! agalnM Which temporary dirferences (;;)n be utilised, Oa!!!frcd lax assets are re'/tawed at 
eactl teflOfUtlg date. and are leduced to the eXlenl that II is I1(J tonger pr06able lhat the related taX 
c!!nefit. will, M realised. 
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3. SignifiCant ac:cOllnliligpofilelos (C:01'Itrnueci) 

(0), . Ckods aM'soMeas tax 

Rewanua. expenSes and lIS$elS' afe r~gnil;atll1el ollila o!I'1101JJ1t or goods ancj $Qt'<lc:e=I bll {GSTj., 
~i;Ce~1 where ltIe amOlJI1t 01 GST iliClU,re<! is fKll r(,"\lOvtlfllblil rfOlll Ihe ATO. In ~ 
(iil'Wmstinces .. 1119 GS'ns reCogniSe<! ilSP<lrt at til*! cost ofacq'uiSlHol101lhe a~$et 'If 8$ pari or lhe 
expense. 

RecelIIabi!B ani!' p3yabhlS af9stiltOd wUII Ihlt ~mnun; of GST inclu<l9d, Tile neCamlXlnt of GST 
r8(;ollBrlliJ4e 'rom., at iPayabl!l 10. tho A r'o ~11 In'clud'i!ld 3!! a ClIrl'Ml :isset Qt' li~bRI.ly in Ihe. Mla'nt:e 
GheQl 

Cash fIO'MI are included 1,1'1 ,the St:ilem~i of 'Cash flows'ona,grOliSbasilL The GSTcCMponeniS Of 
cosh' floWs arising rromirwestlng andfin8ncing aclivi~es whrd'l ate rocovera~le'frorn. at payable to., 
Ihe ArOara ciassirJed as Dperatlngcallh 1Iovis, " . -, -

The Enlit~ Bnd ~ subsfdltll), formed lI..;1ST group for GSr purpeSeB olliioclillO 0/1 I JoJIy.:100a 

(p) Contributed equity 

The Enlllyha5applitldlhc ac()Oulltlri9 .. remmenl of InleirprelaijDn 1(138 ConrrlOllrlO/l,by Owner/l 
li4aC1ll to. W7IOJi'rOl\'iled PJJb/k: Sec/of Emll/e3 to Ihe equfty prOceeds rccC11lCd dumg .~ )'ear. 
Reter (oNOle 37(1),' , " , , . 

[q) Naw Staridilrds ami interpurtatfOils not yet aClo"tiid 

The EnUIY did not chang!! any of Its accoUflllngpOllcles dun,"!! 2009-10. Those tiEl'!!' and 311lenllell 
Aus(iaUan atcOU"tlngStarillarda t!tat vierc!I'PpllClitle (at Ihe nt'$t. IImBIIt1: the 2(j()9·&() flnandal yeat 
andi \1131 had II ,~lgnllic::ar\llmpact on tOO EnlltV's flNlI'ICiaI s1atenlf!fllS· are as follows. 

The Enli!y com pliEd with me reviMd AASB 1()1 PresentFJrron of Financial SrarsmDnls as From 
2000.10, ThiB reYlsed ~tanda;d dOOA 1'.01 havo "nymeaslirement c4 recogll'itiOifl. [mplicallOns., 
Put!lUanl. 10 tho d'longe or !erm[nolc!9\i used rn the ,'~$od, AASB i (ll. th .. Balancl'! Sheet j~ now 119-

named 10 the Skllom~ of FinanClal, p~t'on, Mel tho C3$/1 Flow statemet1t Ila~ now baen 1'8-

named to SllIteoienL of Cosh f'iows. Tiloforl'll(l' Incomo Stslement tlas ~I'l tel)1"ced by II 
Statemerll ofCcmprehenslve'lflCClmo, In ftlf'\C with 1110 now concilllt Of 'oompr&hi!Mlve rncorT1o'; tho 
ix;itMi 01 'tlis new slatem.eni COma!"s cerloln IfOnonctlQns t1l~t prevloulily W&fe detailed b\ tho 
Siatamel'lt D1 Cnllnge~ InEqUity, T~ Stal6menl of ChangGij tn flll-iily nGW 'olll:yinCludc; ciolo;lii or 
If:lfll!a(;I>0/" 1'11111 O'Nners In lhelrcapa6i\y as oWJ1e,s, 11'1 addl~on to Ihe tolal comprchCfl!liYa In~omo 
(or U1e relevant compclneflts af eq,:ity • 

'the Enol" l1asnot apalled any Auslt"ilan Accrun~nQ StandardS andlnter:ptetallol\S thall1a'll! beClfl 
issUed btl: are not ~et effective, rile Entitv w.llapDl~' ihese ~'andilrd$ and rntetJ)tBtatlons III 
aCGOrciatlllB wI1h lhelr tespecti',e cOmmef1tlIlfllBnt claiM. 

AI 1110 date at signiog Il1e nnan:ial S!alemeols, Ihe only s1gridicanl irnpi;!C1s or m!W or ameooed 
A.usltaUan oocountng standa,ds ",nh Mum cornrnill'lcemeillQlllel;· iIf1I as ;;!!t DUIIJ@IOW. 

AAS'S 200\)~,5.Amendirteni!l 10 Aasrr~lfil(l Ar.cormlirtoS/illldRtits arisong (rom the AIlfNJI1I 
jr!>~IIl)~J19111S prOjod lnC1ud,,~' Certain 3m",~drnonts to AIISQ "Il i Lea,o;e.q, ef'~1lva Irom rGtIortII1g 
period" tla9in(1i"9~n or ana! 1 January 201 O,ih!l~ 3M'1CIlldmenls revis" Ihe oriteria ,lOt clOll1!;ifyirig 
leaBOS ;nllOlving '~d ;lnd,b"ildlngs, "the 'Entity iMJ;1 be lllQUired to reassess the classlfication of tM 
llind OiCmor'lm of eli unOlCpfrod leases the Entity hal; ertl"rod inl" as m ; July 2Q10, 01'1 the ba~1s III 
;r11'orrt1lllion e~I'llng ilt the InceptIOn QI rolo"lfit loasell. II (l"Y ~UCh faases ars rl!d:,s~irliKl, to 
IJc<:cmo flnotlcc tOtl3ll,. mtr05ilcct11/8 accounting ;dju$un,lII'ts ~I be proc .. ~sed a's I~r -as 
pradicable, 
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,J, SlgnlflellllUccounUng porr(;iu (~onliniuodl 

4, 

(q~ NeW standardS and iiiterptotaUons not vet adoptee! (continued) 

AASe. 9 FrnaflciaJ IIl$"Um&llrs anti AASB2009-11 'Am<1ndtfflllll$ to Al/s(fllf/s11 Accou"tiQ9 
Sta~datt:i$ arlSIiIg ftom AAS8 (iiAAS8 L J~. 4. o!j, 7, rO'!. lin, !Ge.u::?, tl8, HI,' 127. 128., h31, 
132. 'i36, i39, 1023,& '03.iJand rntefrxelellon$ iO & 12} becomo erfecllve tram rep«ilng periods 
beginnIng 01'1.01 aitet 1 january 201 J. The .malnimpaClSQf Ihese~landards ara mal trey Wlli 
charige the' requirements 101 IhQ classllk:aliao, meawrernentantt tll:SClOSUtCS' aSsoCi3tetl wlth 
"nanclal,assets, Umklr tho i\8W roquir.emllfll5. ffoMeisl assets wn ibe mora stmpiy classlfie<I' 
acc6~Qlrig be whether ,tl'tey are measufedat emler: fJrnortisfid cost of 'lair .taille., PLrsuar:t,to AA,sa 9, 
finanCial assets can only be mGasuredi ai amortised cosU, tWo cO/lCfi~QnsarQ IIlQ!. On'e ,01 these 
eonifrtiDns 1s thilllhe asset must 'fie held IlAlhln a business model wiloSeobjoCUve I:s to hOillaSsElts 
111 ordei to' colleci contraetual·casIl nOws., Tha other condition is In .. , t/leMr.1l'aetoolllllmS of ttie 
asset gIVe rise <in Specified <toiles toca~, ROws tl1;it are sOlely payments of prr,ncFpaI ar.t1lriterest on 
1M IlflnC~jmHllilount <JUtSiamllng" ' 

On trtitlal 8Dslllcatlon of AASB 9, the EMlty will 'Iced' fO 1'C)--('$3035 Iho maOGuromo,.. (If ilG r .... anclill 
as~els against 1he (lew das~ca!fot> atld me3~u,ainent 'tiqurtemenis, baaed on tho f'1ldl!i and 
elrt;UllIstancas that e~l$\ al that date. Assumi~ no <:nangc ·irI the types of ·1tiI!'I~~IO(Is Iho, Ellllly 
orner'S III to. 11 C,s; not el<pe~tad lhat any ot rho Entlly's fil'la~1 a"eb IfIID meel m,il- erile~a In AASS' 9 
to be mt3awreci at amor!lsed~l lilK!teforo, a$ from liIe, 201J'-14 n""ncia' .,atGme~lli, all.of the 
6nlltV's financial assel$WiIi be reQulred EO Ill! cl3S9lfled as 'Afiilflcialas&ms rEICI\lued to be 
l1'1aasui"eti at, ralr valu9 'hiOiigh Ptofil Of loss" tlI6 :w.rne da$smeellofl ""n b!l uSed rot ,nllt 
galnSl1osse.s recognisea in, lhe Slaielllll/'lt oi Comprehen51ve' I!'.come In' re~!lecl 01 tllOStI rin,anelal 
asSOls" I'n lhe case 01 11'18 El'l!llys t~iVa~les; ltle carrytngaml)Unl is tonsldliie<i 10 DO a 
'llasonable apllro~imationCHait 'tai'us. 

AI,' oII1et .AoJslrlJllan l!~ntIn9 standards ar.d ""ierj)'el~ticns with fut", .. <:<)fllr!li!1>Cemenl d;,tes are 
alUlM nQI,~ppllcablo to the Entity's ilCfl~icr9S. <lr "'avo ,no materl31 Impact 0111 the Enlity" 

Determination offair valUers 

A, ,,\Imber of the, En~ly's oceoUntlng palldos and di~iOfl.U\OG, rEquiro Iho doiorm.ln~(lcn of talr vattn, for 
Doth f!nanc:iai and <1on4lnMcial 8$lIels atld liabilities. Fair vaWMhovo beon delo,mlned fOr measurement 
andtdr dlsGlOsuro putpo~es l>M,ed o1i !he foilowir:l9 methodG, Where' appllc:lblo. furthor rnfClmlalil;)n about 
the <lS5ump1iOt!s malIC in detelmllti"l) fali 'laNes is tllsctOS,Cdin Ihe noto~ ~peem;: to that, as'S<lt or !<abiilty. 

(iI) Property, ~Iant and OQuipmant 

The fait value 01 Ia1Id. bur1dll1g5, '~ilm$ and wah and .valet treatlnenlpi.anl Il"d ather mirastruct1Jr8 
is me.aswed as ra!ilJlMl: 

• Where !/'leta is an acti'Jo, and liquid mntket lor Ils!;8IS sirniar·ln t\l~(l anll r.anditlon, llie fair value 
of an as10el is its Jiri<:e.in ttl~1 markei. 

.'-

• Where 'herB IS no marital orioo ior the aSset.s, fait ·.;alue Is oilher tho depreciated leplacem!;OI 
cosl'or the riel p~entvatUe of the cash floWs fr~ ttle ils$et. ' 

(b) Trade andoll1er ,reea<vablosand ,paYfibles 

The tillr vlIl~e allrade and olller receivables ond p.ayabl~ aPOtOltirnales U\illr nominal value less 
eslfmaled Cfedil ildjustrr.ents. 

te) prepayment!" 
TIla f1l1r WIIlu~ or prepaymenlS is reptesentEKl by fhe book valUe' al; the ~rlod of time to 
i:M~lfmpfun L'I ~hart. and theta are no rates invol"ed In the' caJCulalion. 

(dt BOrrowings 

Tho ra~ value 01 bor<OWings, 'HIlieh ;s dEl'f/lrmlnad II)( <ii.<;ciD!lIJre JJljftlOSllS, is determined Dy 
rofOtG1lce to pu;blished ptiCe quotallOr'lS it]. an 3>CUve market and ren~ 1M ',aluo Of,lho d@N if llie 
Entily repo,d it in fuM at balanc .. dale, A$ 11. 1$ Iha Intention of 1M Entity to hold il~ bott()Wfngs lOr 
ll10lr luU term. no adjustment ptOIl;SiOf> 16 mado In thO$s accOUn!3. 
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5. Frn~ncl:11 rlSic. m:1oagemolli 

OveMIrw 
The en'lty·s.ootl"~le$ O~pq5<l it to B voriciy of frnilnc;I~I: rI~ks In~iO.ldin9 0;1'1).011 tlsk, IEquldity risk; end InlOw ... , 
tate .l!Jk •. E~POSllte 10 fl!\Bncialrtsk!l is mtlnilgcd hi oc:c:erdnn'co ",1111 lho Efldty's apilfovec pollcias on 
linooei!ll r1sinll~nagement. The~ pollcloo·r()QUG 0 ........ .,A:lglnglho volCllllty offinoni:i:Il markets 300 ~eelt 
to mlol/111$e P01er>llall<li:1I1Ot,e ef!'ec;,b on tho f1Annei!)1 porfo'rma,~c of liie Eilmy. Tho. Er.1i!y mOasu.oG risII 
exposure uslfl9 a lIorietv of mertliods as (oI1Dws: . 

enldlt risk 

Risk Expl)s~ re 

Credit r'i$k 

lIQuidity risk 

~n!ilfest, rate 'riak 

Me~fement Melh<MI 

I\gelng analvslli 

Matunly af\aI:>'S~' 

Se~ln\ll1y. analysIs 

Credit risk. (t"pQSl.iro 'GrOtS 10 Ihe 51luallo!" ',h""8 the tl'1llty fl''l\)i inw. a flMnclal iost< !Is ~ rIIsu/i ·of 
31'1Othol' pDn.,. 10 a fTliilftcl~1 instrument failing 10 disCl\aigo 1hl!i1 oblIg;lSOM. ThO Entfty h:)~ coneent;:'tlon 
of CrCdil,li~k·to .~lllnglo dcibtqr, tJoo~9 !ha WGt.4. .. 

The EnlllY.1s IIX~Se<l to Cfedli nsll IhlOughi'S itl'ieslMlN'lts Willi' tile QueeO$1anci TreaSl\lry CorporntiO!1 
(OTC) and depoisitstleld wilh banks. rile oiC C~SI1 Fund Is an :l8!I01 management jJOrt(all~ Il1at invests 
with a wldevarfoly afhlgh cradi.! ralilig::ovn'~s. Oeposlts are capital guarallteed., ·Other investments 
are held with hlgtllv rated af1d~lated firtallCial InsUt\JIlons, and 1NtI11s1 not capllai guaranteed Ihe 
lil«!llhOOll· of aorecll farlJra is remoUt. 

Llqulllll~ risk 

Uqllldli;yr!!;)c rele!'S to tile s.ihmlion whace .ho, Entity may erlCClul'1ter dlfllCl:lltv In meeUng obllgatlorl!!; 
ai;Snc':ia!· .. d 'Nitn flna~cial flabillties. Tho Enlltyls e~posed to liquidity risk thrOugh itslradlng in tho normal 
COUrse 0/ biJsi"ess and IKIrrowinlls (((1m 1M OTC' for asset acquisauons and capllal work~. ThO Enlily 
manages ils ewtJOSUtIlIO It(juld.,y"sk. h'l ml1inlllining suffICient r..asll deposits and. undrawn facllllles. both 
9hOtl.a'nd iotig ieM'!. 10 <::Iler for tllml!Jlr.ded ~OI3Ijllt'iil1 d\9hfln>M;. 

MatJcot fisk 

T"" Entity doeS t'IOt lfad!! In fom[9" clWrOf'Icy arid is not ni,atetiallye~pCl!;(!d to J:()IIImodily ptiC9 t<l1'1(JeS. 
Tho Enllt/ is e><posod 10 mtetMt rate ,Isk IhiCltlsh lis bOn'C>wingSlfrom Oie and cas ... doposijed ill intere$: 
bearir.g account'S. 111.0 Entity mD"39~ [10 ~olio by ael1ii;g, ml>ni~oring 3ridadjU$lJng 1M! terms and 
duratlQ11 of It:; iOM pOltlolio OG.illlowcd undor 1111 commerciai financing ccntl'3C1 wUh ·ClTC. 

interest illite tis k 

The Entlly is OXpO~nd 10 int~1 ral& risk through II~ borrowl. slid I.woatmonl With orc Dnd Cll~" 
deposited' In Interas.1 !leatlng M;COIlnts. rile risk in borro'Mng Is offectivQlymaroaged thlOugn OTC'.s 
cSpatll~ to imB :!'I!culitloll willi wiriablc tetmsallowlng an approPfiale duration tOt debl of tho Etltit'/. 

Inta'resi rate risk bl othet at!I3S is mlUgatoo. The EntilY relies 'J!1 QTC's mana!;oment ella debt pOrtfolios 
and its W~hlf;!d Iw!!t3ge Cost III Cellltat (WACe) calCIJlaoons wit! lI1e Oueenslar'ld Water Commission 
(owe) thal~ !lEI:!; IhA Entit'ls ea1l'1iJig tate ood is eurrentiy baSed on InleteSt tate Immuni!iation. 
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5. Financial ,Isk management ("""U,uted) 

Capital manago~nt 

TM Entity, ~'~I give tile responsible Mli'IlSters a~ estimate or it!; net prom for the year, Dr." 8 
I1!COmtrulnoallonoo tha amount I)f annual return [0 be pBld" nie retQrnmar,da\lun is to b6 prov1ded ,to, 
Minis,tars bi!~n 1 and '15 May pliO,' 10 Ihe end or (he rlnanc:lftl yo!!', ae/Qrll ihoel'lt;i 01 thu rlfla:ncfai year, 
tl'ie re~ponslbte Mlflisters m<lSl either all~ov9 tne recommendation Dr d1r~1 tM Enllty to, pay artOli"ter 
amount (thctJgh .,01 more than the ~ated net piofit pre'Jiously advised) as declctoa un(ld!' seetion53 01 
the Soulll Easi Oueenslanct Weter (Re.$/,"cwrlng, Act 2007. The retum muSl i)(} patd wtll~ln & mcnllls 
a!1er lhund 01"1110 flnanciai, vear~' " , ' 

AnnLUli.rci.tJm pllyoblo tn w 10' i$ So (200,9: $0) 

Total b'OITOWln(j:s 

'1'0191 aSll4lls (exciud1fl9 ~a=ltr and, cash !!<1u1o..-alo"IS) 

Gllllnn!] rallo 

6. AsSet oC,quillitio;'$ 

2010 
SciOo 

i,2$2.6S8 

2,887.745 

2009 
$001) 

2.108.315 

:?S21.611 

84% 

il'lrougtlT ransler NOlil:es and PT()jed IDltQeIIons !he EnHty aCQuired ~padllad l'ICIassets alld paid 
addillonal consicleraticn [or essets aequ'r9tii" Illll, pr'~ PEfiOd ,from Btisoone Clt~ Council, Western 
Corric10t Recycled Wooer' Pty Lid and ~ogan C~y CCAJnciialda!es VGiying belYt'ilen I Juty ~09 and 30 
'~M' 2010 as,speclfied un (Jazetled Transfer I'kldoes an!l Project Directions iSSUed by the Qualmsisild 
~ernmelli. . 

t"ransflltom 

Westem Catrldot Re¢),clod W;lerPty Lid - W[w;11Me to 
Es\ W3Iet fteatm.ml Plan\ PlllOline 

Western COrridor Recycled Waterply ltd - WMi'rI'Ioe to 
Coominya Pipelina 

Bf'lsbanll City Coulid ,- Eneggc'o Walet Troolmont PlMt 

Srlsbane City Caurdl'~· take MllnChester oam u-pgrade 
(adclillotlal consideratlonl 

I,ogan City Coun.:il- ,up~rticle C)fSoutil Maclean Wal!!t 
Treermenl Pta!lt (atlcJitional (;Qf\Sideratiopl 

Total acquisition VAllie 

Transfer- bate 

, September' 2009 

1 Oct~2009 

114 Docomber 200Q' 

~ ~ OOecmOo' 2009 

30 June 2010 

Net'Consideration 
paid a~ payablo 

by l!:'le Ei:JtllY# 

SOOO 

6,523 

6,599 

1 j .80t 

t63 

2,433 

27.530 
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1, Walor. sales 

WDlet :loro~'" WGM 

Wau~r sales· liiigaters· 

8. Grants arid Otller conl1ibutlOns 

Comm.un1~l S.4II'-'ieos Obligallon (CSO) 

mher !I1:8rt\~ 

ProjacUncome 

BtJGinOOllWDlct Elllcloncy Progam 

10. Ottlor rllvenUt . 

In~~i/l!IGnt ·ro.'onue 
Consuillng rii'lOnue 

l~re"enuo 
Other 

11. Employoe eXpOI\9H 

INages and ~arillS 

A,ntlualloave ~~pC;l&Oil 

long Sf)rnce lea~e oxpenses 

Emlllo~er supDreni1UGlioil eo"lrlbution 

WQrkers' l;omp.en$2tloo pram ium 

Payroll lax 

Olher employe.e related oKpenses 

2010 
SG.I)O 

2.323 

302,81i . . 

1.449 

381 
1,836. 

3,971 

2;428 
S()8 

1,286 
1.426' 
s,M' 

3[}~J33 

3,016 

881 

3,,821, 

125' 

1,8;0 

1,18 I 

41.167 

264,085 

1,957 

266,042 

2.045 
6J2· 

~677 

18.514 

HI.a3l 
458 

1;276 

9,467 
. 22.038 

22;732 

;2.740 

1.D87 

",Dill 

IJ;8 

1,41.5 

1,St2 

;l3,985 

The number of employees. 'ndud"'g both fuD limo cfnpioyees and pM time employoos measurecl On a lull 
Hme 'equlvaien~ basls va: 

Number of emOloye<!s 

201D 

398 

20'09 

319 
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Ql'leenslandBulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and fOJ'l'Tling part of the Financial Statements 2009-1:0 

11. Empl~IlXPGnsll~ (colltlnulid) 

Elteeutlw mrllunorlltl~n 

2010 2009, 

The number 01 ~Ilior execulives who feceived Of W~tI due (orece1va tolalrcmuneta4lorl 01 $100.000 and 
more: 

S100.00.0 10 $1,10,099 I, 

S120,ooO to 5139.999 I 

S200,OOO lo $219,999 11 

S260.ooo 10 S.271l.9'99 1 

S260,OOO Ce $299',999 2, 

5300,000 10 $319.999' 
" $JOO ,000 10 $379;999 I 

S400,OOO 1054,19,999 1 

S4aMOO to $4l!iJ.!199 

5 6 

TIl1l 81nounl oalc;ulateci a~ e:<e:culwe remu~aVon In itllG fItIn1\cIOlllOpili:J inciudes lhe dlracl, romunerauan 
reoeil!etl, iI5 WEIll as ItOf!lS not dfleeUy receiVed by Cl!ctutiv~, $lIch as ihSmovema-nl, in 11131o!ct :)ccnials 
and whereappllc:ab!e" iringe Ilenenls tax ,paid, ThiS amount wllllhctcfore differ frOO'> adv@ttlsod eXOwlille 
nlrllumiratlon ria~iige$ whlchdu nOl, Ineiu(le the laUel' items, 

T04l1'll1el¥lretlonand: tedulidancy payments during 
Ih~ year. loll .. :o<et.uli~os 

12. SlippHos and serVIces 

LabolJt hhl olfpenseil 

Consultiinciesal'ld conth.Jetors 

Enorg'; 

Imormallon !ed'inoiOIlY a~ communlcallOns 

Ropillm onci mor"tonanco 

SUPlllies and con,,)mabtes 

BusfneU Wa1li:t Emclency Progrom 

810divetSlly COIrIOOt 

Othllt uxperis6S 

2010 

SOOO, 

lA20 

2.950 

1,an 
8.150 
~,4jS 

20,S·17 

28,492. 

il.412 

885, 

76,368 

2009 
sooo 

1.604 

74 

5.219 

3.030 

7,565 

1.849 

10,194 

32.J41 

HI.B21 

360 

)49 

81,128 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and formIng partef the Financial St"atements 2009-10 

13, Depreclation arid amortJ!lallon 

Bulldl~ 

Dams!ll'd welrs 
Waler 1!'Calmant plAnts ami Otl'tet Inftas1l\ldurB . . . - -. . 

Plant and cQu 1IiMO;,,11 
Inlanglbles 

to1 R.waluallcn d~r_enl 

Dains and Weirs 

e16; Flnanc:oI1lQlrowing coata 

IntereSt paid Of pa'jable 10 OTe 

Compellilve l'I1!u1tatityfee 

Othetfltlancial ~Si5 

16. Othor.xj)tlri~ 

Insurance. 

IntomolllulSfI tOOG 

Ex'etMI audit rees 

Rilti!.s ar.c! lillie' 

Oth!!r 

e11'. Income tax 

'8 

20·10 

$000 

',288 
12,209 
23.700 

2.590 
Qse 

-. 4O.j45 

7.580 
]',580 

;29,692 

19.:na 
457 

:2.409 

z8li, 

H2 

1'.653 

149 

2009 

$000 

~.~02 

Hl,4Zl 
15J>S6 
I.sa j 

5,0 

1:32 . .241 

21 .. 1306 

920 

164,773 

·2.487 

164 

154 

2,729 

269 

M03 

Tho dlffol'Cl\CG botwoon IncCIITIQ tall. e.peMo l)rovlded I.n the financial SlalOm!!'llls and lhe prima fatls 
ir>tOi'no tax _",so IG <neonciled .95 follows: . ~ ~ 

Prol1t1I.los& bofOlo) Income lax 

Prima facie l~teon, at 30% 

u,s;;: 

TaK lmD.ilCt III coynell, employee p'Q";lIior> 
'r,msier 

Income tax undor/(o.verl proVided ill priOt year 

In,'es!," mflt allowances 

Add: 

NOli d'eCllic:ltlla eXf)eoses 

T",tallncomo lrue exponsa 

t5J~24) 

(1,687~ 

13~O) 

(521) 

(246) 

3,538 

684: 

2.22t 

666 

. 1.8017 

2,.328 
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... • • ... 
~ Queensland Bulk Waler Supply .Autl1oll'ity z 
~ 
z 

Notes to and forming part of the Financiall Statements 2009--10 n 

i< 
~ 
m 
~ 
0 
~ 
~ 

1B. P'ropGrly. pilarll iII'Id equlpmont ~ 

0 
~ 
~ 

i:i 

~ 201() ~llIIcl . Bulldi"lJ5 m Cams and Walar· Iru_t Planl <lftd Worll; In Pll>9'ou TOW 
z -ani plant .. ami o!luD' equlplMlll ~ 
0 Inlfaalrumre i5 

" $000 $000 $000 SODa $000 lOCC' ScaD z 
m 
~ 
;; CatI';iJlg smOlIn, Sl 1 .AlIy' 2009 ~6lj:nl'! 9:>.9(37 9110.771 (79.:i8;l 13 ... ·11: 379.tc:;; .?.4~12.3tlt 

'.\s681 d<l$$O$redassifiC'K.ion n1e9 1~Anl 39.913 14.Cf36) (/46) 

Acquisitions as per :ranslur {lOUQ}J 25.~7 2,433 27.53P 

·A4dilil1M 3.00~ 160,412.1 T6HZ6 

Ois~Q$i!I t5~) 117•1) (l54) (5831 

Tlim5ror bel'heeo "lasses s.eoa 1I"',~ 7J,1 \193,59;\) 

RB ... ..:""Uun o",,,,ul!!flb 246;J·15, 248.415 

Revauauoo O~retnBnl$ t/.~1W1 (1.SI!O) 

Oe~",cl.1iClt! lOr ~'" y·lt~r {1.288) ( 12.21»1 (23.700) [2,590) (;)9,787) 

Clln)6n9 amount al30 June 2010 501,$10 :$4,OOJ l.~-13i205 707.70<1 1.0,1~1 348,aG& '2;820.087 

C .... ry;nll.amount, undo. ~""t "'''''Cl 
C<I:It ,\20.211 J4.99/' 1.0Iti.~Z 631-,9'IS' t4.Q~ 14a.3l.I6 2.400.758 

~uI&Ul~ cloprociillion (2:665) t2~, 102J ~34,374) 1404971 (66,838) 

Carryln& amount 1110;051 at 30 June 2010 42'1,~J1 32;t~2. 991,420 59rlO7~- lD.l!16 34S,~6 2,399,920 
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• 
Queensland Bul,k Water Supply· Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2QO£t.:10 

18.. Pfopany" planl and equIpment. (continued) 

" 

2009 

carrying IInlOUnl 8\ 1 July lOOS 

AcqLisilons 3l> per trlltl$fer notices 

Addition,. 

~p"'ciaLion flo< ..... Y".:u 

carrying am(IUnc.at.~O June 2OlI9 

~ Ca"."'rl9 .Q41.0l.lql undet coat modal 
l! 

.. ... 

Cost 

ACC</mlllDlD!I dgprod;ltion 

CarfV1ng amoUAI at cosl at ;JO June 20D9 

$OCO SDOO 

(9} 

87,3.4 

25.999 

"~.474 

~,513 

18,.153 

i1I,S46 

(l.Q~l 

Dams and 

-'rs 

$000 

4~6.58li 

443:030 

142.2To 

645 

101,2'30 

(122.!ln) 

(HH2Z) 

S80,7'(1 

1,012.536 

{l3,235} 

l!lI',301 

• 
Watet lIe~lmonl PI .... llIJ1d WOI" In pfOgroN total 
pt .... ta·ancl"oIhor ~ulprn<>J1t 

r:nft~utC 

$OOD $000 5000 $0041 

12.992 3,292 48:241 ~ . .193 

:301.81!1 7,675 242,!I9\l p50,~ 

11,017 4.~09 1{)~;2$7 2~.:ro1l 

(63) (:377) (401{) J 

8,.I11J j (17.33~l 

140,1A8 346,S66 

(39.128) (101,701) 

(15.(!88} (1,$61). {30,811) 

479,m': 1:1,441 31$.10.5 2;<132,3:12 

19JIJQ8 1l>,1~ 3711;.10~ 2,281 .. ,441 

114,000) !t663J (;IU110) 

.~Z,69lI· 13,441 37$,lU ~249;47.1 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes t.o and forming part of the Financial statement$2009-10 

18, Property. prMt and equIpment i~onttnuod) 

l.ai'ld,t)uWdJngs, dams and wei/3 ort<i water treat/tlol'Il plants and oth'ef in/(81)trueture are measured at fait 
valilo to accOrdance witt. AASB ,16, Properly. PI~f1i and Equl~enl and Queansland Traasuro;'s Mm­
ell/ron/ Assel Prllr.s" fqr rh9'OrNtensl~nd P-olbi.rc SOc/or. Flan'! af1<J equtJ)meril alId wak in !)rOgt9SS are 
measured at ellS!, 

Tno Boord has all'Ojlteo the foU~ the fOllOwing polrcles in, resped 01 tile meaSt/rament Of fair ',alUQ" 

Lalid 

B\.Iildinga 

DatJiur!d weltS' 

Waler treatment plantS 
:lna Other In:tas,lI'ucture 

M&thod of I'I'IGMurornonN)1 fair vallie 

Independetlt valuation ~ rnartol valua~on 

Indopondlmt vlll'u"tion'-marllot valu31km 

Board allapted vallialion - ineonieapptoach 

DepreCl81ea replacement COSI. 

Frequency of 
l'I'Ioasu Mment • 

5 'fears 
s years 

5 years 

5 years 

• VOl~atlon& arD ,moro r~uent wt.ere th.e B'oa~ <:<>nsiders Illal ttlore are indlcaiOl!l Ihilt. periO<klnd 
carlying'valUO$ m:IIOflO1lly dlffer to their (air vaiOJIlS. . 

Ll11c1 

Lor.d wa~ 'ItIiuO'd by a~ indopondcn\ vo/tJer, StOle Viilllo1lCJt1 SQrv!cOG. os ot 1, July 2fl<lS and 16 Fabniary 
2009:. The indepe~denl valueUoos were perfQ(1Tlod uGlng ~hO rllft volucpriru;:IP'e by rererence to, 
obSt!JfVablc ;prlces In an ac.1l've' ma.ket. as' 'hell as ,r8cc<>t ,rnorkellrllllSaeUOnG on on orm'~ ,length b3llls, lhQ 
oarrying values Of iond wenero.illu~ a$ at the effe<:thic· dotes or tho3O valulitrons to reflcci tho fOlr'loluoa 
dei8trnined by ino r.~epeodent vslu~rs, Addlllo~$ "rnte !he l;me 6f the l'ndej)eficlenl \l8i1Jlrlrona I\a,ab'oon 
lecolded at Cil~t. 

~J'lr.d wllh ';1 folal ',Alue 015225,867, '1 00 (as valued by Slate Valuation Servrces) representing rosecve Jand 
or l;tnd !lUbj!!et t(I';a Deed Or ",ani In Trust '(Doorn, i~ riot 111<)ludadinliie carr,tnQ'value 0; l:lnd,l'hat land 
ls retained by Ihe CrowtI. hcwsvor, the ecal1omlcl>eneflt 01 Il:e land accruB!l.1O tlio Entity and the lao::Iti is 
Ildmfrister'ed by ttle enllly 0" bol'l~lt'nf illl! bepRl'lmili<t of En,vmnmMt and ResoilfCe Management. 

BLlUdfngs 

The Entlly'S haad office build'"!) al 240 M;rgareIStreel, Brisbana. wa!; vllluM by .. " IndOjiIlr\f1ent v;!/ullr, 
Herron Todd WhiIO, Mati Fobruary 200tt Dther buildil'l~ (pre<ion'l;'lanUy h(M"sos) GWned b)' Ina 'Enti1y 
oro 'carried "t tool" acqul$\tion \1;11/05 ae at. 1 Jui}' 2008, Additions ,$Ir.ee too ilm!) of 1100 Independent 
"illua~ (240 MDtgDret Str'COI) ahd doio Qf :iequiailion (houseal' hay!! :>&on <Ocor.:le<l al test. 

QamSSl1d waifS 

In Ihe prior year, dams. .,."C1r.1. warer rreOlrnont plonla and o.";or infrostrucruro wom roeogntGocl ;m a $lngiO 
class or Properly, Plant .lind E'QlIfl)mel'll 1IIIed lnflastruc(Uro: r.., tho ClJrtcni year thoGO O~GCls hove beon 
red~55lS"etII into lwo separate cI3s:ses 01 Properly, Pial'll alld EqulPm~nt bcl"ll Ollrns I'M WoIrS, ond 
Water Treatment Plants 'ard Othet hlfrastr\lcti.lre. r!1is reclassificatiOn \-r.J$ undCl'ial\on to ptO'lido, tho 
users Of the I1nar.clal !liat,;r~llrliS wUh a<Jdtllonal and relevani initlrmalkmllbout 1M Entity's assets. 
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Queensland Bulk Water Suppl:y Authority 
Notes to, and fOrming part of the Financial Staten:t81i'ts 2009~1 0, 

18. Pro~ny" plafl~ and equlpmont, (eonUn1.llld) 

An !nco,."a oased approach til rait value was un'de(I3111!<'l 3S at 30 Juoo 2010. An intom" apptClaeh 
assumes the amCll.Jnl for Wh-.:/1 asselS eouldbo eJIChanged belWllQn ~nowlCdgeable and Willing patllGS in 
an <irm'shmGti. fmn.qilctil:;n. rM fallclWiftg kev 3pp1QaCh and aSsurnpUons: have been allpl'~d' 

• The 5Ilmeassumptlons'.llavo bee" applied to detorminlng \he ret:overatJIo all100nl for tm~ll1'Ilenl 
testl!ng (Nller Not~ 20) llpart frnm Ina ro,'loWtng as!OmllliOns wh;i:h3ie consldared 10 be mc-re 
approjx!atQin IhecO(Itwil·of Clio ftw»nw ap·pro:i.ch: 

Q The Welgl'l1lld A'IIlf"dQu C05t. Qr Capital (WACe) hi'll been IncrosSed .by 00,80% to, tnKOlnto 
acc:outlt an Independent thircl pai-\y"s <lpproach to the Gamme componc,ml of, the WAC<; 
calculation. 

<l Cashllows have been adjusted 10 reflect potential synergies lnat an. indepa/lderit third oarty 
f1'ia~ (letl'/E! rrQlll Ihri acQuisition, Of Ihi! !=;nljly's assets . 

., Future capitali o~PGndltul'O and related revenues havo balln Included In 11t(J cadll1oW!l (in 
acc«danee with ACCO,utltfng Slondllfd=o thoso QrG oxelu<fQcI ler Illepurpo!l9 or dOleciTtlnl!'1g,tile . 
reaWer'abfei:1n1<llnli for ~",~iimel\llest"'g). ' 

The income based -r.ltoot.lon ~lifI fn a vatue o'-Iho E~lity as a WiIoIa" A~ d!tductirlll oll1l1r non.CUfT."i 
assets and'~klng into ,1I«<>unt the Iraflsloro; GCXJdw\J1 (tOfor NIlt"'!)), lIie ramal~ln9 v9/uo h~s bee" 
aPPQf'ionl/d to' ,indMduaidama an<!. 'Neira 00 tIlIl tlilsis of ~ .. depreclalod rep\ocor.lCHII coe\I Wid carrylilg 
"alllllS as at 30 june 20 to., 

This 3QOroachm$ullod in a te'/aluallon Increlll~ni of $246,415,403 (mfer Note 30) and !I neyalyaUol' 
deoremeli!. of S1.5aO,362, 

Waler iteatnien.t plants alicl O1her infrastructure 

W~ter !realment ,plants <'1nd alhe, fnfrasir\ldlJle WEir$' 'iaiu,edl by an Indeoeiident valUer, cardl'lo lIrnltoil, !IS 
at 1 July c200a using a doptOellllcd rp.pl~mi.ntcostallprooch ,(oMistelil with Ihe requiremenls 01 
A~slmijan ~CC()U"llng Sl:llllld"r!l~. ThR <:mf'jlnll values ,of wal!irtlealmenlpfanl$ and .othe1 ;miaStnl(;iu~o 
.... ,oro revaiu19d "I; al the etfec!ivO <ki',~ ot ~ose vallJa1ions to rel!ea the fail' values deiennfned by lhe 
In.tooondont Vllluers, AddltJoM mce lho am .. ,ol rna Indepefld'o'" lI<lill'lll~n ha;iFl been recarded al cost. 

Phtnl' and equlj)ment 

All ~till\l ami equipment iG m()ll~urod (11 cost less aocurnulated de~r~li'llon in, accordance will! 
Queens/er.d TrcMUtiG Hon-Currellt ASGel PerICles fDl'lho 6uoeflSJaritJ PubJiti Sedor. 

".' . . . 

Wor!; In progre9i$ 

WOfk if!, progress is mOasured 3: cosl. 13,olIo",;n9 -crow of S 17,330.001 nGv .. beer. capilaftsed dtfflnS 11'10 
~ 12009: $'1 0.4,l:!. 713). 
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Queensland Bulk. Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Stat~ments 2009--10 

19. Ifllangiblo assels 

20tO 

Carrying amount al 1 J~y 2009 

AsS;9( cl05SEoS r9d3ssillc.atf(lfl, 

Additions 

T ",nsfers belv.em classes 

T~an5(e"1I) ·as.s.ilt rllVilluaUl;>rI r<l$B,II .. · 

Amor1i~ation ior IIMt year 

canylng amounl a. 3() Juno Z01 D 

2009 

Carrying amo"m lit 1 July 2008 

Ad<lilio~ 

TmnslO1S bOlween cla~ses 

Amor1isatlon for jhe year 

Carrylrlg amount. at 30 JUrle 2009 

GooWiUl 

GooctwUI 

$000 

39,440 

Sof\WDnI 
pllrCl'lIlS~ 

$OQo 
1;970 

203 

2.752 

{738) 

4,11t7 

Soft_tO 
putc:huod 

$000 

415 

1.689 

(134) 

1,970 

• 
OUIer . Software .worloo In TolDI 

IntanglJiles 'jlJ'OCO&S 

$00.0 $000 $OOD 

4,264 ~ ,15..709 

543 746 

2.711 2,717 

t:Z.7S:Z.t 

(39,440) 

(220) (9511) 
. _---- , . 

4,~' 8,774 

OlhOr SQftware work In. Total 
InlanlJlbles IIrQC.fSs 

~QOO $000 $~ 

4,640 44.08(1 

1,724 2~'1J9 

(1,1l89) 

(376) (.S10) 

4,264 35 45,709 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part ofiheFinancial Statements 2009-10 

19. .t\IO\l'Iglblo;auOtl! (eollll"uod) 

G«Xiwillwasrocognrsed In iI prior perro<! lISa resulloi!he .. ~qlJi$ttbn Qf bU$iil9S$EI$ boy the £n.liiy, Outing 
, the Currenl ~eilr. In deklrmlringthe. rarr ~alLie (income apprOach' oJ di.uI1s and weirs. 1M Boartl 

considered, Iho carrying valuo 0' GOodlMll. The 'Boatd oonSiideted il1fi)rmalio.n Obtained by Ih. Enlny 
subsequent Ie ,the aequlSlllonof busil18S1e5 as ~I all Ihe a~oach applied to dalermlnlng fai~ veluQS 
and resolved that GoodWill was inextr1cably linke<l coarslI9\' of dam>; a.:(! 'Heirs ~!;, sui)je<:1 10 
rn~alualion as al 30 JumdD10. Aecordlr\illy. tho balance of GOOdWiit has been ltatlSIE!fred to tlla Asset 
ite'/alualian R&seNBand incoroorated Irllo the dlllElfmioolion "fthe fsir 'Jalue of dams and weirs a~ ~I 30 
June 2'010. . . , 

211. Impairment tBStfngtot <:ash 001'l0r311119 unlts 

The cartylng amOtmt' of. assam. indudlng intangibles. (refer NO'Ie$ 18 and 19), allocatee! 10 U,e caS/\­
genlltallng un~ ~ CGU) aro !lCI Ollt befaW! 

Entity 

CGU 

Carryillfl amount 
olauets 

$000 
2.829;7(\1 
2.829,7&1 

RecOverable 
aMount 

, SOOO 
2.a4(),994 
2.840,994 

Surplus 
$000 

11;233 
11,233 

The Soard h~~opted the fOllOWiI\gmetilotJolpgy. ~9'1 assumPilons and apPl:~1'I10 determine the 
r!!(OIIerable amount fOt' Ifte' QUrj)OSe ur impaittiHl"! lesling; 

• TMo EntIty Iro:lts.it~ CuS!riOIlS activl5" as a ~ingla'CGiJ fer ll11t purposes oIlm~irm9iit testil'ljJ. 

• Thi! Board lias adopted' a larl/lN gearing leve! of 700/.:, wit,. lhe ~sumpcrOf1 fof'modellll111 pUrposes thai 
surPlus cash. ",1111)0 appll!id Ie. dept reoaymani IT! the nrst Instance. ullUi SUch Un'le as the tat'!ltil 
sealing leval i$ reached ar.d Ih~eafior, 3Pl)lfcd as dMdenlls. 

• F;Jt Ir'njraiimen! rnodening purpo&es:. I!1I1 ratft aI' recum and 11'Ie impairmen: rate appllod 10 dlOQSI'I1. 
assets are essurrled to 1llCM! ,o'(:et limo. Il'IOremonto3lly Ilciopling the me1hocOlogyapplied to non­
dI~1'i1 a~iS on a pro rclti baSls. TillS assurnptioll is conSistent. wEth moYI"fj lowarc( a flOfJ)1al 
re\llJlatOry IlllVlronmenl. itlld as,sul'l'1l1$ a llln year' atIJuS~I·",erlt perla.d. Thi5 'iI3$'JmpUon w\I be ;ev!e'l/e'd 
each year ttl takeatcountoinew InformaltOIl 3s 11 'oeC<)rnes available, ' 

• The WfII1lhtenAvarnjJp. OI!!1 01 Capitai(WACC} lliil\tided by the Queensland Watet Commission 
(OWe) on nnnodrou9ht BSSl!b tOl" 20 10-11 ~ssume~ ,1'11_1 r;lte Immunisation, This impads boln the 
awnIng mle a~d !he Imparmenl rata on rooo·clrOtJohl assatll bQcause 0' MdUc~ ris.1c" As the i;nlit'l' 
eniets 1,,10'3 more no",,'" regulaiory enYlrome.I'I!.!'" Ihe furum. If fa 9:<peetad 111M !he inrnrnsl (ate 
immunlll<Ulon "oJd cease {and possibly b9 .aplaced by hedging strat9g1oli), ihis movement rtom an 
Immunlsed 10 a non.immuni~ po~ill<ln is. aSSumed 10 oci:IJr (rom year IWO or IIIQ model w'ln the 
!Wrlllrlgs .rGte, and fmporn,enimle adjusted acecmllngty. . 

• The modelmalles ptovislon each year (Of receipt of a. rnMn on wotl!ing capital in line wllh flormal 
.agWatory practice as part. af the revet:Ues tewilJed l)y 1!'Ie EI'1~ty,This isco)/'Jrtmed ~y (he owe 
clecJl!itlo on lioh'alr at Ihe cirlclngregl:lalor to allow (Of a talum 10 the EI'I~ly in 2009·10 (ill' the. tag in 
recllipl 01 payments (average 60 days)v.lth ail offseiling provlSion for the ia(j ~n 1M Ei'lUly 
being in'lofc,ed and pavlnq (or tne goads or service$ (set at 25da)S). 
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ImpairtnQnltestlng rQ\r eash generating u n1ts (conti,; uecll 

• Cash haws alP. Jifojetlad lItllls1no, the melhodolo\tY curror.lIY SCI by tile awe:, en bahallof 11111 ptece 
regulator. far b~tti drought rolatec1 and n(llI-droughl related assets ami applied \0 tl1e RegulatOly 
AHiel Ba';;e (RAB), the tltlCOS .,ootI to determine t6Y1lnUOS aro based 011 a rale of (atum thai is' sel al 
SU7% for the rust two yeatS and Hl.!1O% ~Ubseqven~v (2009; 10,46%} lot riOlI-drC\l!lht related asselS 
and r3tes si>ec~lc to tn!! as sotS rOt droo,ghl asse1s ranging from 6,19% - 6:82% (2009'. al0% ' 
6.87%) inillally rtSing to Ht50% by' yea, len and adlu$ted lor Infll'1t1Oll I>f 2,5'; .. per annum. Cash 
inllowslnOorporate net t&vonulls gen~ecifrom .iegulated folJlJ-ilueas discussed aMYl! as 'we!! as 
<)Iher rovenue 50U"';0$ including hydro eJeetrle pclW<!l gGMr:lting re\'f,lJiUI!. ThE'S'! oth!!r reW!I\OO 
SC!Jrces ;'elslo Cirnclir to tho 'OlIpoclilra COO based on (lLa~menl'sbest estimate' o~ Mure cash 
flows "aving regard to l1iGtCJr:eoi porformllnca anti cotIll'ilclUal C<lS" RoW!! a~ weil as I!xpt!Clatlol'ls 
abOut Pc!ss1ble, '.aria~on3 h' the oin01J1It alld timlng'l>f thoGO flll,,(o each flows, 

• cash flow Jorecasls are ,estlmalOdlor 3. period 01 401 yeatS lIlI!ng Lhe, buDdlrig block Eit>~~h, s'l!'(! 
IhBn ex1raoolai8d in I>iirPetuity iJlUlslng tile Gor.dons ,Growth M.odel.The P,;icfrig inechanlsm Is basw: 
orllhB RAs wtllch asSUIlIe$ a remalnlng usefiJl! life fgrdepreclaliQn porposes of '6 I,~ai's fOr \he In~iai 
l~aAchl! oi aSSe/s ancls~'io deiireclatilll'l llefiods relating to dri;ughi ailseiS, al1lrBnSterred assets 
fram tocalgovemmem and stateentl~es al'!d ongoing capital CXj)tndlluro posit Ju1.,2008.; 

• The dlsCQUJlI. mle has be~n c;aieulaled using Ille WACe and: Capital A.ssel 'Ptlelng Model (<:APM) framaWorll. ',' . , 

• Bcpendltum necessary to fnAii1l:Bln or SUlliel" the llorfiN:m8l1CO of lileasselS has bean lake", IAlo' 
ilCCOUni wban estimating the net Ju~re'cIi5t; flows as It Is ~mP,d mailil'enancB fn nalure, , 

the Yatoes asslgl'llld 10, Ihe key asiiUmpllol'l$repfOS01lt the Entlh"$ 8ssmmant oj (uttn:e IrerKls In t~ 
wstar ir\llusiry and are based on, bolh exlemal!!OUrcos and Intemal sources (l'IiS;otteal data) .. 

,"hitronl uncortilj"ty 

The above EiSllinalessre Ilartfcularly lienski'Je 10 changes in lhepnces set by \he. owe on watM assets, 

The. bulk of the EnlityllfC'ol6l'1UOS ore deletlli'rn:id annuall~ bY awe Uflci(lt the proviSions 01 life Market 
Rules .. $Inee Jul~ 2000. t);e "'"1111 hilS .ecoveree alltturrt On Mil 01 ossot!) and opora~ng O"P~sO'G via a' 
cost pass II1tcugli meci1tan;l5in. 

On 28Ma)! ~fO. awe,outlined 1110 proposed 1Il!!lnlidd.agy 'or 1110 Ire!!tmel\t of Grid SetviceC11atges fOr 
;JOIC).I1. Th .. p;oposM allOtoacll ma'~ be malelfally dlffetont. fromihe aopiQ~h empl()'/ed j)tlor' '[0 30 
JllflO row, Till! nElwmetilodology Inciudes proviSIon to:' 

• relaln the lrealm~nt or capite I retums vli!l'·a WACe 'rate, for OOf,·droughl a~sets .. rMi a cost of debt . 
return lor "on.-odttHJght·sii$Qt!,; 

• a_noo ~p (reflecting tne 3p1lro.,.gd budget) for operaiing eWandilUt9. inclu<fJnl,l overhellds anti 
'riO,f'!,Y~riablo '....ate' Itealmenl cOS.IS; 

• teto~ety 01 varijlble operatirg co$1S on a S per ML basis. reneelin!ii a~i!ragcd plant proCuc;'liOIl eoSlS 
rot chemicals and electriCity: and 

• inolusioo of ca~II~1 expend"l.lfe into tile, Rcgullltory l\s9018o'lIO 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009~10 

20 .. Impairment testing for clISh son.oratlng .. nllll [eontlnuod) 

rhe Enllly.·s 2tJ.1(}.:'1 b •. lllgel estimates wore developed on the basis of lhe· CQ$lpaS$ throllQt1 
arrangemimt in lIIace at that lime, Thi! En~ty wil no't bil In a posi~of'l Ie ascertain ~hetl'Hignilull~ '01 
variancearlsinolfom ll'1e ap,pfieallon of 1l1e abQve mentioned nei.v GIld ServiceCharge,nelhc<Jology 
against the' b~dget ~SllmaCes until theto isreso!u1ion of the prOposea regulatory en,itCf'lmert. II IS 
entielpated lila' !he ';l,Irrenl economle regulai,)J will apply an e~-ante charge rate ill line '.vitl'l the exi~trng 
budgl!1. tl1P.fefora blldgel fllretaSia hiIVoboon IJsed as Ihe ba~la for nie mOdeJffng of cash Itews rcir 
imPairment tostlf'l9 PU'lloSe1liiS lhily are jhe m~i reasoriable assumpllOM available alll'1iS time. 

~ . 
It,ts anticlpaled tha.1 lhe new GIld Sef'lice Charge methOdology Is to apply frotl! t July 20 to' to, 30 .rune 
20·13. willi the respC)nSibililyIQr de.termi'lir:>g charges ror 111$ fOtlncomlng 2 years <.2011-12 and 2012·j3) 
t.o IIahSfcr 10' the Queensland COmpetition AUthority (OCA). 

From 1111(1 20.10, ,bo QCA fa expected 10 bfllnstlueted 10 de..r.elOp a lie;'" re!JIII;1'nry reglnuHn apply'!O Grid 
Soriico proYrdO'~. Tile long term"e6OriomiC rogui3to~~' iramawoi'< is likel'!'o eomm~""l;July 7.(lI:}. <tr.(!. 
mOlY provide tf'Itonil\oCe approprlato for CiOriIrnorcl3(1), o~aled, mBllIre 'rogulBtlld entiNI!$. /I is' anticipatEd 
ihei aC,\ wig' pr'oVldo Govl!frin'lont wilh a loColl1menclad framewetk In 2012 (oltolloinQ i'ndu~lty 
consu'.jatlon • 

2010 

$000 

200i 

$000 

:ot1. Trade and othor recelvablll!l 

CurrenT 

Trade deb:ors 
LesS; Prevision lor Impairment 

GST recQNable 
<>Sf payable 

other rcc:elvllble9 

22', IflVO'nlories 

Chemicals 
Other 

23, Othor curronl asSGts 

Deposilpaid 

i>tCPD~monls 

Tolal 

1.~8 
{40') 

---- 1;,5Q8. 

1,87\ 

~,653L 

{7.8jl, 

2f!~ 
29,804 

3O,~O 

1.183 
_____ kWQ_ 

2,313 

11.1136 

1,.048 ---------
12,214 

1.071 
. __ (~L 

t:!tV_ 

3,081 

I~~egm.. 
1~i.e... 

2.2;1..!!.t. 
Z2.192 
<-
25.197 

i.24a 
534 

1,782 

11.1,66 

911 

12,on· ------
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Que~nsland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the F.inancial Statements 2009·10 

24, T.1): :!Mots and Ilal:lilltles 

jll) R:e~9"l$etld·efan:1Id m:t IISSta and iiab-ltiti811 

Deferred t<l' <l-~seill Ami ltabinties .1re'.1lt1lbutab4e' to the fallawlng: 

l'O10 Assets' ljabilltfies Net 
5000 ' $000 $000 

P~operlV, planl and ei!uipment (205;638) (205.638j, 
ln~ngibkis 
BotrOlNfngs {MB) (6i8) 
P'ravislon for amployell benefIts 2.065' 2.06~ 
S\)per3nnuatiGfl,' 5 :; 
TQlC ioS-'cs 9,993 9;993 
lake Balcon funding 220 l~ti 

• A,.;rued expenses 297 2'97 
OltKlr Ilems 81 87 
rsx:assCis (lIa~tles) 1PS? (206,316) (193,549) 

2009 Assats Liabilities Net 
$000 ' 5000 SOOO 

PrOpetty; plant and e'Qili"rn'eril (t34.583') (134.583) 
In13111libieS 
BOImwingil (791j (791) 
p'ro ,,,SIMI lOt, !lmpto"Vl!('!, bellelit.'1 1.181 1.161 
sll~iannuatiOt1 1Q; ',0 
TOl< roSGI» l:630 2.630 
Lake &rOo':'; funding 350 3.50 
Aeerued' e·.!)eflSe~ 266 * OUll!11' itlltnll 1.17 111 
TaX' assets (lIabllitles) 4.594 (135.314) (130.780) 

• 
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Queensland Bulk Wa.ter Supply Aulhority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009~1 0 

24,. Ta:c lI$Sets and liabilities (cont,nueU) 

(b) Movemenl in temporary dlfforonces durlng, the year 

PrOperty, ptanl and eQuipment 
Intangibles 
Borrawing$ 
Provision lor employee benefils 
Superannuation 
Tax losses 
lake aatOOn fundlng, 
Accrued expenses 
Other items 

l"roperty, plant and equipment 
Intal1!Jlbles 
Borrowings 
PRW IJnearned te'lel'lVe 
F'fO"lblQn rg, employee bonc1'ils 
Superannua1ioll 
Tsxlosse3 
Lake BlIroon fu"dlng 
Accrued ~xpenses 
Other Llcms 

2009 

$000 
{134,583) 

(1~'} 
1,161 

10 
2.6:JO 

350 
266 
1177 

(UO.780) 

2008 

$000 
i7a,894) 

(1,015) 
71 

882 
1 

6,955 

97 .. 

p2.lI03! 

R~ognlsed 
in profit. or 

10$$ 
$000 

(S.,970) 

113 
904 

1,5) 
7,363 

(SO;) 
31, 

(90) 
(684) 

Roco9nlsod 
i r'I profit. or 

loss 
$000 

860 

224 
(71) 
279 

9 
(4,'3~S) 

350 
~ 
80 

!2,328l 

Acquired 
In equity 

5000 
(62,085) 

Acqulrod 
In Oquity 

$000 
i:55.549) 

155,549! 

2010 

SODA 
{205,638) 

(678} 
2,065 

5 
9,!KI3 

320 
297 

87 
(193.549) 

2009 

$000 
(1311,583) 

(791) 

1,161 
10 

2,S30 
3M 
266 
177 

!1JO.78°1 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009-10 

• 

• 

25. C3!lh and cash oqu''oI3lent. 
(a) Cash and cosh CqIli'>'Qlonts 

cash on !\and 
Dank b4lIances 
Shorl tarm dCpo$IlslNith OTC 
Cash and <:8$h CKlulvalents in 11'10 Cash 
Flow Statement 

{b} Reconclflatlon of cash flowsfrom, oporatlng a<;Ii"ltles 

Cash flows from operatir'19 actlVltles 
loss rot In9' year 
Adjustments for; 
DepredallOn 
AmortiSation 01 inta~lbl9 assets 
Loss on, sale of properly. planl and equipment 
Income tal( expense 
Revaluation, decrement 
Doubtful e9~S expel'lSes 
Change jt1 assets and !labilities 

cnange in trade and 9~hef recei·,a,llles 
Change In ;tI\IonlOrtes 
Change in GST inpul tax ete<lits receivable 
Change In (epa~men' 
Change in lI'a<Ie and other payables 
Change In prO'tisions and emplO'/M benefits 
Chan!)e In unearned rliwonue 
Change in interesl pa'"abie 
Change in OST payable 
Net east- ftom opornUng activities 

(e) Fundlngfaemiies 

Drawn 
UnuSed 
T O1al FaciUty 

(d) Credit slar.clby artll1lilernent 

Drawn 
Unused 
Total Facility 
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4 
1,230 

00.4 iJ.9 . 

(6,308) 

39.787 
968 
153 
684 

7,580 
(5i 

(7,$95) 
(592) 
2.116 
(135) 
6,361 
1.519 

(18.tS1) 
(4,913) 

44 
:lO.903 

141,620 

60.000 
. _ !lIl,ODO 

2009 
$000 

S 
20.841 
88.762 

109,a08 

(07) 

30.a7i 
510 
180 

2,328 

44 

{112.636) 
(1.1>30) 
(:J.CllZ) 

(218) 
10.267 
5.687 

("18,661) 
89.726 
2.543 

85.892 

1.595JJ()(J. 
97.00Q . 

t.692.000 

10.000 
----~10~OOO-
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. Queensland Bulk Water Supply AuthOrity 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statemen.ts2()09~10 

26. Inlerest. boaringlillbllilies 
Curron\ 
aTC - LC>lln3 
oni - ~1arkel valuaUon al. acquisition 
Total 

Non-cwrcni 
OTe- Loans 
Qrc· Market li3luallof'l at ac~fsltlon 
Total 

N() "'"al!! Mvl! heen piedged as s,ociJrlly ror allY liabilities, 

2010 
S'OoO 

32,86B 
, (:PS) 

2',219.718 
(1.8B6L 

,2;217,83~ . 

2009 
$000 

32.1i15 
(374) 

2.015,440 
{2,~11 

2.073.1]9 

All borrOWings a·,.,. in Auslrallan doflar denomfriauid amaulllli andcarrlod al Btnoolsetleosl. fncerestbelng 
expense(! as rt accrues, Tha amounl of·S'll,J30,OG7 has Iloo" caPltal!sed during currenl ye .. r (·2000, 
$4, ,OO5,004}. There havO')leen no defaull5 Ill' Ilfeacltes orthe ioanageem,,!'1 clurlng Ihe ye .. '. .' 

Tho Weighted -,\vemge Bartowlng R:at9 for OTC oolTlW<ino~ as at 30 Ju,;o 201Q Is 1.68%. interest 
iXl:/rner\lD oro made '1usrt!!f1V In <m!315 'at rates r'angfng rron; e.2G% 10 8.15%. 

rhe fa,irvaiue Of the bOlto/lings 2$.3130 June 4010 was deleimtnlid tv aTe II) beS2.,J.Ej4.301.324 (2009~ 
S2.1OO.OOO',676), ihelalr "alue Is calculaled u!\ing di5(:aUl'lI8(l. caSh new enal~is and the ellecWe 
Inreres: tate. . -

No fair value adju51merlt wall made Icllnccorry1ngllmo..nl 9f tho borrowings c/utlngllhoyo:ir (2009: $0). 

Balances of au IStanding loao~ WEre as fallows~ 

aTC - Yvatllt InfrasUI,lcMoFffibt PnnI 

OTC - CSP PMt ~ July OaDebt ~I 

art - CSPPte: July~8 Debt POOl 
arc ~ Bee AQuHler Debt PQ()t 

a,re - C~~oolllJ'o AquilierDeb!Pool 

ore - Citdllt Grove I BrOO1e1lon Deb! Pool 
aTe. HI'nm Oam Oebl Pool 

aTe - eskPip.Eiltnebff~Sitl'!am StoragO Debt Pool 
QTC -, Caominya Pipeline Off,Slrenni StOlll'SEI Dobt POOl 

QTe - Ei'IOggWa VYTP UlI{IradeDebl Pool 
orc - I'1UOtidaliOn Stage 2 Oobt Pool . 
QTC - Wy;wa1of'lg Dam Debl Pool 

OTC -- EMA De!>1 1"0(11, 

Toial 

Canylng amol;lnt 
$000 

4.747 
53-7;682 

1,138.002 
54;65l!1. 

43.954 
73,1J.OO 

313.948 
0)336 

,8,70£1 

t 1;994 

13.654 
674 

46.522 

2,252.559 

FiIlt Value 
$000 

4.l29 
610.051 

i.ZH,034 

56,918 
4!U;)1 

77,813 
323,$18 

6,973 
7.048 

12.445 

14.150 

6a8 

48.2S1 
2,3IJ4.301 

AG a1 30 June 2010. S206.061.Sill 'i(3S11eld bi; ,he E'nlit~ i~ the qrc Redraw Fac:illri, offsetting th~ 
E~tllY·81jP.bl halOOCp. RM "'r.111~bte for IJ'SO by the Entity In !he fuiure. coosl$lont Vlit~ AASB tJ9 AG a~. 
Roter to Nole 3 (hj. The ftrlds t1eld in 1M Rectraw facility by the EnDt ... atE! deemed not 1011illQar a debt 
resw<:wre, As a consE?"ul!f1cs; no matk91 value a<fjU~l1menl has bl)en ~bcoQ:niSed In the Enlily's Fjna!i~ial 
S tatofll,mlll. 
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Que~nsland Bulk Water Supply Authority . 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements200S.10 

27, 

201G 2009 
SOliO' $000 

Employee beneflts 

Currant 
SaJaril!$ and Wilge;$ accrued 1,4H 1',,570, 
Uab'lltjfor long serVJoe leiM.! 274 296 
lJabfltv for annualloallO 2.468 1.B99 
Teta! 4:rSS' 3':76"5-

NOli ewren! 
LIability fOl' fll"ll SeN/(:1I '!lave 5.249 4.581 
Llabllily fat annWli ie:ave 1;431 007 
I!.labUE1y (01 !lick Ime 6 
Total 6,681 5,554 

REiter to Note 1'1 for detailS of Ille amount gf $l.is:u3tanl'llJa~Qin conltillul[im paid Ily the Entity' to 1/1& 
superanr.tJa!1on funds fII tElSPect 0/ thl~'fear tor /he benellt of ttt(lell!pioyees • 

local gc .. orm'noni lIup0",I'huatlol) IJehClfte - La Supor· 

,he 8t1ily cori4ributes 10 LG S4Jper for lIS eniplo~eeso L<3 Super is a Muill~emllloYBr f'1ru:I as. defined In 1M 
AusltlIlianAceounting Standard AASS 119 Emplo~eeenerri~. . 
T~ .. Queenslanti local ,G1lVGr'IInl(,nl Supoett1nnuaEon 'l3ollrd, Ih.o tnJ$ICC.' 01 ltl Sup~r. advised Ir.OlLG 
SUper W'.I~' a IXIRlpll'ing 5UpilflllillUIII/ofl scI1emll lor Ihe putpOStt oJ IhoCommonweallli Superllmr/ilriltll 
Indlislfy (Supe;YfSfOri) ReglJtOlI'ons 1994 {SIS RegulaUorlS), . . 

lGS~(.Iet MIS 1Yio eieMt!nt9 reretr9d: 10 as me ~fined Senelils Fund ~DBF) ant! lhe ACcumulation 
Ba~JiI!> Fund (AB~). ilie A9F Is a cleflned ~t1l1lUtion stheme 9$ defined In me 119. The Er.llty t1as 
no IIsbffily .. to or Ii:Ilere$tln, the ABF oihcir ll'la" the payment of the st8\U!rJ;Y eonlrlilulions a& rBQultedlW 
,~ SIS Ra.gl,Jla!loM, 

The D6F is'a <leI/ned be1\ef,1 Plan as.llellne<lln AAS8 1H;I.The E;r.tit)' IS·not .. ble 10 ~COUI\1 for me OBF 
as .8, cfelir'led benefit plan in acea'danee wlUl MEB 119. because LG SUper i9l/f'IlItlle 10 account to 1M 
Enlity forlt5jlroportiOnate, sllata ,.:I loo,defined bltnefils obIigatleri ~n assets andcQ$I$: 

fiio." amO\ln\ b'( willen "ithDr flll'ld I~ avo, Ct "I'ldo" fundod would O,,~/ affeCt luture bei1eflts and 
oonttiblitions In: 1/10 oaF; andi~ /)DtDn oa.so~ or litlb;lIty of.lho EIllI!y, AcCOldlngiy litera Is oorecognllion, In 
the Rnllrielat staiemeniB af BI'I:,'ovot Or u,;dor rundi/lg Qf LG S~piir. 

Theauc!ited \lel'!eral/lV~ tnant;:~ ,~port 01 LG SUPef' 35 at 31) Julie 2009 {th$ '"OSI recent available) 
which was noi .subjeel Ie anYiill,ldil <lualiflcallOn, Indlcaies lhai the aSsel$ oi lG SUPef' are sufl1Cienl. to 
meet lhe vested tleilelils. 

iJ.1e. mosl reQlnl ac!uartll ""s93Smeni til LG Super VIlIS "ndefiaken CIS at 1 July 2009, The ac..'uaty 
fmtlcated mal "ine DBF is Ilia wry ttlO!lost Fiilllf!C."B1 POilltiOfi wilh regard 10 ,he net asSet. cOvi!rage of 
ve$t~ Il<ibllllie$. tn'Je$l.ment terLl'ns wlli' be yofa'de undef' the re(JJlre(! inv.esimelll S1Ja1ew. pat1lcuiarly 
ovet $hClrt periods. TIle OSF tl'lOilltOlB naeds SlJtticient reser'Jes 10 tie i1.tlle to wIlhslaml iI rea5of\able 
range of s\lCh il'l1l.uen~s. Bacaus;; Ihe D91' is 'lOW Nnrling dOWn afld ca~h nows ;Ire negative, the VBI 
(vestee. be11e1l1 lntU!x~ shOuld flOl bo allOWO(/ wl1enever poas1bie to ielreat belOW 100%. onCe belOW 
101)%, benefits drown redu<:.e the a~ail2bre assets tCJ( remainIng mem~rs and henc<! 111 .. nat aS5El1 
CIl'Ierage QfVe5lel1 beIIe1ll$ decnnes 1Uither, 

rtt ~rdG1 to wlths1and II GIlS in ten 'row relutn" .:ul=mo., Ihll oaF wo.Jlli need /eaeNt!S of lhe ad« 018% 
io 111)% having ro!prd to ~heinve&trnent sttalegy ;)(IoPiod. Givon tho cuttenl posiliOn of the OSF', such 
ro=:ortO ~ 0$1IOn1lDrIy 0""" e"4!'nlu'st" ftom either OXCO$S Invosimont reb.Jrns over ;:alarl IncreaSE! or 
oddilionol emplo,or centribllliOns." 

The trustee of lG Super has advised In its tOiler daled 5 ,.tateh 2010 lhat 00 oodilfonat wlitrib\Jlio1l$ Win 
be required at the QJrIenl time. itt <t«ordanct:i With tha advice of tile aCluary. 

Thenexi actuarial hwesligal/oll "'" be ll1ade as !It 1 July 20 12, 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part cif the 'Fi,nanclal Statements 2009-10 

27', Employee benefitS: (contlnuO«l) 

BrIGban6 City COli "eU Su para" n.vallot" ,Plan • City -Supo'r' 

Tile Entitv hasflY9 (2009;Si() del1flfld benefit (Pari. A) members If! Ule Br'lSD30e Cil,! Coone II 
Su~r3Mootion Plan (Cit\, SUpor). Pa,rt B members parlieip3tnll' tllllllccumulalion suparannuaHOfifund: 

City- Supet has ~n cUldarcd 'Technically InsQlve"t' willen nieans lIial aSsets wets ioNSI' than. MinImum' 
RequiSile aener,~as described in lhe SIS Re!l~laflOI'lS as BItt November lODO, A$plldal FUnding and 
Solvency ~er1i1ieate has beer>lssLJe<I ~~"heT,us.tee or the runil. 

The Speciei r-i:nding Mel SOivoncy, Cllr1ilcoto rnqultcd lho. EnDt)' te make aclditlof\al em>?_loyor 
wlIltiliulitn1s of $10,000 per month fOr 3 rear" rfom 1, Morell 2()¢0 to 28 Fot>n.iar{ 2012 and 1% eSclta elf 
meml:ers' sa1ary i~oni 1 JiltlU8ty 2009. 

The curren! employer conl11b'ution requirements are as follows: 

I. 1(\ fl!:!l.pecI9.' Pari A lIIem~5: 

• 14% <)1 ~l!f1'Ibers' salarlesfrotn I January 2009; C!luS' 
• S,1 (1,000 per month lor me three yeIIr~ frOUl 1 March ,2009 - 28 Febrv.ilfy 2012, 

• 5.88% 6f $,,"'ries for .1'1098 Clan A mcmbersin respect I)fwhdm \lie em,:!loyers pa~ iIle 
momber'$.5% eonlributlon >byway or s:.L1rysllCriftoe. . 

2_ in respoctor ParIS membets: 

• ;4% of !!'ORl,bora' sa!ailas for pemHll'IGl1t ompioyeos;· and 

• 9%, of salaries for casual'!m pioye(!S, 

Tl'e r9liawfng seis out dtlliJlls In .re3pecll ·of Ihe dafincd bcnofll.cocUon olll\', Tile j\clullry ,Df City SUpe, on 
behalr of the Enltly proparetllhb 'epcr\ beaecl 00 tin Dppr03Ch to 'to"o~.lho total pl3n aG$otli to t~e 
vested iJer1elit=; of !he Etili~/' 

(ill) Reconeillatlo,. of the present liatue of tho dofltHld 
beli~t obll!lation, .. 
ProSlll1t wl\le of ce/1ned benefits oIlllgalklils at begnning 
oHheyear '. , . 
Curronl serVice Cost 
Intel'\)st OOSl ' 
Contribu1fol"$by plM partIcIPants 
AduariallOsses 
aenemspald 
;a~es and~remlum; paid 
!'r"ent valullof defined bel'ldltobtlglltJons at end of 
thoyoar . 

(b) Reconcillallon 01 ttle fair vail» of p'an assots 
fait value of plan asselll at begJnnirlg oill1e_year 
Expected retum on pian assets 
ACtlJatlal galn&l(iOSS8$i 
Erilj)loy'Ijr COI\ttlbUUOfIS 
<'_lrlhIJ~l)ns II-} pl:;!o parlitipar.ts 
B.eriefilS oaid . 
Taxes lind premtums paid 
Fair vlIluo of pllln =GOts :It ontl of the ymar 

iOlo 
$000 

',(;20 
)1 
il6 
16 

160 
(172) 

(25) 

l.Ii02 

1,23. 
n 
71' 

156 
16 

(172) 
(~5) 

1,361 

2009 
$OOt) 

1,i42 
3a 
65 
14 

180 

1.1 ; l 

1.520 

1.3ti1 
84 

(27&) 
62 
14 

Pi Ii 
1,2.32 
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Queensland Bulk Wa,ter Supply Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009-110 

2010 
SOOO 

2009 
S01JO 

27. Employee benefots (eontlroueG) 

• 

BriSbane City Counell SuperannuatiOn Plan - City Super (eontrnue<l) 

I~) ReeOIlQillation of the assets lind liabilities reeognlsed 
in 1110 Stlllomenl of Finanela) Position 
oeti~edl benefit obrJgalion (includOs eontiibutions ta~ 
provision) 
Fair value of plan B$Sets 
Net superannuation lIab/lily 

(d) Exponsoreeognised in Statamentof Complehensive 
Inctme 
S9N!ca cost 
Interest cos:t 
Expected return ort a$5el$ 
Actuariallos:ses 
SUQOrannuallon elCpense 

(e) Pian, assets 
The' per<::entage iMoMed! in eacll /I$Set cla" aUhe reportir'1l' elate: 
AlJSlrali~m equitY 
Intemallonal equity 
Filred intOme 
Properly 
Mernalj'/eS/athor 
Cash 

(!) FaIr value of pian, assets 

1,.002 
(1.,361) 

37 
66 

(7f1 
33 

33% 
23% 
15"10 
16% 
12% 
0% 

1,520 
(1,232) 

288 

J(I 

65 
(84) 
458 
469 

J4% 
23% 
12% 
11% 
15% 
5% 

The lair v<l1ue of plan S3setS cxcludoo amool\lll relallng tll any 01 the Enlity"s 0""" fillal\Ciai InlllrIJmonts 
or any property occupied by. or other EIllGol~ 1J~od by the Emily. 

• (g)Expeeted rateoftlllUtn on pian assets 

The elq)ected retum on aSSel$ assumpllon, is delermined oy weighlit19 II'Ie e)pected long-torm rerum for 
each asset class by thE! tatget alioila1iQn 0' asseis to each asst>t <;laSS and allco.ring fer the correlations 
of the Investment returns between asset classes. The relUms USed for each class are net of investment 
lax and Investment. fee~" An allowance for asscl'based adminIStration expenses has also boon 
deducted fmm the e:lpected relutn. 

(h) Actual rCiturn on plan B9.gets 
Actual r&(urn on plan ;ISsei's 

I,i) Prln(:ipal acluatial assumptions at the reporting date 
DIsCCl\Jnt rate 
e,pected rate of !"<!tum on plan asSets 
E~llected safar'f inctease rate 
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154 

5.2% 
6.9% 
4.0% 

(19~) 

5.0% 
6.7% 
4,0% 
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Qu~ensland Bulk Water Supply Authotit.y 
Notes to and forming part of the Firiancicid Statements 2'009~'1iO 

2010 2009 
SOOO $CIOO 

2;. Employ", benefits (eonUn1Jodl 

BriSbanG City Council SuperaMuatiOn Plan- City Supor (eclltlflued~ 

(j) Hlstotlealln!ormatlon. 
Presenlvatue o'f defin«i benefit obll~atlon 1,602 ],$20 
Falrvall.l9·of /l!an assets 1:361 1.,232 
DefICit 1[1 plan . . 241 288 
E~ner1ence, adjustmenls (!}ans)Jlossfl:S - plan, assills (77) 278 
E.~p~rie/lC& adlu~tnienls IOOo5e9 - plRt1 liabiili&$ . 180 125 
.Oth", adju!il/T1Emls (gairt)~OSS on ~ r:llanoe If' (20\ 55 
as~um PH.oM 

• (k)E:cpaetad eOtltrlbt1tiOrm . 
. Expected em~yer r.onlril'lllan~. 101 2011 me $156,000', 

28. Tt'lIdo:and othor.paysbl&$ 
Curront 
Trade crec!ilOf3 1;669 858 
Olhet 29.8,to! 21>.460 
fotlil 31.tW 2S,U8 

Noncurrent 
9iiler payables :908 t,007 
Total 908 1,007 

29. Other curront fla.blllties 
CiJrnmt 
U'neamf)d ~evenue 129 
BuGltioss WOtor Eiliciancy Program i8.a.ao 

• Security delJo~il$ 2'1 32 
biller Pilyab!es 118 U)O 
Total 268 19,002 
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Queensland Bulk, Wa'ter Supply AuthOrl,ty 
N6tes to and forming part of theFlnancial Slateme.nts 2009-10 

30. Asset ravaluatlon surplUSb.., t;tass 

3~. 

BalallCft at 1 JulY ,2009 
Tm"sfOt belween,dassec• 
Rell8luatloh incre'rnenlS 
Goodwi'J ltarisfer 
Assei revaluafiorion disposal 
OcferrQd tax Onblntlos 

Baianceat 30 June 2010 

Balance ill 1 JUly 2008 
Rov'alll31l0n lneremer\1:!l 
Oetdted, cax IlabiliVes 

Balance'al30 ,Juno 2009, 

Financial instrum!!nts 

Land 8Ulldlilg 

$1100 $000 

61.134 

(26) 
8 

, 61,116 

12.707 
(1'.31l)) 

1,197 

Land BuUdin:g 

$000 Siloo 

87,334 18,153 

(28.200) (6,446) 

61,,134 12.707 

(Ii) Catagorisal,ion or ntlllnc,allnllirumenlll 

SaGO 

{14;i!41) 

246,415 

(39.440) 

li9;94i 

WatlN' 
troatment 

plantS .r.nd, 
~.,er 

InfraSUiidin8 
SO'OO 

70.715 
11.310 

82;025 

Oam5 and Walat 
_ilS treatment 

$000, 

(21.344) 

6.4Q3 

("14.941) 

pienta and 
othet 

InfrllstruUutD 
SoOO 

101.021 
(3(1.*) 

ti1El Entlt/ has tho Icillowll11l eategOtiesor/inaneiai assatsandBnanciallrabiinleS: 

Clltogoty 
i'fnsl1C:liJllI8l1G1l1 
CMI1 arid! ca$h eq)Jivalents 
RtlQ,ivables 
Totol 

Financial liabilities 

NOlo 

2S 
21 

Pavables i1.2B 
Other finandalliab~i~e5. - 0'1 Cborrowlng 25 
Total 

2010 
SOOO 

100.703 
30.630 

131,333 

3?,!l18 
2.252.558 
2.285 •. 176 
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10lal 

$000 
129,.61S 

·246;415 

(J9;440) 

(26) 
(fl(1.0M) 
274;4;:9 

rotel 

$DOD 

18$;164 

(55:549) 

.2009 
$000 

109.608 
25,107 

134,805 

27.125 
2;108,315 
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Queensland Bulk WtlterSupply Authority 
Notes to! and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009-10 

31!, Plnano:lllltnslrul'Iloni:s /cominued). 

(b}Crildll ,isk upOsure 

l1Ic 'Ttaxlmum 'exposure to credit fisk"t I:r.alance date !I'I re:\etlbni \0 Bach Glast. of ~d' flnClnelal 
asset is, ihe grOss carrying am~ntof moso msets indu;>lve at any p!O'!f.5lons fer impairinetll. N()' 
CclIatera.1 r!i held 3nllMty relatlnglo UlilllnanClal asseis heki by tile entity. . 

thE! lolIaillU1!) labia rEl~enls lhe Entity'" msximLli'll e~DOsute to ·etedll ,HS~ ~'d O~ coniractuai 
amOYril$ rtet Gran)' aUnlltMcM, . ' '. . . , 

M,axlmum &XpOSUrfI to credit ris:i< 
qalegaiy . 
'GaSh an'desslI equtvalenls 
Rec:~~ab.l~ . 
Total 

~oie 
25 
21 

10(1.703 
30,530 

1ooJ.08 
15,191 . 

" 134,1105 

No ooI)aleta' is hel~'~ 5eMilV' aile!, no Cfl!dri enharn:emer'lis reiate I(J IinallC!iiiassetS held b, Y the Enlhy . . - -. . . 

No. ronill'OiQ! <lssols and fll13ngal lieb;li'~es /'$~(lboon ()~i ~nd p,-e!ltlnted net II'! t~S{atilm.&nt or 
Ri'IlI~lrlJ i'icRmon~' ' . ., '.' .' , .' , 

TI'te metl1iK1 Dr C3JCUI3!!ng anyp.t(lIri$.lol'lallmpalrmenl for ri5~. is ti.e!;ed OIl; ~ B:<ptlrle~e. 

Thc:tocca~;~ inlfX1lro1enl .. po'gvl .. ionfor rolloiv~b.ios iG~39.711fQdh .. wrtlNltyear (2009~ S44.471.). 

No financial lIS3C1S l1ave had 'he!t t~rmli. rel'19gOllafed so 89 t()· prevent lIttlr'rl Irem bolng 'past due or 
fm~lrelii.and are ~tatedal t~ CSrf'jlrg ElllMtJl'I1 as Indicated, . . . . , .. . 

Aile!ny past- due, l)(Ii 1101 Impaired, ,as w~iL a. ;mjla1reci troencllill a=;eei:JD.tll dlscloiJOd in Iho rolrewlng 
labia!!:. 

Rocollfllblos 
Not past duo 
~s~ due.it. etl d'lIYS 
past duO! 81- 00 diiY$ 
Morli'lhlln90 days, 

20;0 
GroSS 

$000 
,3(),408 ,,? 

21 
154 

30.870 

Impalrmont 
ScOO 

40 
4Q 

2009 
Gross 

SOOO 
25.D19 

63; 
1:1 
86 

·2S,i.4.1 

Impairment 
$000 

44 
44 

QUEENSLAND BULK WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY IQBWSAI TRADING AS SEQWATER ANNUAL REPORT 2009/10 85 

SQWQ.001.002.0089



• 
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Queensland Bulk Wa.t9r SupplY'Authority 
Notes. to and forming pari of the Fjnanclal Statements 2009·10 

31., Fll1an'~let Instruments (contlnuedl 

(clllqlJidlly rIsk 

TllIlEnm.y is lIl(posed to liquidity ,isll iniE!$~t otlb payl)b~~ ""d bcrrowl"9'l (rem OTC. 

The following tallies $Ilt OII~ the liquidity risk of flnsnclalliabiilll!lll held by the E.nlity'. rt rellfesMts tho 
canitaCiLiaI mallirliv or" iinanr.iill Ifab<lilie$, calculated baSed 0[\ cash flOWS retating to Ihe repayment ot 
the prrncipal :lmount C,II$I:lndiri'O at balance date; 

2010 Payabloln 

Flnan¢lal I~abllliio. <1 ~"r 1-5voars "S'IlIars 

$000 sooo $000 SOO!) 

aTe 1l0Mw;ng<I-loonll 153,002 GI2,792 2~129',2'10 3,a~,09d 

t fade atld. -other payallleS 31.,710 12.2 18G :l2,6~8 
----~~--~------~------------~.~ ... ---

184,802 

lOO9 

FJ,;:tne:ialliaDllltiaa <1~r 

$000 

aTC I)«r(j'M09l1" Ioaog 150.15D 

Tradll 3ffll. olher Ilayable$ 26,1'18 

178;.277 

(d) Markat risk 

613,514 

Pay~bloln 

1.& yea~. 

$000 

597,783 

70<\ 

&98;487 

2,329,398 

.. Syoars 

$000 

1,169,205 

303 

2,169.508 

3,. U7.712 

5000 

2,9~1.;4; 

~7.125 

The Entity Goes not trade rn fOfItlgn currerl!:'j and is 1101 miiterla~y acpOSE!!lIO oonornocl:ly pnl:6 f~ges. 
The EnUty is exposeo 10 irlterest ralO fl!ik WCUgh bartowin!l$ anti inveSlmerlt Wl~l arc alia ,;astl 
dePosited in interest bellrins aecounls, 

Sont/tMI)' 1J"lJi},#i!l 

The folfowlrig SlIrlsitl\;I'1 anal~ls deJ)icts Iha OUICOf11e to plOlil ant! 10$'$ II interest rat~ would chanGe tly 
+1- 1 % from thll ye~·er.d rates applicable to the Entliy's linandal as$ii!1s and Ilab~itles,. Tho calculinlons 
3Ullme ihai Ihe raieWOl,lld I)e held ooiIstant o'/or Ihe om Iillijri(iSj year. With the change ocCliJririg' at 
the beginning of !hal year. ThIS i$ main'll atulbutable 10 the Enilly'$ ex·posl.lre 10 'Iarjab19 interest tates 
011 lIS boirowrngs from·o.tC. 

2010 

Cash Mil .cash IiQuMlleni~ 
QT0. b<JrrO\Wlgs·Ioa:ns 
Overall affi!cton profit and equity 

2009 

C3lIh and cash eC\Ulvalenls 
arc b"rroWi~ • roaflS 
OllOl'lIO offoel on profit and equll'j 

Not canylng 
amOunts 

scao 
100.703 

2.252,558 

Net cattylng 
nmau/llil 

S(lOO 
H)R600 

2,10A,315 

,1% i +1%' 
PrOfit EQUity Prolil Equity 

$000 $000 5400 
(i,007\ 

__ 1,692 
885 

• 1 'lIo + 1% 
Profit Equity Praflt Equity 

SOOO $000 
(Ul981 (1,096) 

1.7Gi 1}51_ ---005 865 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Au.thority 
Notes'to an:dformlng part ofthe Financl!al Statements 2009~10 

31. Flna'nclallnstrumarrts fccmtinl.lad) 

(41) Falr "aluB. 

The reCO!irilsed fait vaw of flnanciai easels ~nd lfabil1tios are classified Cl«ordfn!J 10 IIlo fofloYtlng l'elr 
'/atue hleriirthy lnat re!letl$ \ho SEgIIJrlcance of the i~pulS usOO fI1 making ~hese mmuremoots~ 

Ioeveli - raJr vall,Je~ Ihat. re~ecl unaejlusle,<l quoled prlcas In aeliv.e matkels for idfrntiGlIllISlWItslUobUllfllll: 

level ,,. _. 'Ilit vAlues· Ihat are based on fnPU\~ ll1at are drredlv Qr ~diredlv Observable for the. 
as.selll~~ftles (OI~' lnan 'InAdJustDiI'Wllhid prices): and' . 

Levai 3 "c. fal, vafues il1at are defl\r~ frOm gala not ollSilrvab!e In a mantel. 

~rdinQ to. the abOve hierllteny, the fair values 01 eaCh Class 01 assellllabilities «IcogtIlSIlC at 1:alr value 
are as follol'ls' . 

-
elMS' Classification accotdlng to fair '1311.111 hiora,chy 201 0 T otlll il 

- ca"ying ambunl 
Lmi1 Lovlil2 l.evel3 .. 

$000 $000 SOQO ! $000 I 

i'inanel;JIassets 
, 

I i - .. -, _ .. 

<;ash ilI'I.~cash ei\UNalen1s 100,70;) - · l00,7U3 

R~lIbles 3.o,~30 - - lO,830 -
Total 1'31,333 -I · 131.333, 

. - .0_" ___ 

, i - .-
Fin~ncmlliRbllJIIas .... ._ . 
Payallles 32,618 - _ i 32,6i6 , 

OTC bQrrawngB <"; 384,30 ! . - 2.252,558 .- . - -"-

iotal 2,418,9'19 - · :i,ia5.i16 ' --_. - .. ... 

The carrying anlOtJnlS 01 all financial assets anti (manelsl Rablillfes, ex<:ept the borrowiMs rrof1)1he OTC 
aro r!lj)re5!ll'Italive of Iheit fair >/iWe. The fair value of the borrowings iii caiClliate-d uSing dIscOunted; 
eash.lla.v analySiS and the affeclWe Interest Is disclosed below: . 
1010 Cattylng amount 

OTC bo(lOWing5 - t()an~ 

on; borlO'llfngs • w<wklng capital rilc'~ll~ 

2009 

ore ilOrrOYllI1\1S -locon5 
OTe bom:i·"fngs , _king eapital facUlty 

Scioo 

2,2$2,558 

Carrying amount 
$000 

2.108;315 

2.1.08,315 

Fair valUG 
·5000 

~.38(3I.l1 

2,384,301 

iOnir \lal~o 
$GOD 

2,168.000 

2,168,000 

I 

I 
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QueGnsland Bulk Water Supply Authority 
Notes to and fcirming part of the financial Statements 2009"10 

3~ Optlnltir,g le.1IS 

(i) l;oasoa all htas-oe 

iIIoft·cancoUable operating lease rentals aro 
pay.!bl9 as follbws: 

Lot.sltiO!l one year 

BeIW~n ono and five. years 

MOtI!l 111m IlvG'learS 

III) Le@ses as lessl)"r 

NoM-C3ncll1llltile operalin!l iesse rentals are ra<"~lvablil AS fnllflW5! 

Lou lhan one year 

8ctwCon MC! end r",e '(Oors 

Mete than fi.ve 'Iears . 

Tim Entity rents out oflice sp3Cie I" i~ head offloe build,ng., 

ll, Capll:llam! other commitments 

.Contraetiiclbut noel/u! provided fo; and p3y:!blO: 

Within ORO '(oar 

Ona yoar' and 110 taler than fI,vi;!vears 

M.QtO t/1oot1, fl~e ~ 

2010 
$000 

236 

473 

710 

no 
2,051 

1,270 

4,091, 

t?A,893 

Ul,676 

237,569 

200'9 
$00(1 

3? 
74 

1111 

941 

1;,886 

1,621 

4;354 

132:819 

1i8,a-aS 

201,304 

.34, Contfngeneles 

IJndl!( 1/10 SllIia Go'leinmenf Trans'er NOIicc dated 21 Febl\)aI'y 200a, lile specified net ailSl!ls of 
/\,QuaGon (inducing theSlage.:2 'runk Main PMjoct Ct)nslructloo Contract) were trens/erred lo the Entity. 
A claIm WAS made by a COntractor {nOw I" iIQlIfd31lon). in relation to 'theStaga 2 Tn.Jrilc Main Protect 
Coi'ISliticflon Contract ;;Ind, in an ai.ljudiC<llion ~S'. M adjudicaKon r:ieci:sfo" was mads agajnsl Ille 
eNlly (or a $1:", In exCesS: of $111.1. On 11 July 2coa the coot"",ior entered /lulgamenl againslll11) ~n~ty' 
(or lhO ilmount of 1M adjudicai!or. decision. 

On 16 Milich 2009. the F.njily nlade payment to \tie Court (as. advised by ils legal ropresenlallve) 01 lhe 
amOlrni Stt.16S.820,61, A delermlna~on as 10 whlch parl)'ts eNitled to all Dr patt 0110050 monles,"<l5 
not YOI bOOn, mooe. 
On 5 M3fch 2010. the Entity commenced le~1 proceodlngs in tho Suprome Court·agoinst 1110 Contractor 
[0 bring for ~eto;mifla\lo.n a/llsSU8S asGOcl;iled wah Ihc Conlra~aor'5 elofm. The amolJl"lt pilid to tilt> C~'I 
romains ill lhe po~5eljsic", otlh .. Court al'lCi will ~ot be relea.w.d until il is docided In Iho proccedlr.go 
wllieh parl'r is entitled :0 aU Of part of 'hit monies. Fot Ihese rea$On~ and a9 the pro~ir.g~ WIll r.01 bo 
comllleted al tile lIme or signing the i'lAllnci.l1 Stalemenis. the i':nlity <:anr.ol rllliably fnCllMlrC tl\c 
qlJ3n1Um of liabltltles In respect of U1Q di)lpuie ood n(J ltabilily ~s been reco9ni3e<l ,n, th!! Flrlancl,,1 
StalemC11ls. Reier ;0 NQle n. 
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QU8o!!'2stal'ld Bulk Water Supply .Authority 
Notes to and forming part ciHhe Financial Statements 2009~10 

'35, Segment nI~ortlng 

• 

• 

Tne Entllv OjlW3Ies' Inlhe water supply' 1,)dUstty if' lhe south east am" of,Ouccnsland, 

38. Conttol1MJenlltlos 

Parnnt and ul,lmllt. "Ilnuollingparty 

!:nll,ly 

Queensland Bulk' W~ler SUPPly Authotilty 

Subsidiary 

South Easi Queensland Water CorpOlaliOn Utnltell 

C,o!.ln,r'y of establishment 
linCDrporation 

A,uslralfa 

Ausual1a 

OwIl8"hip 
IntG1eSt, 

Tho Queensland Bulk Wal~r' Supply Autnority is eonlrolled 'by .thl! SllIfeOr Oueenslaricl whiCII, Is the 
ulllm..te p'<lronl 

Dwlng the, '1eat, 111e EnUlymacle aconlribu1iori of $10.890 to SEQWater 10 rundll!e OlrOClDrs' fees and 
other e~penses, 

37. Relatet!Partles 

KG-j, manag9m,int parsonnel compens.allon 

(0) agard,Mernll,8rs 

Board memt>e(S' fees iociulle 'rees 'pltlel fiX membership 01' the Audit 'COmmittee and II tiJ~k, Fortlc, The 
BOa,rll members wrc WI!19 paid. or were diielo be pakl dlrL'CUy or Indirectly rromlhe'Enlity "'ern: . 

2010 ~Og 

Salary and Supllrannualion Sai31'J3nd S'lJ perarirou'all'on 
Fees COntrltlll1lon Fees ContrfbuilDII 

S S $ S 

SA Chaplaitl :37.452 3.371 11 ;,993 10.0"9 

P. Hennessy 43M2 32:350 

T.Fenwk:k 55,90'1, 5,031 12;792 42,435 

LBond 54,937 4.944 SO,007 4,500 

M. BoYdeU 1,.416 .:m 59,13151 5,359 

11., Boulty 35,201 Lest 

I. Fraser 54,515 ".912 57.854 .5,189 

~2;964 SL.7~O 292,757 67,832 

BQIIf(! member Milly 60)'<1011 tCsigt)ction18Juf\e WOO. 

Saari! member Annat!!lle Chaplain feslg"eCl)n 30 SePtember 2009: 

Board member Phil HSflncs~y WM 8p~lnied to thcil.oo('d 1 bctobot ::1000 and to the Audit. Co<nm~l\!G on 
a ~iobe'r'2<io9, ' . . 

Board member Leith 800tty was apDomled 10 lhe ~r(jon 1 OctOOet 2009, to the Audit Committee on 16 
Docem~ 2009 al1d k> the Major Ploject$ r askforr:e on 8 October 2009, 

Board, member leeanne Bond ceasecttt> be illTH!1nbut 01 tilt! Audit CO'lilnittee on 10 December 2009. 
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Queensland Bulk Water Suppiy Authority 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 2009·10 

37. Rol:ated! parnOll (.:ontinvocl) 

foJ Loans' II) key m:magomont Ilenlonnel 

None <lr Ihll k.ey nlanilgemenl ilC~ome! Mve personal lonna willi the En~ly out~ia"dln9 lU at 30 Jun" 
20,10', ' 

(e) Oth8l' kay rnall'agamonlllOl'9onnel transactto n,$ 

Key management plltSOflnol howe not eonduCted 'ran'sections wlih tho Enl1ly during the ye'iIr. 

lQhn Omnge was eriga{ll!d ,as a Mnsullanl'through orange and A~leS PIV Ltd to I)tOlli,cle services In, 
rel~t[on 10 !he E"eculive Gllneral Managllr Bu~lnes.'i SerYKe!'l rolo. Mr Orange is also a Board Mem ber of 
QueensJ~nd Bulk W,all!r 'rrnn$port AIJ4"orlt~ (Inidlng "" U"kWalef~ and ,3 Non"E~4IClAive, Director of 
Sl)uthern Regional Water Pjpelir,q Compan'j Ply Lid, [Imdmg M UnkWalGr p'~JoctS). Jchn Orange's' 
on9:lsomenl,waB AMlnoed on 28 l'ebt\J3ry 2o,~. 

(d); Board 1I\0000l;eta' transactions 

Pt,' Hennes:!;? wail p~OUsly the eMitman of SvnWaier limited CSunWaiet) aM a Oirector or Western 
Corridor Recycled WslrirP1~ L~ (WcGtam COrridor). During the ygar. lt1e 'Etltity: 

• acqUired land from $unWalef,pursuanllo, a gazetted T,an~fet Nollce; 

" recer..ed I1i4>Od i'IlaNigernenl ser,ices frondkmWaler!WrlIUsnt 10 a Service Level AgrccmcI'lI; lind, 

• ac:qiited ilassis Imni Weiltern CQ'rniQrInatlHltythe W1yoo~e tl) Esk Water ,reatment Plant 
~lllellne, and the Coomlnyil Pipelinel pursuant 10 a !>rafael ,Dlrec::tIon Issued uncler li1eSllC/tn lEast 
Ouerm.<J,arrd WMIt (RestmchiMg) Act 2007. 

Tom FenWlCllls a Director ci1 queenstanu water Inrrastruaure Ply I.ta (,aII'll}. DurIng ,I"a year. the entity 
p;£r1ieij)ated' In the Wyaralong fnter'6genty working group 'Nlth 001 an,a othelS, ,c!i<lrdlng ille delivery 01 
Infrastruclure asSOCiate(! 'hi1h lI1e conllWtlitln QrWyartliong Oam. 

Phil Hennessy is a Member of the Senate III 'he UnNerslty 01- OUe!!f1,~lal'ld arwllel1h BQlAlyls an, AdJund 
Proressor 1)1 thll i1nlven;lfy of QUClonsland. OtJring the 'fl'at", 'Iho Enlby W3S Il<lrt\l' to ra$e.~mh 
atrangements wilt'! lhotinivoraity of Quoons'~nd. 

Anflabetre Chaplain resigned as a Me'mber of \he I:;nlity's Board anc' as 3 OfrllClCl( of 5EOWalef" in 
Sepiembet 2009, 

(e) Transacllons with oilier telOlocipartles 

Ole. a Queensland Stal~ Govemmomowned cofl)Otali'oro. p<Qvidl!Clloan !lCbt rundlng to Ille Entitv under 
normal 1Xlmmetela11"I1I'ISand condlllOfls. Refer to Note 26. 

Ttle rOllowittg entlUiIlI lia~91he same controlling enlity as !t.e QUBensland aul~ Waler Supply AuIhOflt ... , 
lind ~heiefo're are Ctlnsrdereo to be rclate~ llarll~. The types <I( :rnnsaetion~ ",m thC$e e~111Ie$ durir.g tt,e 
ye;Jr are; , 

• W!'Aer GrlrI ,IA""Hger - tolal rI!IIer'\u9'mcelveciSJOO,!)47.825 (2009:$271.630.985) Wl1Cl1 [ndud'es II 
lcceiv9ble (If ~2Q.Ola.875, (200!): S22.R03,,90). 

• Queensland Sulk Water lr.,nspOfl Authority tracingl as LinkWaleJ • reimbursement oj' olectricity' 
oosts. 

• OueeJlSland Manuractured Waler Authority Iradil'lg as ",vstetSec."" "nd the subsidiary. Wastcm 
Cortldot Recyeled Waler'Pl\' Ull-Iran.sfernid .,:$Se15 .Ia p;oreet Dircc~on. Rer~ Not" B, 

• Que~sland Waiot('.nmroi~si(ln- (i~lenninalio" Of rA'/onues. ~efer Note 20lflhel1l'l11 unC$r(el=ol'1. 

• Department 0' Inrra&ItUClurc and PJanning . joint delivery D1 tflO Wyara10ng Waler TreaUllent 1"1<1('11 
Drojecl.. 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authriritv 
Notes to and forming part ol the Finan9ial Statements 2009~1 0 

37. R.lalad parties [continued) 

From ·llme to U",o, ll'e OUeens'and Bolli Watt$: Supply AuthorUy proeures SOf'liOOB rlom tI numb« of 
auetfn~laOlJ Oo~ernmef11 departmenil; on nannal commerclallerrna. 

Phil HennessYls Queeosland Chelrrnanof KPMG. Durlr,g the. year. KPMG ptbvidetlinlarrral audit and 
ad\IIs;jiry gervfcc.s t~' ihe EntitY, 

All otner' amotJ~lS are set QUI 10 the rQspeallvl!tIOtll:! 10 the flnardal s,1atements, , ..... . .. 
If') Transaetlcns wIth O"consland Gooiernor.ent 

tile entl~i receIved the atnoont of $,i4~a1'M)(]O ascofllllbUled eQlAty rrotn the, Oueeu$land Gllveffllllerlt 
oo'2l! Novembor 2009 (2009: 5209.084.0(0). Reier 10 NOle:i(q}, 

Audltor"s remuneratlDn 

Alidilliarvtecs 

AUditors .~ tho EnMy: OUlJeflSJanc Audit OfflCtJ 

- Audit and tIl\ililw ot r~lancJ'af, rep<)fll5 

There are no noreaucjll sOfViceS" lncruGi!d in thiS lImoul'lt 

39. econimilc depenckil1cy 

21)10 

$000 

112 

:Z009 

$000 

154 

There' 15 an agree'118m ""thlll" Soulh east a-... een$land Wslw Grid MlIMgct up to 30 june 2020 ,to pay 
Gild Servh:e Charge,; to U)!J EI1!Ry. Tl_ eher~ are to be b.a~cd on., '~'1I"' 011' end, of 8,ssets lint! 
eillowance rew opBfaUng 9~perISfJS inllian), under ~he. South East Ou!l(ln5land 'Waler Ma'~et, Rules end 
thenb~ OUeElISland CompGtltlon A,\Jthclt~W" 

,he OIleem;llInd GIl\'ernme~ remaIns cOfflmllled to llro'Jidlng ongoing .supperl to Ihe eolily. Tbls 
con,mit",snl was reeenily mafflrmed In 1I111ticr frorn thEtHon, Andrew Fraser MP.rroasuret and Mlnis1er 
for Em.,k.ymenl and'EconomiC i)e"e!opmontissued 'Illne E.n!i!., qn 23 JiJ~y 2010. in -which tI1e Treasurer 
logflirmet;l thatille GO'-'IlmlllentteMaini; sfroriglV coJlimltted to e1isuti"Q that the Enllty rem,alns solven!. at 
nB limes. ,:,Ind i$ 111"". able 'to pr,-!vldo ossonlJi3JIi@, ... ir.e!O to Soulh !"asl Oill!i!n!Jand~ 

40. SUbSCC;IJcnl events 

South EllS' Queellsland 'Naill. COtporatlon Umi1e(!, .he SUbSIdiary company oHhOEl1lll~', oorwerleO to Ii 
llroptletary Oompanyon tt\e 29 July 2010, The name' Qr 1he company is rv:iw Soulh Easf QUeensland 
Water Co'llOfa!ion Ptv limited, 
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Qu~n&landBulk Wator Supply Authorit.y 

Certificate of Queensland Bulk Waler Supply Authority for the. year ended' 30 
June 2010 . 

ihelJ9g91'111rai purpose rinailcia.1 ~tatlltlll)nt\l h'III) blNln pcepan!d pursuant losecllon 62(1) of tho PrrwPl'Jni 
!lCQClunl!7bilily A~ 2009 (lhoAci), tefOV~,"1 soclicJfla oi thE! Firis"';cj'al and PtllfoltilDlIlit Mal1ag(1J'l1!im SrllliJNtJ 
2000 an~ olhat. pcO!lctlbcd rctjllll'Omcnl" In oeeOtd(lnt;(! with t;tICtion 62(1) (b, ~f tIio Act wo eor1ify lh#t III o~' 
cpllllon: 

iI) the prescribed teqi.Jltements for ostabll!!hinQ and keep'iog lhe acOOlin!s ilava been complied willi rn' all 
material MpeclS: and . . . . . 

bJ the S1iilements ha~Fi! blien draWn I.Ip to pceenHI eNS and lair ylew, In aQ<:ordancc will'> ptCiIcr1bed 
aCCl)l;Inling Siaftdard"OI' llIe IrSfISDcliorlS . ." Queensland Bulk Water s'~ppllI.Autlloiity and lit. controlled 
ef11111e5 fOr the fflnan'c;Ia.' year "ntk)d·:]O Juno·2010 and or the /Iilam;liII poSitlDn at ihe elid ollhat YOSt • 

.Phii HonllllSSY 

Baus (Ac..:ountD'ncy;). Fell 

Chaill1lan 

Slglllllure 

21 ~.1:01(:, 
D!Jie, 

Helen Moore 

BBus (AceQunU;ncy) •. CF>A, (,AlCO 

ExecutlllO Ganoml Miloogar­
DIi,looS$ Scrvlee'i 
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INDEPENDENT AUOITOR.'S REPORT 

'r 0 the Board or Queenslatld Bul~ Water SupplY Aulh'orlty 

Matt~ril Rotating 10 tho Eloclron~e Prosonla,tionof tho Auditod Financial Report, 

The audil<fr's, report relates fo Ihe ilnandal, ~eport of Queenslaf'lcl Sulk Waklr Supply Autholity 
(or tile Ilr'lancial year ended 30 June 2010 included on Queensland Built Waler Supply 
Authorir/s we bslte .. The 80ar<l, is responsible fOf the integrity of the Queensland Bulk Water 
Supply Authority's websUe, I have, not been engaged, to report on the integrity of Che 
Queens.lahd BlAk Water Supply Aut/lOfity's websne. The auditor's report tele,s onlly to the ' 
statements named below. It does nol provide an oprnion On any o1her lnro~malion wh.ich may 
have been, hypetlinked toJfrom tllesestatemenlS,. U users of the fin.ancial repcrl. are 
r.OI'Icerned with the inherent risks aris,lrlg from elettronic data communlcaltons UW~ are 
advised to refer to the nllrrl copy of the audited financial report, available from Queensland 
BUt\( Water Supply Authority, 10 confirm 1!1e.TnformatJon fndu'<led in the audited financial 
report presanted on ~his wei>site" 

These mptlers also rotate to the pmsol'l131ion of the audited financlai report in oiher 
electronio medin. including CD Rom. 

Report on Ihe Filianoiill Report 

I havEl audited the accompanying financial (eport of Queensland Bl,lk Water Supply Authorit\,. 
which comprises the slalemelOt 01 financial pOSitior:l as .11 30 ,June 2.01'0 and the slatern;ent of 
comprehensl>le income, stalemeot of' chang:esin equity a.nd stalement o! tash trows for II'te 
yea,r ended on that dilte. a summary of significant accounli'Jlg policies, othe,. explanatory 
notes ane! certificates given by Ihe Chairman, Ch:iei Executive Of lice! and Itte Chief Financial 
Officer or the (:t)I1!tolliCli'!led entity comprising the, Board and the eotitfes it controll'ed' althe 
year's e,hd t)/ from Ii'me to lime during the finan.cial year, 

TI10 BO(Ird's RcspoltslbifiJy ,for Iho Financt'1l1 R~porl 

the Board i$ respcmsible tor the prep'aration and fair presentation of Ihe financial report ih 
accordance with prescribed aecovn!lng requirements l<ientifie<lin Ibe Fimmci{)( 
Accollni8/)i/iW Ad 2009 and the .Flnanr;ial ltnd' Pel'forrmJltce MerliJgcr/lEm! $/tmdard 2009 
induding compliance With AuSlfalianAceolJl1l1ng Standards' (Including the, Australian 
Accouriling Inlerprelaiions). This re$ponsibilily il)cludesestablrshftng and maintaining, 

. Internal controls relevant. 10 the preparation and fait presentation of the financial report that is 
free from mate,rial m~ssta:temeni. whether due to fraUd or error: selecting and' applying 
approPl'iate accolln~ng policies:a:nd making accolJntingestimates. that are reasonable inlhe 
circumstances, 

li(lcfl1or's Responsihl1ily 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on Ihe fin<J.l1Ci~1 re~ort based 00 tna audit Tho 
audit. was conducted ,n accordance with the Auditor-GCI~OrlJI o( QUC8I1Sfl'Jf!d Auml'il'g' 
StandardS, I'mieh incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards, These auditing standards 
re<iUlre compl1anee with relevant ethical reqllirements relaling to OIudil engOlgernents an.d thai 
the audit is planned and pertormed to obtain reasonabl'e assurance whether the ffnancial 
report is (ree from, male rial misstatement. 
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An audit InVolves performing procetlures 10 oblaill audit. eylderiee about Ihe ,<lmounls and 
aisclcisutElS In the' ~nanciElI rop6rt. The procedl.ltes selected depend on ,theEillditqr's' 
fUdgemllnt, Includhg IheaSlfEiSSmE1I1' of riskscir material ,,,fSlltale'';lenl in theijnaneialrepOrt, 
wl1elherd\.llii to, fraud orerfof. In mal(In9 thooe rf9~· assessments, tho aljditon:on~l<ier~, 
iiltein,al'cc/lt{ols t~l~vaot, to' Ibe en Illy's prepamtlooand fillr~(eS!'lnlallciriolihe flnallcl~1 
(ep()rl ('lorc/n,tro tlesign audrt Pfoceuure$. that Ilteappropri~le' In the drcumslancea, but hot" 
for th~· purpOSE! qf exp,ressing an, opinion on Ute errecliyet~ess ,of Ihe ell1il.y·s lolernalccnlrol, 
Dtiler !him in expressIng itn opinIon on compliance, with presicr\bed, requirements, Alla!Jdlt 
also, ineludes, e:"aluat1l19r Iheiilpproprtlllerl6SS olaccounrrng, politlesand the reasonablenesS; 
o~ accounlfO!l e$tlmates milde 1:11' (he Boatd {orlnS(!tlt equivalentl, as we~ as evalu311ng tM 
ovefllil ptei;entalfon of the firiahclai report, af1d . any mandatory, finanda' reporil09 
,'rE!qukeme!1ts990 appf'oved,b~' tJ;e T(easlJrer forappllcal/on In Queensland:, 

I beriaife: ihatfhe'1!udil e\lidence ob;<'Ilned t,~ sLifficienhmd Rppropnate to prov1de a basis for 
my alJdtl. opinion.' . 

lilrl('pBndollCf: 

TM AurJllor-GenlJrafAct i009 prol'nOlef> th,e Independence of ihe Al/cntor.General lind all 
aUlholised euditocs. The Auditor-General Is 1M alldllo! of all, Queensland pUbliC sector 
entflfesand cancor;I'loo removediby Parliament. 

The Auditor-General may conduct an audil in anly way considered app,:oprl~te and is not 
subject; to directiOn by a.ny person about tlw wa:y ill whichaudH po .... ersaieto be eXcrc;is'ecl. 
the AudilOf-GeneralhM fornie PtJrpC,se's of condL!ctlngah audit. access 10· all documenlS 
and properly and can, n!lport 10 Pariia,riHmt maH'ars which tn the ,'\uilitor·General's oplinron are 
sfgn'ilicanl 

AmJiJ'or's OpfllkJ:ll 

In accoldi;nce wUh s.4001 tho Au<J/lIl'r·Gc(1oroil'oI200fi-

(a) 

(b) 

I ha,va recillved all the information and expllU1altonswhlch f halle required: and 

in my opfo:11on -

(I} t~!! pl'esc'ribed reqUirements In ~~pect 01' the estabtisnrnenl and keeping of 
<JC¢OlInfs halie been complied 'Nlth In ,an maierialrespecl.s; and 

(11) the financial report n-JS been (/lciwn up so as to present. a true and faft View, In 
accordiitlce .with the presct'lbed accoLm~ng standards of the ttansa,cl[ons of 
Q~ensUmd Bulk Water Supply Authorily and lila consolidated ef\tiiy for (he 
tlnli,nctiirl year \ july 2009 to 30 June 201Oal'ld of the flliMdai positIon as al 
lile end of that year 

Emphasis of Maller- Slgnm'clmt uncertainly te(j9rcJing the pricing mecntlnisl'1l posi 
JOJdlllfJ 20. 10. 

Wilhout iljuafltk:alion to Ine opinion e,xllressed above, atlention Is drawn to the followinH 
matter. 
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As Indicated In Nole':20 .lM:Oulienslaml Built Waler Supply AulhorRy' !las Ilerformed, a,1'! 
ImpaIrment," assessmenlof its asse,ls based on ,ci.Jr(e"(lt pricIng ari'a'ngements: limIer norma~ 
priqiig, prinCiples icifreglJlaleCl' assels. 'That I'mpi.lfr:rnent, ass!)S:s(l1ent l1ascoi1cluded, that 
there 1$ noil1'ipatrment.at 30 June 2010, Ai.thls,polnlln tJme. llieQlleensland Government 
n~s n~tyo,t,dc,l~r'?1f~e-d tiel." 'f:lr1clI19 mei:~Il~lGm pollt ~o JUne, 201'0 ,~i~d consequently;' (or t~e 
purposes of'tmpall'Jnenl modcmng; there romsln!! signlfieMtune(lfloll\!YOv'er tile Impact on< 
cutrelll as-$(!! 'lalues, ' 

ft-~~~''C 
G G POOLE, FCPA 
AlId'tor-General of QUeensla,lid 

3 1 AUGlmn 

Queeflslai\d AudltOfffce 
- "ensbane 
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Queensland Floods 
Commission of Inquiry 

I 

Aliens Arthur Robinson-I-
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